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0-73 (Rev, 10-26-78)

MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

N o__?.,_.'.._
I A
P !l’*’t

PRECEDENCE
PRIORITY

DATE CLASSIFICATION
12-19-78 UNCLASSIFIED

FM DIRECTOR FBI

To LEGAT, CARACAS

!
7] The President
1 The!- Vice President

[_] White House Situation Room

ml Attn: National Security
Council

[] Department of the Air Force
{AFOSI)

[} Department of the Army
[] Naval Investigative Service
| Commandant, U, 8, Coast Guard

[} National Security Agency
{DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: 800N

[ ] Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency
[ Director CIA
[Tl U. 8. Secret Service (Pl
[} Attn:  Executive Protective
Service
[1ZEN/U, 3. Postal Service

[ Atta: Chief Postal
Inspector

el
FOYTY uzs

(] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
] Department of Energy
i::] Department of Treasury
[] Atta: U. S, Customs
] Department of Treasury
{] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms
[] Department of Transportation
] Attn: Director of Security
) Drug Enforcement Administration

(] General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[Tj(Other Areaa, specify CITY/STATE)

[J Federal Aviation Adminiatration
[] Federal Protective Service

[[] Secretary of State
[] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
[] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [ ]
CONTACT CO\l\ib’bllCA'I‘IONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [}

SUBJECT: .27 % '\
! / :
L ~RYMUR’

[ 1 :
<A e -
A --au_a-—J,

"00: SAN FRANCISCO

e —

APPROVED BY ORIGINATOR

B I

7=
Mg, 12

(] Attomey General

[ ] Deputy AG
[] Attn: Emergency
Programs Center

[(] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div.
[ ]Assistant AG,
Criminal Div,
(] Attn: Internal
Security Section
] Attn: General
Crimes Section

] Assistant AG for
Administration
[:] Attn: Security &
Administrative (
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Services Staff

[JImmigration &
Naturalization Service
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SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ADVISED BY TELETYPE DECEMBER 19, 1978,
Y NURy=80-2-~- SAN=FRANG-IEC0 W
AS FOLLOWS: k )
SAN FRANC IS0 NEWS ACCOUNTS IND CATE A JONESTOWN
CRGANIZAT IONAL CHART HAS BEEN ON DIS _AY DURING THE INQUEST
BEING CONDUCTED AT MATTHEWS RIDGE, GUYANA.\“\

PERIEST-OR-FHEBUREAY |

SOy LEGAT, CARACAS, OBTAIN THE DETAILS OF THE CHART 'l“'

ARMED AND DANGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCIES, ALY

BT
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. ENT OF JUSTICE
S / FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION ~—~

" COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM _
pace ¥ 2 €
DATE CLASSFICATION FRECECE T 1 [
12/19/75 UNCLAS Lo XM0E
L ;Ms'l‘?‘&‘fff\f\év‘:?ﬁa‘
i\ N L <o)
‘( a@iﬁ|
| ETARY OF STATE IMMEDIATE el O

DISPOSITION OF HYSICAL EVIDENCE RELATING TO THE ASSASSINATION
. OF CONGRESSMAN LE}\Jg/RYAm CALIFORNIA.

THE FBI TECHNIC TEAM SENT TO GUYANA TO ASSIST LOCAL

12

| AUTHORITIES IN THE INVEXTIGATION OF THE DEATH OF CONGRESSMAN

| RYAN HAS REVIEWED NUMEROUS, DOCUMENTS TAKEN FROM JONESTOWN
 AND WHICH ARE CURRENTLY IN E POSSESSION OF AMERICAN AMBASSA-

| DOR BURKE AT THE UNITED STATE} MBASSY- GEORGETOWN. GUYANA.

e
DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

| THE DOCUMENTS ARE UNDER SEAL ¢OF
THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU THAT A REVIEW OF THE ABOVE DOCU-
i _MENTS AS WELL AS SOME 400 TAPE RECORD \S DISCLOSES THAT THEY

+ REPRESENT POTENTIAL PHYSICAL EVIDENCE A POSSIBLE CRIMINAL

SIBLY HER CRINE.S
-’// D)

rs
2| OVER WHICH THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA HAS RROS TIVE JURIS—

| CONSPIRACY TO KILL CONGRESSMAN RYAN. AND P

.)3
i

DICTLON SUCH AS INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE AND INTERSTATE TRANS'L‘.“_._-. 3 i)

[ }: !{ / N -
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE \ 'bq/ a JiN BT
FPRR. DRAFTED BY DAT ROOM W TELE €41 /

DES/JAP {3} 12/19/7&| 50&k2/hb z

5(“\17
- CRIMINAL DIVISION i
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 6ﬂ N i
. _, J_
1L - UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
; \D \ r\<‘ \“ ‘

Qh@\u |

’l DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
Ry G4
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PORTATION OF STOLEN PROF‘ERTY-\U-‘

THE STATE DEPARTMENT HAS TAKEN THE POSITION THAT ALTHOUGH
THE DOCUMENTS IN QUESTION ARE IN THE POSSESSION OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AT THE UNITED STATES EMBASSY IN GUYANA,
THESE DOCUMENTS WILL NOT BE RELEASED TO THE FBI WITHOUT
THE PERMISSION OF THE GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA.

THE STATE DEPARTMENT HAS ADVISED THAT NEGOTIATIONS HAVE
BEEN ONGOING WITH THE GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA RELATIVE TO THE
RELEASE OF THESE DOCUMENTS. THESE NEGOTIATIONS. HOWEVER, HAVE
NOT RESULTED IN THE RELEASE OF THESE DOCUMENTS. IT IS IMPERA-
TIVE THAT THESE DOCUMENTS AND TAPES BE TURNED OVER TO THE FBI
FORTHWITH S¢ THAT THIS MATTER MAY BE BROUGHT T¢ A LOGICAL
CONCLUSION AS SQON AS POSSIBLE.

ACCORDINGLY- YOU ARE REQUESTED TO INSTRUCT AMERICAN
AMBASSADOR BURKE TO RELEASE TO THE FBI FORTHWITH ALL PERTINENT
DOCUMENTS AND TAPES IN THE POSSESSION OF THE AMERICAN EMBASSY
AT GEORGETOWN~ GUYANA.
NOT WITHSTANDING- 1‘)
BT
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATIOR:

g [ Teletype C] Immediate (71 TOP SILCRET

g 1 Facsimile (] Priority [J SECRET

XXAirtel ] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL

[JEFTO

[ CLEAR

[‘ Date _ 12/27/78

. ¢ IEAN ki

1 - TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

P (Attn: Correspondence - UCR Section;

. B i’ Criminal Investigative Division)

" C, SAN ANTONIO (62-4059)

R .

& aka }37 i\'

.ﬂ? s

218 South Laredo Street b

N San Antonio, Texas R

iy INFORMATION CONCERNING "l" .

k. % /(sAﬁuesz -4059) \\\ ‘k agdu ek )

i IS Chvauw, B2cins —

. ,g Lcsafrﬁ'le/s?s; 242)

Ay (Bufile 89-4286) z ]
ey .

§- ;- JEUEERNN *

; SRy ReBuairtel and LHM, 10/17/78.[ 1A ) b/ ¢ E (
5 INESY 3 .

B o N Enclosed for the Bureau are the originals of a letter from E

"l N ted 12/18/78 addressed to the FBI, San Antonioft

5~ P exas; a letter from undated, addressed to 3

k. BN u Mr. GRIFFIN BELL, Attorney General, c/o FBI, San Antonio, Texas, =2

f NN 3 and a letter dated 12/15/78 to Mr -

1 }." LR ALFRED L. HANTMAN, Chief, Géneral Crimes Section, US Department

;Lf,_ Vi Q of Justice, Washington C. A review of enclosed correspondence

¥ ‘& 1y indicates that lleges to have information relevanitothe—"

g I death of Cong_ O RYAN. g

Eg ‘\\) I‘DLUSU?E \-“‘ a DEONE

¥ N @- Bureau

(2 - 89-4286) )
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7y JJS: pam i 7 e =

:';:, F'(h Pu\,J“hnD

2
{:z : ADlDrO\.'ed Transmitted W%]Q%g&ﬁ)_ Per —
W58 71979 T W

&'Lma R U i Lo




FD-lt{Rev, ™27.76)

TRANSMIT VIA:

FBI
PRECEDENCE:

CLASSIFICATION:

] Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET
] Facsimile (] Priority ] SECRET
[ Alrtel (77 Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL
[(JEFTO
7 CLEAR :
[
Date j
Rty S gt
SA 62-4059

For the information of the Bureau, is currently

incarcerated at the B il San Antonio, Texas, awaiting
trial as previously been interviewed
by FBI, san ATEOmd; on8/12/77 at which time he alleged to have

bl

‘ information that an attempt on the life of a prominent American would
be made at Houston, Texas, at 5:25 p.m., on 8/22/77. He stated
his source for this information was, "extra territorial. '( )

: —was again interviewed at the instructions of
FBIHQ as 3 result of a lettermad written to Attorney
General GRIFFIN BELL alleging that he had information relative to a
crime which was committed in another state. During this interview
stated that the information he possessed concerned the
Watergate breakin. mtated he had previously been
incarcerated at Bexar County Jall in December, 1971, and while
incarcerated was made to agree to participate in the breakin of
Democratic National Committee Headquarters in Washington, D, C,
This information was furnished to FBIHQ in referenced LHM. (IU

In view of the fact that {JJJEEIIIIP:2s been interviewed on

2 previous occasions and in view of the fact that he has been incarcerated
for some time at Bexar County Jail, San Antonio Division will not

interview relative to captioned RYMUR investigation, UACB.
L h)
\
9%
Approved: Transmitted Per

iTime)
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94) p,9:0.9.9.4.4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.
[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 53523

O (o)1) O (bX7)(A) I (@5
1 (bX2) O (b)7XB) O GX2)
O (6)(3) [ (b)7XC) O (k)1

O (b)7XD) O (k)(2)

O (b)7XE) O (x)3)

3 (5X7)(F) O (k)4)
O (b)(4) 3 (b)(8) 01 (kX(5)
O (o)) O (b)9) O (k)6)
O (b)6) O (k)(7)

] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

( Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of 4&_{__’2/ /y//

(] For your information:

E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

&Q P22 8 o — NR o gz[g_?//;’:?’

p.9.6,0.9.0.0.0.4.0.4.8.0.0.0.0.6.09.9.06.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
:9.9:9.9.4 4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX P4 SN 04044 04.0.000440 ¢4

FBI/DOJ



.73 (Rev., 10-26-78)

o b%p( MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
0 &

NG p__ o

DATE e
12/19/78

CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS

PRECEDENCE
PRICRITY

FM DIRECTOR FBI

SAN FRANCECO

[ President

El: Vice Preaident

White House Situation Room
Attn: National Security

Council

Department of the Air Force

(AFOSD

[] Department of the Army

{Z] Naval Investigative Bervice

[] Commandant, U. 8, Coast Guard

[ ] National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: 500N

[] Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency
(] Director CIA
ERU. 3, Becret Service (PIDY
[ Attn: Executive Protective
Service
[J ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service

] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[C] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
{]Department of Energy

{_] Department o
[J Attn: U. S. Customs
[] Bepartment of Treasury
[] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms
[C] Department of Transportation
[[] Attn: Director of Security

[] Drug Enforcement Administration ——

(T Genernl Services Administration o

(WASHDC area, apecify offica) S Y e

1iC

[ ]{Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

[ ] Federal Aviation Administration
[} Federal Protective Service

[} Secretary of State
[CJ Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
(] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNM ﬁ ENCIES NOT LISTED. [) 7
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR{ADPKESSING INFORMATION) [ . ‘/ -

SUBJECT: CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN - VICTIM;
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUT_Fr

et

|APPR )’ED B ORIGINATOR oL ROCM TELE EXT.
/&&——~ KMR:bvm 5027 .__I

SR.JA1H 111979

MMUNICATIONS SECTION

DEC, 20 1978
bleo3o32

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

[1Asasistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,

[] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div,
[] Attn: Internal
Security Section
(] Attn: Genemal
Crimes Section
[__] Assistant AG for
Administration
[ ] Atta: Security &
Administrative
Services Staff

[C]Immigration &

Naturalization Service

FeL/pDoJd

|




4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94) XAXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. -

[]_Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
-available for release to you.

, ction 552 Section 552a
0 (b)(D) O (b)(7)A) L (dxs)
0O (b)(2) [ (b)7XB) O3 (X2
3 (b)(3) O ®)(7XC) O (k)(1)

O (bX7XD) O (kx2)
O (bX7XE) I (k)(3)
O (bX7XF) 03 (k)4)
O (b)4) O (bx8) L (kX5)
O (b)(5) O (0)9) 0 (k)e6)
O (b)6) L (k)7

3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
1o that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

g Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of SlM.ﬁé /S R0
e

]

. L , T ) K P . ) _
M For your information: 7 M£ Sla:szaha a‘f‘ﬂak{ ﬁ &ﬁ b)gfi

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

- - 5/ 27 10 2 -3
:0.0.0.9.0.0:0:0.0.9.9.0.0.0.0.0,6.0.680 1
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXUAKX X FOR THIS PAGE X
KXXXKX P8 9.9:0.0.0.9.0.9.9.0:0.0.64584.4.9¢4

FBI/DO}



0-73 (Rev. 10-26-78)

A N MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
7
¥ :
DATE CLASSLIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/19/78 UNCLAS PRIORITY

FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO

SAN FRANCISCO

BROOKLYN-QUEENS MRA

T The President

g ouse Situation Room

* CFAttn National Security
Council

I—'é&pamnent of the Air Force
{AFOSDH
: Department of the Army
[[]Naval Investigative Service
] Commandant, U. 5. Coast Guard
(] National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOO)
{7} Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency
[] Director CIA
[C]U. 8. Secret Service (PID}
[] Attn: Executive Protective
Service
[3 ZEN/U. 3. Postal Service

M A Miad Doadal
| Al LLlEL ©osial

Inapector

Presxdent

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED, []

[3 Nuclear Regulatory Commiasion

[ Department of Energy
] Department of Treasury
[] Atta: U, 8. Customs

[ Department of Treasury
F—-"I Attn: Bureau of Alrohnl

£, a2ITau v ite

Tobacco & Firearms
[] Department of Transportation
[] Attn: Director of Security
[] Drug Enforcement Administration

[CJ Geneml Services Administration.”
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[](Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE}

e
Tt

[] Federal Aviation Adminiatration
[] Federal Protective Service
[} Secretary of State
[JAtin: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Reaearch
[] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - BA2

CONTACT COMMUNLCA:’HUNS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) []

Of', Y 2 f(i

SUBJECT:
9
BEQ:}J@
APPROVED BY OR‘IG[NATOR( . ROOM TELE EXT.
P 7,\;,{2/ KMR:bvm . 5027
F i o e
COMMUNICATIONS szcnm

58 Jumii £ 11979

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

DEC.20 1978
bz c?EC“-s“—?% I

[] Attorney General

[C] Deputy AG
(] Attn: Emergency
Programs Center
[jAssistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
[] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
[]Attn: Internal
Security Section
] Attmn: General
Crimes Section
[ Aesistant AG for
Administration
] Attn: Security &
Administrative
Services Staff
[[]Immigration &
Naturalization Service

P \

FBI/DOJ

/5’/3




4-750 (Rev. §-21-94) XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. -

[[)_Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
~available for release to you.

) Section 552 Section 552a

3 (bX1) O (b)(7XA) O dx5)
O (b)2) O (b)7)(B) m§)led
O ()3 O ®XC0) 0 (k)(1)

O (b}7XD) O (k)(2)

O (bX7XE) O xx3)

O (b)7)(F) O (kx4)
3 (b)(4) O ®)8) L1 (k)(5)
O ()5 L3 (b)9) 0 (x)(6)
O3 (b)6) O (k)7

LI Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

U] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

O3 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency{ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a finai reiease deiermination has not been made. You wiii be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

+2__Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of m[ / 3%/

_”—/-—?
B For your information: M&MLM

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

- ~ 15/ z -y

. g p y
D009 00000000 06000000004
X DELETED PAGE®S) X
XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXAKK X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX 10/016.0070/00 /0 0.00.0.0.6:0.0.0.9.0.6.4

FBI/DOJ



0-73 (Rev. 10-28-78) -

5% o~ T} MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
A i
4 E A
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12-19-78 UNCLASSIFIED PRIORITY
FM DIRECTOR FBI :
T0 LEGAT, CARACAS 1

{] The Preaident

{] The Vice President

] White s Sltuatmu Room

Atth:: tmal Security

! { puncil

{"] Repartmhiiof the Air Force
(AFOSI) |
Dfpdrtment of the Army

1 aval Investigative Service

] Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard

[} National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0))

[C] Director, Defense Inteiligence
Agency
[] Director CIA
[]U. 8. Secret Service (PID)
[ Atta: Executive Protective
Service
[] ZEN/U. 8. Poasta) Service

[C1Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

A

I

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE T
CONTACT COMMU
SUBJECT:

e}
=
-+
0
O
:ﬁ'

- -:L
] Nuclear Regulatory Commx sion
[] Department of Energy
[ ] Department of Treasury
[[] Atta: U. 8. Customs

7] Department of Treesury
] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearma
{] Department of Transportation
[J Attn:  Director of Security
] Drug Enforcement Administration

[C] Geneml Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

————

[1{Other Areas, apecify CITY/STATET

[[] Federal Aviation Administration
[C] Federal Protective Service

[ ]8Secretary of State
(] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

GO ERN‘MENI AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [ -

DDRESSING INFORMATION) [ ]

APPROVED BY

m! RE%

A

[] Attn: Emergency
Programa Center

[[] Assistant AG,

Minnil Dichta Niiar
LiVIL QRO ariy. .

{C] Assistant AG, !
Criminal Div.
{1 Atm: Intemnsl
Security Section
[ ] Attn: General
Crimes Section
"] Assistant AG for
Administration
[] Attn: Security &
Adminisirative
Services Staff : ‘
[JImmigration & “
Naturslization Service

~3

%go" 1577

AN 29 \gn

2_D
P

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
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T -

2%
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Tech. Servi, -
Training
Public Afls. Off
Televhone Bm. — |
Dirscior'y Sec'y
SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ADVISED BY TELETYPE DECEMBER 19, 1978, ™
AS FOLLOWS u&
272\ ro-sec or QS v:n £cr1v
b/ C

A K EMBER 21, 1978, INTERVIEV, PGE 12 18D1cATES A (N

BASKETBuLL TEAM SAYING TMEY WERE POSSIBLY GOING TO KILL THE

MEMBERS OF THE CONCERNED RELATIVES WHICH HAD REMAINED IN

GEORGETOWN.': ‘“

TF=2nBelrsPEbnpMnY L EGAT, CARACAS, BE MADE AVARE OF
P ™= r N 7
¥ O VERHEAR . &u, 47c

APMED AND DANGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (“'

BT v — 1
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94) XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

[ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

(] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ion 552 Section 5523
[ (bX(1) [ (®BX7XA) O (d)5)
0OJ (bX2} O (bX7)(B) O (G)2)
£ (bX3) 3 (bY7HT) O
O (bX7)(D) [ (k)2)
(3 (bX7XE) O (k)3)
L1 (b)(7)(F) O (k)(4)
O (b)(4) L1 (b)(3) 0 (k)(5)
CJ (b)(5) O )9 LI (k)e)
O (b)6) O3 (xx7)

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

UJ Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

S&Zt, E Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
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FBI |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
7 Teletype [ Immediate (] TOP SECRET ]
] Facsimile 1 Priority [] SECRET l' -
O ] Routine {3 CONFIDENTIAL :
CJUNCLASEFTO '
] UNCLAS !
AIRTEL Date 1/3/79 |
e e e e L,
r
: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) ALL [NSCEMATTION 1aTALHED
- AEREIM 1S ML R38R 0en
FROM:{ |(40sAC ANY (89-70) (P) AATE "PM;,__ v o4 '
SUBJECT: RYMUR ‘ b‘lc’
Re Bureau teletype te All Field Divisions dated *
12/12/78 ) ,
\?LP,/ Enelosed for San Francisce are copies of one press
j ¥ clipping from the Sun Bulletin, Binghamton, New York, and a ——

"¢ Ham Operator's contact card received as an acknowledgement
j of radio contact with the Peoples Temple in Guyana.r-“ ) (’—\\

On 12/12/78, the Sun Bulletin of Binghamton, New  ~— —
York ran a news article stating that the FBI was seeking the
aid of amatuer radio operators throughout the country by £
providing records of transmissions they may have had with ,
the Peoples Temple Cult. This request was apparently relayed 1 x
to the Binghamton area via the Amatuer Radio Relay League L

Headquarters in Newington, Connecticut. |4'
8 contacted

29/78
telephone n T
Y 3 vised that he had contacts with the

Peoples Temple members in Guyana., He states that the first
contact was in March and the other was in September of 1978,
He provided a copy of a card forwarded to him after the first
contact in March. He stated this card was sent as a reminder
of the contact, and also for his personal records ‘u)

. £g S
" 2-Burean 052 - JNYE:
2-San Francisco (Encs. 2) L‘fo - %9\ é sl
2-Albany ) ——r e d—————
CG:saj
(6) 23 \.;-t'u: 6 1979 —_
A;f)pfovzad':fj_.i ! iq—;?‘ Transmitted

(Number}



AL 89-70

He recalled the conversation to be pleasant
and it did not involve the asking for money or anything
abnormal. states that he uses the handle (Pete)
and on both occasions he spoke with WB6MNH-8R1l located
in Georgetown, Guyana, and the operators identified
themselves only by the name MIKE and PAULA.-DU

d- stated that the conversations were very
short and consisted of conversation about where the parties
were located and type of equipment used in the transmission.
states that he was surprised when he received the
card from the Peoples Temple Mission and read the remarks
re encouraging Congressmen to aid Guyana. He states that
his radio transmission conversations made no mention of

any political philosophy.

He stated that in his dealings with other Ham
Operators in the Binghamton, New York area, he will attempt
to determine if any other contacts had been made with the
Peoples Temple members. He also stated, that as a rule,
he never tapes any of his ham radio conversations.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) DATE: 1/3/79

lrrﬁfg,&qc, MILWAUKEE (89-120) (P) |
| T M&

:RYMJR »"".-f"llll‘i“ﬁ l e ol V755

MISSING PERSON, POSSIBLE VICTIM C"'J

ar ’ C) sconsin, advised

County Sheriff's Dep
that his investigation regarding a missing person by the
name of determined that he was last

known to be 1in santa Rosa, California, in March, 1973,
ﬁ‘said there was no real basis to believe ever
olned the Peoples Temple Christian Church but would like

Ps name checked against cult members who have been
1dentified as a logical lead to help him resolve his case.
He also advised that dental records are available concerning
shiould the Bureau desire to check them against any
unidentified deceased members of the cult.hw)

furnished:
of MEYER to assist this check: “‘l

Eves
Characteristics

@ Bureau RE’"CQJ‘-’EQ Y
[- San Francifco (89-250) (INFO). \,.?B B2 Jih 8 1979

2- Milwauke

Ol

.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrall Savings Plan
A A Jo 17 g

r L . . -
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Social Security #
Drivers License

Father
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1 - e
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20335 Rm.
1 b MI‘.
To: 3AC, Baltirore (89-173) January 4, 1979 RmF
From: Director, F B8l FBI FILE No. 89-U4286
ST LAB. NO. 81206024 D/S/E IH MM
LA SH
Re: BYMUR [ ot
\\\\ol‘"' by
B
Examination requested by: Baltimore .
e
Reference: Letter dated December u, 1978
| Examination requested: Nocument - Tape Enhancement - Pirearms

Remarks:
San Prancisco as office of origin should advise the

Laboratory Diviaion as to the final disposition that should be
made of the submitted material. (31)

Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)

2 - San rrancisco (89~250) Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)
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REPORT
of the

W@ME—A

mk’ .. LABORATORY _a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC, Baltimore (89-173) January 4, 1979

FBI FILE NO. 89-4286

FREpy T ION e
“.:Tgi\\‘[qf" wip oy B aB.NOo. 81206023 D/S/E IH NM
Wiy sH
RYMUR T
b7¢
Specimens received December 5’ 1978 '
Miscellaneous pileces of paper bearing typewriting, handwriting
and/or hand printing obtained from the following bodies: (M
BODY NUMBER BODY NUMBER BODY NUMBER -
19 1 37 H 82 F
55 P 27 D 84 1 »
56 I 2 F NO TAG D
1D 78 B NO TAG ;
39 I 62 H 78 B
81 0 94 A 46 B
105 ® 103 F 3 E
71D 14 A 15 C
51 G 1lF 56 A
Page 1 (over)
FMD:alg? L' -

(9)
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Additional items obtained from bodies at Dover, lCelaware, and
further described as rollow-:(34)

BODY NUMBER _ ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION
311 Ampex 50 min. Cassette
61 H three rolls 35 mm film
21 A elight bullets 25 guage
3G 1l bullet 22 cal.
59 A 1 ring
90 D 1l ring "Jostens™ class ring
23 F fifteen 12 gauge shotgun shells 1,4
34 A two bullets 7.62 mm .
11 A 1 hand cuff set
2T H l class ring from "Ramona Convent”
66 C five bullets 38 speec.
l knife and carring case
1l additional knife
60 & five 12 gauge shotgun shells
14 87 bullets 30 calib.
22 A - two leather cases

one ammunition olip (loaded)

Result of examination: \q)

The Ampex C 60 magnetic tape cassetts identified
&8s having been found on body 31 I was found to be unplayabdle
due to the body residues within the cassette housing and on
the tape surfacs. The magnetiog tape was removed from the
housing and cleaned with isopropyl alcohol. The tape was then
placed in a Maxell C 46 cassette housing. I

B U

Page 3 (over)
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Oneé copy of the cassaette was made on a five inch
reel of magnetic tape recorded at 3 3/) inches per second in
a full-track configuration. Review of the cassette revealed
approximately fifteen minutes of music on one side of the
cassette. The other side reveaied no speech inrormation.(14)

Two photographic prints of the paper items described
above; two photographlc contact prints of the three rolls of

film described above and the copy of the tape cassette are
being furnished to San Franeisco under separate cover., The
submitted material is currently retained at FBIHQ. You will
be advised separately of any significant information developed

from examination of the submitted ammunieion(1q

Page & . O
81206024 D IH
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Invw. ..

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adn. s'"’;z\
M d Crim. lnv. 3 y
Ident,
enmoranaum et
Labaratory
. Legal Coun,
TO : Mr. Moore DATE: 12/10/78 Plan. & insp.

Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.

Mr. Adams Training

FROM . J. O. Ingra\. L 1l - Mr. Moore Public Affs. OH. __
S RS 1 - r. Ingran Tt —
<UB - - 1 - Mr. Gow
JECT: RYMUR P 1 - Mr.
. .
Am/ 1 - Mr. Boynton f '";;/!,/
W 1 - Mr. Kent .;2_ b?
¥y ¥
paTLY SRy [ U ¢ %

Disposition of Federal Warrants Previously Issued(‘h

The complaint and warrant charging eight PT members
| / with conspiracy to murder Congressman Ryan were unsealed on
R 12/8/78, and the warrant was dismissed in view of the fact
that all eight persons charged have been confirmed as demﬁj&)

—
",

The following is an itemization of information
developed to date which would have substantiated facts contained
in the criminal complaint filed above:

present at Port Kaituma

Airstrip during e shooting, identified the following

individuals as persons observed by him actively involved in

the coting: Bob#Kice, Tom/Kice, quxW1lson, Albert TOuchette,
James, Eddy €renshaw, W sleg,Breldenbach, and Ron Tally (ﬂé

present at Port Kaituma
Airstrip shooting identified Tom Kice, Albert Touchette, and

Joe Wilson as active participants in the shooting. This
information obtained second hand from#
Y o cscnt at Port Raituma. The above
individuals are being d@ﬁrvmwed by Bureau Agents M /S.L{O

Dﬁzgent at Port
Kaituma shootlﬂg, Tqentiried Joe Wilson, Bob Kice, and Tom Kice

as active participants in the shooting. 1In addition,%
advised that he observed three or four others perscnally inygdve

/i but was not able to provide their identity. A photpgxaphlc
_ -~ lineup will be showb) )

5 19719

a4
Y ;- -+ . co:.
Kaituma shooting, identified Ronni James as being presen¥=®dn

_&% the tractor transporting attackers to the alrstrlp-:g\n e

anl
DES/caw  (8) CONTINUED - OVER

‘13 . s~ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Memorandum to Mr. Moore
RE: RYMUR

Port Kaituma Airstrip shooting, observe en unknown individuals

on a flathed +rai 'lav- wha cunhecacran+lyr wera ac rrivaly invnluvaAd
[ Y Y L™ ol Gl o B s WA LT U A LA ET A uuuau\iuy;ll..l.: S e S “\"'*VGLJ A dh VAL e ¥V W bh

in the shooting here under investigation. A photographic lineup
will be shown

and member of
Congressman LeO Kyan's party present at Port Kaituma shooting,
advised that the driver (identity unknown to him) of the truck
transporting the Congressman's party to Port Kaituma Airstrip
was also present on the tractor subsequently transporting
attackers. A photographic lineup will be showniu_}]

In addition to these details which have been furnished
San Francisco, additional eye witnesses are in the process of
being interviewed and it is anticipated their statements will

corroborate information furnished to date Thesge

N A N RS e P AL A aa s atasdiata MALR W A o

individu
1 d

ndivi
.

Additional interviews will be conducted by
San Francisco of these individuals when the original FD-302s
have been received so as not to duplicate investigation

conducted.(ﬁf}

In addition to these interviews, NBC News is ih
possession of 12 hours of television taping of the PT visit
by Ryan which includes footage of the attack on Ryan's party

at the Port Kaituma Airstrip. The FBI is in the process of
obtaining a copy of that film footage.uu)

Federal Grand Jury at San Francisco, California 0‘)

The Federal Grand Jury for the Northern District of
California began hearin estim is matter on 12/8/78.

Y C’-’:i/




Memorandum to Mr. Moore
RE: RYMUR

u)
Tape Recording of the Final Hour at Jonestown (UJ

The Saturday, 12/9/78, "Washington Post" carried a
front page headline story revealing the contents of a tape
recording made by the Jonestown community during the
administering of cyanide. A review of the article as compared
with the actual tape shows that the "Washington Post" article
is essentially accurate. FBIHQ received a copy of the original
tape from the American Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana, and a
transcript is being prepared. The original tape is in the
personal custody of FBI representatives at the American Embassy
in Georgetown, Guyana, however, U. S. Ambassador Burke has not
allowed the tape to be removed from the Embassyu‘j)

The State Department regquested that they be provided
a copy of the transcript of the tape on 12/9/78. This request
was declined at this time due to the fact that the transcript
is in an incomplete, unverified form. Per instructions of the
Department, a transcript when verified as accurate will be made
available to the State Department.

Investigation Conducted in Guyana (3‘)

on 12/10/78, Legat Robert Ogleshy telephonicall
contacted FBIHQ Command Post Coordinator SA
at which time SA Oglesby advised that the FBI technicians in
Guyana had created an extremely favorable impression upon the
Government of Guyana and had developed a highly amicable and
trusting relationship with the Guyana police. 0Oglesby stated
that it appears that the results of the favorable relationship
developed will be that all documents, both in the possession
of the American Embassy and the Government of Guyana, will be
released to the FBI for duplication and analysis at FBIHQ‘\\

L
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Memorandum to Mr. Moore
RE: RYMUR

P

It is presumed, however, that the Government of Guyana will
request copies of most, if not all, documents be furnished to

them\d;‘

SA Oglesby also stated that it is likely that perhaps
35 Americans will be detained in Guyana for an extended period
of time as material witnesses to ongoing criminal proceedings
in that country. Accordingly, the Government of Guyana may
allow the FBI to interview these individuals in Guyana. In
this eventuality consideration will be given to sending SA

.
personnel from San Francisco, New York, and FBIHQ to Guyana

to conduct these interviews inasmuch as the Agents in Guyana
have not had the benefit of an overall view of the investigation N
conducted to date. Legat Oglesby is in full concurrence with

this plan of action. (11(

", b

Froiem Q«\ Al Sorv, 'i‘ LosriSann, N
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' Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. ____
H Den. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAR1MENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd_'- i%
Memorandum P
Intefl.
' N 1 - Mr. Moore t:::;"é::'.
TO :Mr. Moore ‘\' \\ 1 - Mr., Ingram DATE: 12/11/78 Ploa. & tnsp. . ———
1 - Mr. Gow Rec. Mgnt. -
1 1 - Mr. et e L
FROM :J. O, Ingran\‘v\\“' ’ 1 - Mr. Nicholas -+ ~ -~ fs. OH. R
/} . . ;’Li" ot qtv ‘\b\\‘ . Director's Sec’y '“ - j
d e =
SUBJECT: KYMUR Lo W 3

£7C

Attached are copies of passport applications and

copies of pages from actual passports of members of Peoples
Temple in Guyana, provided by# Special
Consular Services, Bureau of Consular alrs, Department of

. State, to Liaison Officer—, on 12/7/78. 3
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SAN FRANCISCG (85-258) (WIn—FBiHQ) IMMEDIATE
SaN JUAN (VIA FRIHR) IMMEDIATE ’
ET

~)~yuba

\l\

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 11, 1978,

ror 1xrornaTion ofF san Juay, NG, =711
WEST INDIES AIRLINES (BWIA), IS A HAM RADIO OPERATOR, WHO
MAY HAVE MONITORED PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) BROADCASTS AN RESIDES

IN BRITISH wEST 1xp1ES, WA) gg o gb. ,...L

ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT

54 R

KE NNEDY AIRPORT, -ro ARRIVE BWIA FLIGHT NUMBER_BW.425:4=~ =

PIARCO, PORT-AU-SPAIN, TRINIDAD, 3:22 PM EASTERN STANDARD TIME,

w o
s

fElETY?ED m:

—‘-u:h—_“____’“___ o

o)

_

[

B



PAGE TWO UNCLAS/EFTO -

LEAD\W,

SAN JUAN
r )

AT PORT-AU-SPAIN, TRINIDAD, WILL ARRANGE TO INTERVIEW -

e 14 (N zccro1% ANY PT BROADCASTS HE MAY HAVE
b7

MONITORED. ( M’
BT

N
PR Lk
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Post
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
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b REPORT
of the

—FBL—

-1 _ LABORATORY _ &

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 -

To:
3AC, San Francisco Dacember 13, 1978 \ (\

FILE NO.
FBI NO 39-4236 /

ukt.l‘w 1044 “_11237075—@ uv/s
Re: ’
RY:IUR

b7«

Specimens received

acemher 7, 1379, narsonally delivarad
e e oy |

nod2 Siract cony of "Lazt lLoar” tans (QA
Rasult of axamination: ' '. -
i
Attached herewith i3 the transcription of N
Qc42. =

This 3pecimon is being ratained at I'BINQ. g-P'

PARS AR

/]J \iv!
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Recorded

12-12-78 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
hmw * UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
‘767 _
Laboratary Work Sheet b
' Legat, Caracas 4
A

FBI FILE NO, 89-4286¢

B. NO, 81207075-G Uijf
e ‘ ‘oL . |
RYMUR glulﬁ" IN “:OLR NO.
b’] O Examination by: -

b7 &
Fxamination regquested Ly: Legat , Caracas
Referernce:
. 1A
Exanmination requested: Cryptanalys:.s
Specimens received: Decembher 7, 1978 ersonally delivered from
cuyara. o G
b7 - {
Qc4a2 Direct copy of "Last Hour" tape .
I —
Y s
G

FBI/DOJ



Assac. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. __

Dep. AD lav.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.;
M d FEDERAL BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION Ed" Sl“"-——
rim, lnv.
emoranaum 7St —

Intetl,
Liboratery
Legal Coun.

1 - Mr. Herndon DATE: Plan. & lnsp.
_ 1 - Mr. December 19, 1978 Rec.dgn.
~ 1 - Mr. Tramim s
1l - Mr. Public Affs. OH. __ e
3 TEIIOP'IM:' R-.' Y e
j ‘ ALL IMFCFMATI YW "(“TAL‘«{BD sy — vy
SUB_]ECT‘: RYMUR { ‘;t.{.r 1 ',, ARSI FITD P
T T (\ ( LY. Joqt

PURPOSE k“’-) L7C

To recommend that Division 6 obtain the blood
’ \\ - types of Leo Ryan, Anne Moore and James Warren Jones -
} j/ and forward same to the Laboratory Division, care of @
b, SA .
. & N,
- DETAILS: (k) ,;
I W,

During the Laboratory examination of the .357
Maqmger revolver recovered in Jonestown, Guyana,
SA removed a quantity of dried material which
preflmlnary analysis has proven to be blood. Since this
weapon has been alleged to have been associated with Jones
and could have been used in the shooting of Ryan, Anne Mcore o
and Jones, the Laboratory should compare the blood types of e
these individuals with the blcod from the barrel ()‘) (

RECOMMENDATION: ¢ U5 [4Y ]

That Division 6 obtain the blood types of these
individuals. Kh'

&/ APPROVED) Adm, ‘:% m_;‘JLer-.'n!Coun.

i IRV vy ——

b7 & RE ?’f’v Yrso- a0y

1l - Mr. M
1 - Mr.& (Rm. 5062)
¥

EEH: hrnwr (7)

4
2
i R 4
ﬁ .- %ug U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FaI/nos
re 19 .

Ll




December 26, 1978

: \'\;.‘/’
Y _ . o
v ITUIAL R g
wre - ALL INrOI‘uaTrm ArATAL :'
3 .{PQE\’ Tz B
M3, Doris V exis o il «' ST
,Director. I { 100
v"California Department of Motor Vehicles
2 venue o 45 .
Sacramentc, California 953818 “C
Deax Ms. Alexis b
o
It is heartening to receive such outstanding >
assistance as was the case when we called upon your Depart-
ment to check records to aid in the identification of the
Guyana suicide victims. ’4) FOEP N ——
\-3- I oo

I wish to express my sincere gratitude to vou and

=RV 29 Y L2500 L T g R e L ALARE LS Y Tasiid

the many dedicated employees of your agency who volunteered
to work nights and on the weekend to expecdite the search —
of your records. In addition, to facilitate this Bureau's
need for copies of earh license which was located, extra
emplcyees were called to work nights to make the approximately
1,700 photograrhs needed. We are indeed aprreciative of the
outstanding assistance your Department provided in this

matter and we ask that you convey ou;}fgggial thanks to your

i
T

Ay L1 e
v 13
' - N
{ j
;
. 3
3 Vi

i

employees for their helpyw) ?EC‘ﬂ ;
\ e _ :
MAILED é_ Sincerely yours, ‘ y (/C; j’j /S YN 1
¥ DEC2 7 1978 Will!amﬁWebsta‘g A
/ -
¥ William H. Webster 16 pFe 28 1978

so¢. Dir. FBI " DireCtor AR
Yep, AD Adm. Arucaelt .
op: AD lnv. 1 - Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr . (A eta d"ﬁ) : _

st. Dir.: e e e e e A 1 ATY Sy L . . =

du. Serva. .I. = Dd.L.Cd-l'llb'llLU \OJ".L,.L] tuet:acnec) -

Reurlet 12~-12-78 and Bucal 12-19-78. \
‘:‘I" NOTE: Letter recommended by SAC, Sacramer-to,u and CID-\Q.okcurred
aboratory Bufiles reflect nothing to preclude. rs“l(

egol Coun,

on. 3 VED: Adm SB M
mdler < NB:t1b/(5) R APPROVED: R v Pla ﬁ ¢

ech. Servy, rfw ", Dlrector | e’ TB""\ .:3?"),

-aining 0( A-e;»- Dir.

Aic AHs. O, ___ Dep. AD Adm.

Pep. AD inv,

rim. inv,

1. = Tralning
Laboratory _____ PubncAfT_G!T —'(3"‘ wch

ephone Rm.
ector's Sec’y MALT, ROOM Kﬁ

iy R AR



FD-36 (Rev. 3-24-77) ( | S
/ FBI : Can &2
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ! peaant
(] Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET : é:: ” @/
[] Facsimile (] Priority {3 SECRET | '_’:'”n’"" By
m _Alrtel (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL R
CNEFTO i B N
! R
(3 CLEAR 1 ?’:ch.ﬁerss. T
12/29/78 ! TraninT j T--:
Date 4 / : Pubtin A SiE —] &
——————————————————————————————————————————————— i ioakn Tadhate r .
\ Director's Sacly’ — i W
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) \
FROM:  SAC, LOUISVILLE (89-152)(RUS) L
, ceprragfJUN SONTALS
ﬂli;;) AL, LFCIIRTIVE R0
SUBJECT LA CERELN.IS chm:f__j‘gq‘ b?C,
(00 SF) Rar 0|k -
On 12/29/78 Mr.Pwho is emploved
as P Southern Railways, Erlanger
s Kentucky and who resides at
ol Y ? telephone nunber [JY, furnished the ‘
o following information: ;

oY

;TE On 9/7/78, vaerheard a conversation on his

2 ham radio between a female member of the Peoples Tempnle in

/ Guyana, South Americapg and an unidentified individual in either

Indiana or Illinois. After that conversation was concluded,
ediately contacted the same female, who identified

erself as TERRI TOUCHETTE, ham radio and station number o

WB6MID/8R3. They talked for approximately four minutes (. \ {
during which time TOUCHETTE indicated that she was a membey ~—. |~ \

of the Peoples Temple Agricultural/Medical Project in

Guyana. The remainder of the conversation was basically

"chit chat" and no mention was made of violence or anything of
a subversive nature. 'rlj]

tated that TOUCHETTE subsequently sent him
a picture postcard from GUYANA which depicted the Peoples
Temple assisting the local inhabitants of that area in
agricultural and medical endeavors. Though not specifically
stated (P interpreted the postcard as a means of soliciting
donations \M}

( 7)— Rureat e

idhas T Na 2

"7 - San Francisco (89-250) <
1 -« Louisville '

LGA/jins
SFEN

L2)

/ ; 4— AT 27973

——
0ol s ———

. Approved: %MYL\S:A_._ Transmitted Per L
j il o= {(Number) (Time) FBl/ 002




LS 89-152

.
According to -s 1978 edition of the Radio L7 E‘_‘;;..'i'
Amateur Call Book, the above mentioned number is issued N
to ALBERT A, TOUCHETTE 3747 Road B, Redwood Valley, California, w

- whose ham radio call letters are
could provide no additional pertinent information. -
(W

- 2% -



Fm. 5-22-78) {’ Assoc. Cfe,
FBI Dep, AD %M,
AD 1=
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: e o
(] Teletype ] Immediate {] TOP SECRET é:: _“{,/ ér
(3 Facsimile [T] Priority {] SECRET 1!:'T|t —_
0 — AIRTEL [] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL 1 tetorans T
asy| Cavn,
[J UNCLAS EF T O
03 UNCLAS ?rehL:ers —1
Date . 12/29/78 Tra min

1} Puns his M
e I
<

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) Dire=ter's Sasiy|

i n mEm e ey G S e S s M e W MR me mar AR mm e e AR e MR M S e e e ek ER SR S e e e el e

FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (89-152) (RUC)
o ALL IMPCRMATICON CONTALNIL
SUBJECT : Y A "'“W( JLASSIFI®N
JECT: \ ‘to’éMmz éFg 'm'ul EL, 514 OH

Re lLouisville teletype to the Bureau, 12/27/78('14.) \:;]

\y/ telephonically advised that
the January 197 ssue 'Ham Radio Magazine' published

Greenville, New Hampshlre, contained a request that all
amateur radio operators who had communicated with or monitored
Peoples Temple radio stations contact local FBI offices,
providing latter with all available tape-recordings or —
transcripts of any such communications.iyq : ;

,4_

i

"*5
For information of the Bureau and San Francisco, érj
the following is verbatim request contained in "Ham Radio

Magazine", January 1979: (h-) P

A S

"Revelations that amateur radio was a principal
communications tool of the Peoples Temple have heightened
amateur sensitivity to abuses of the bands. FBI Agents
concerned about possible violent aftermaths of the carnage in
Guyana, have been talking to a number of amateurs who had
worked or monitored Temple stations. The FBI would like
tapes or transcripts of any communications from those stations
Any amateurs able to provide such information should contact

the nearest FBI office." 1f)

B B e w1, gt
1 - Louisville - gé, é/&g
&/ o e \

/ e T " i;ﬂ_fﬂ- o
ane\es —

- Transmitted Rt - ==~ - Per : -
r:)'sl\ ffolng s 979 (Number) (Txme) F81/00J




LS 89-152

-The
Special Agents

following in tigatiohmﬁas conducted by
S -« S -

: On December 28, 1978 ‘
urnished the
cllowing information concerning amateur radio communi-

cations with Peoples Temple (PT) radio stations: J d

On 2/9/78, Mestablished contact
with radio station WB a Greepwich Mean Time
kg Tdod a4 Pasryrs o 14 a90 k

LMy 4 e wen ~ - . [T YN
A\l gy g MbiLLOlllh LA4AULUY LATYUTULy AE g D g

k

SPGCKE with I

MIKE (INU) and PAULA (LNU) who claimed to Be !ransmitting [
]

]

from Georgetown, Guyana, ‘Both MIKE (LNU) and PAULA (LNU)
requestedito affect telephone patches to unrecalled _
telephone numbers in California. *A‘efused to comply \
with above requests, qdid not initiate radio contact with
above station, but was speaking with another foreign radio station
when MIKE (LNU) and PAULA (LNU) broke and identified themselves. e
as PT. During conversation, either MIKE (LNU) or PAULA (LNU)
identified PT as an agricultural mission and repeatedly asked
for telephone patches to California telephone numbers,

has on unrecalled occasions overheard conversations between ———
PT stations and California amateur radio stations, describing
conversations as "weird", noted that PT radio operators
generally spoke in short, choppy sentences, making references

to items such as '"monkey" and: "bird". ([ Jivas of the opinion
that persons involved in the above radio transmissions may have
had previous knowledge of some type of unsophisticated code since
conversations made no sense to him, Radio transmission on
2/9/78, was terminated at 0414 GMI. Subsequent thereto,

received QSL card which verified above radio contact, QSL card
identified W MNH/8R1 as '"Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission",

listing PA AMS, P, O. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana, South
America and cdontaining e ollowingrremarks:{u, :

N - . -
, "Nice to QSO with u Mel, wld appreciato if e
~ . - u cld encourage ur congressman to aid this T
o country, they are definatly becoming pro U.S, T
- - 7 -and other forces are t¥ying to pull Guyana ~ — (*"“”f
down. Best wishes to u and to ur family, ok
Tnx for the FBQSL.'" -~ -~ - - ===

I B
Signed: "Mike" and "Paula" C]é :
- zgaif’i;“_f(.k*)____m




LS 89-152 .

on 2/14/78, _communicated with K7 C q
radio station WB6 MID/8R3, establishing contact 0223 GMT, s
utilizing frequency 14,320, Individual identifying self | i
ag AL requested telephone patch to California. However,

S ~ould not comply withsame. AL (LNU) identified
above station as that of PT. P" : ?

Above radio contact was terminated at 0228,

X1 AV a A i NN A A e AL s

Subsequent .thereto, SNl received OSL éurd identifying

WB6 MID as "Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission" operated

by ALBERP WQUCHETTE,; Port Kaituma, N,W,R,, Jonestown, Guyana, r}
South Americ‘a, and containing thé’ following remarks: i ’

S (-1 |

"Tnx for the QSL! This is a vry beautiful 7

. country, and they are vry friendly to the
U.S. But they need all the help and’
encouragement they can get. Best wishes
to u and to urs."

|

Signed: "Al" - :
— W

on 312775, D - - commmicstod | 0| 4
with radio station WB6 WID/8R3 at 0249 GMT. R spoke nl ‘x’(
with SARAH (LNU), who was also associated with PT. sl 5
does not recall any of the conversation with SARAH (LNU) .!un -

Subsequent to 3/12/78, _monitored several PT \
radio transmissions but has no regzrectio of same, n”

has had no further contact with PT radio
stations since 3/12/78.\\\

Wi’urther advised that ra.dio stations WBS MID/8R1 (
~ and WBS MID, are registered in California..’ t‘l '

: had no specific information concerning weapons
aoquisitions or shipments, firearms training, threats against
public officials, contengency plans, weapons caches, narcotics
or potential” ;- violence associated with RYAN visit, which may have
been gained through monitoring PT radio station transmissions or

~ direct conversations therewith, ,4., —

\"




LS 89-152
b1

(Reference to "monkey' overheard byF during PT
radio transmissions could possibly relate to camp mascot
identified by news media as chimpanzee who was shot during
mass suicide at Geeorgetown, Guyana.) v4|

ADMINISTRATIVE: \u.)

Louisville indices re PAULA ADAMS and ALBERT
TOUCHETTE unidentifiable; however, PAULA ADAMS possibly
identical to PAULA JEAN ADAMS, W/F, DOB 1/3/49, previously
identified by San Franclsco, as PT member as result of
captioned investigation. (0“)

San Francisco should consider identification of

ALBERT TOUCHETTE and set appropriate lead for interview in
accordance with current instructions governing investigation

of captioned matter.
(W)

R




Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm,
o - Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Aust, Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd"' sl"""
Memorandum L7 hr. Adams i
. 1 - Mr. Moore Fwﬁ;%?¥5%//
- l - Mr. Ingram abarate
Y - egal Colde? _____
TO . Mr. Moore\¢w\‘4ﬂ/, DATE: 12/29/78 Flon. & Intp. 157 -
¥ Gow Rec. Mgat. _—
Tech. Sarvs. . .
. Troining ;
FROM J. O. Inqr&m£> ANt i Public Affs, OH, -
B ‘ 4-1‘ ¥ R ] l“vr 1 Telep_!\nu ;hn. : o
. : jrgtor's Sec'y e
SUBJEGP+RYMUR \

w1
PURPOSE: To advise that two samples of the poison laced
Kool-Aid from Jonestown, Guyana, have been delivered to
' . Walter Reed Hospital, Washington, D. C., for chemical
¥ analySLS(ayg

RECOMMENDATION: None. For information (4,

“EONSVED: Al Te-y \‘_I ]7,::‘..!!—:,:_!_‘
i Crims e LN TR
: ¥

AN

Tt : S mee TAaay T

- e T T I'-: ’

PR
e !

1*.!
.,n v N PozicAne o

DETAILS: On 12/29/78 two samples of the p01son laced
Kocol-Aid drink taken by Peoples Temple (PT) members at

Jonestown, Guvana, were received at FBRTIHOQ, Thesea r-'.am_n'l ag

ua.a.\.-u\.---naa' My Aliila § L= R — I s A - At i <o

were in a crate of tape recordings sent by Assistant
Legat Dwight Garretson, from Georgetown, Guyana. 1In o I
accordance with prior arrangements between the

Department of Justice, Department of State, and FBIHQ, as _

set forth in J. 0. Ingram memorandum to Mr. Moore, dated

12/27/78, these samples of Kool-Aid were to be furnished to

Colonel Cowins, Walter Reed Hospital, Washington, D. C.,

for chemical analysis. On 12/29/78, Special Agents from

WFO picked up four crates of tape recordings at National

Airport and delivered them to FBIHQ. These crates had

been forwarded by the Brooklyn Queens Metropolitan Resident

Agency enroute from Georgetown, Guyana. Enclosed in one’ Vo
of the crates were two samples of the Kool-Aid drink. The -
appropriate crate was opened by a representative from the
Technical Services Division, and the Kool-Aid samples were
given to the WFO Agents to deliver to Coleonel Cowins.
Promptly thereafter the WFO Agents delivered the samples to
Colonel William (Ray) COWlnS, Room 1106, Building 54, Ramsey

Complex, Walter Reed Hospital, Washington, D. C., J.e.l.epnone ng
576-2909,.
?C:sjY_-. (8) 6 JAN 5 1979

25> S

7 ] cavcos

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrol Savings Plan

58 JAI 161973



Memo Ingram to Mr, Moore
Re: RYMUR

It is understood that Dr. Cowins had previously
requested these samples for assistance in determining the cause
of death of PT members for whom autopsies had been authorized.

At
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4 £
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aynm, -
gy 1TCTYSER 29, |97F, CFOREE 2ERTIS, H0UST COMMITTIT
Ay INTEP AT IDMAL SELATIONS INVESTIZATO®, ADVISED HE AND

>,

Tvd ASTICIATSS, ™0 SPALATIN AMD TOM SMT=I0N, UOULD
ADE TVS AT AN FTANC ISCO O JANUAFRY 3, 1579, TUEY HAVE
AFTICT SPACK 1IN 200M 11747, FEDZRAL JFFICE BUHILDING

(T wYIcT FE1 IS HOUSED) AND wILL 15T THIS AS A 2ASE FROM

wuTeM TO €OUDUCT THEIR n:vzsnsmmr-}(v.)

I‘I

2T1I5 ADVISED HE HAS A LETTER FROM PG3ERT KENCH,

yPOod, WHICH ALLOWS FRI TO COOPERATE WwITH HIM, HE YAS

PEANESTTD 4 MTITTING wICH ASAC LAWLER ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4,

1979, AT 9237 A.M., TO DISCUSS THE RYAN ASSASSINATION

N GENERAL. (1:{)

ne

- ]
(-(G'\"
-

LR A oY
)d\_',]i,- ‘l‘JI

=
v
&
L
‘?’g‘
1
i
"F"\,

Assoc, Dlr,
Dep. "D Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
Asst Dir.:
Adm. Seng
Crim. Inv. .
ident,
intell, -
Laboratory -
{egal Coun.
Ptan, & Insp.”
Rec. Mgnt. {- ¢
Tech. Servs.  { %
Training
% Public Affs, Off.
Telephone Rm.
Irector's Sec’ly

b7/ C

:."»iﬁ-‘;j‘-ﬁ E




t

\. k]
praT T
NEAUEST OF THT DUNTAU:

FEIHC IS PEZeIimeTsDd

T T R b el L o B W B ik TR o
el de ian

LZTTRR rIvey

OF "9=257 mMCLAS = 5 T O

&

TO CONTACT gSUCH AMND OBTAIN THT

- r—

[w )

Y HIM IO ':"<'~.:7'TI§.LV-}

THmELATED, SAN FRANCISCO DESIRES A CIOPY OF JONEIST

ATTOP Y. .,

]
W




4-750 (Rev. 9-21-04)
p.9.9.9.9.9 4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

s Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 5523

[ (b)(1) O (bX7XA) O (d)5)
[J (b)2) O (bX7)(B) O ()2
O (bX(3) O b)7XC) O kX1

O (bX7XD) O (k)2)
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O (bX7XF) O (k)(4)
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O bye) O ()M

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

[ information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

[l Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
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Specific instructions were given regarding RYAN's
group. Members were to stay away unless specifically instructed
to speak. Members were permitted to answer if questioned,
but were warned to be positive in their remarks about Jonestown,
s8ince their liv and the lives of their children were hanging
on the results.?S

Once, in an agitated state, JONES made the comment
"Somebody ought to shoot RYAN." Again one or two days before
RYAN's arrival, JONES said that his efforts to thwart RYAN's
visit failed and that he was coming, but perhaps his plane
would fall from the sky.("

When RYAN arrived, he was shown around the camp
and on the first day was actually given a programmed tour
and presentation. That night, RYAN, his assistant and the
two attorneys, MARK LANE and CHAHLES GARY slept in Jonestown }

They h revi
=t lran oA Taauva uuu

ol LB l.'U il UUIIUJ UJ. nuucmyu;u UU i~ - UUIJC UUN&I,

at this point they seriously decided to leave. They all

felt that something bad would happen because of JONES' frequent
references to RYAN. They weighed and then dismissed the
possibility of travelling through the jungle to get help.
Finally, two of the BOGUE children approached them and said

that the PAR hey wished to leave
Jonestown. went to the pavillion
and told R a ey also wishe ¢ leave. RYAN and

» RICHARD DWYER advised them that they would be afforded protection
and that they would leave with the RYAN party.
was very skeptical when he hjfrd that LARRY LAYTON was among

those who wanted to leave .{u

*

RYAN was originally to remain in Jonestown until
all those wishing to leave were boarded on the planes and

leavnig, but a knife attacl by D aused the
congressman to depart earlier, JONES
ordered the knife attack to get R ou camp s$0 he could

be killed at the airport in Port Kaituma./zc)

—6-
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E7O q the other "defectors", as those wishing

; to leave were called by JONES and the other members, were
taken in a dump truck driven by EDDY CRENSHAW to the Port
Kaituma Airport. After dropping the pecple off at the planes,
the dump truck went to the end of the runway, where it turned

ound facing t ., As he was boarding

noticed a tractor
trailer pulling up next to the dump truck at the end of

the airport.lu|

After boarding the plane,

in his seat when he heard the tractor trailer approaching
quickly. Looking out the window, ﬁthe tractor
trailer pull abreast of the plane on the le side, approximately

1

I 60 feet away. He then saw three armed men taking aim from
the tractor trailer. ﬂthe three men as TOM

/ KICE, who was carrying an automatic pistol, possibly a .45

caliber; ALBERT TOUCHETTE, who was armed with a rifle; and
JOSEPH WILSON, who had a shotgun. He called for everyon
on board to duck down. After the shooting commenced,lb

| and saw these three individuals firing.
’ Wthe shooting lasted about two minutes,
arter which the tractor trailer drove around to the right
side of the plane. The shooting resumed orngthe right side
two additional minutes. h
Wheard the tractor trailer pulling away
and when he looked out the pilot's window, he saw it heading
back into the jungle towards Jonestown./u)

Mhelped the others to disembark from

* the plane. e to e survivors to go into the bush, since
] he was sure that the attackers would return. He went into
the bush with the children and they spent the night near

the airport in Port Kaltuma. The next day they were discovered
by Guyanese officials./‘(’

no knowledge of any written or oral
caths made by members of the PT'{")

-7-
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qthe following individuals as
armed body guards of JON (u)

TIMJONES "DAY" Also known as (aka) Tim Tupper Jones
JIMMY JONES /
LOU JONES
JOE WILSON
RONNIE JAMES w

msmvan JONES was possibly J
one of the body guards, bu e has never seen him with a

weapon. (“"

mme following individuals as
members of e ecurity or‘ce:\u'

STEVE JONES
TIM JONES "DAY" aka Tim Tupper Jones
ROBERT KICE
RONNIE JAMES
CHRIS CORDELL
CLEVELAND NEWELL
GARY JOHNSON aka "Poncho™
JOE WILSON
AlLL TSCRETTER
LOU JONES (Shift Supervisor) ‘ u
DOUG SANDERS (in times of crisis)
SEBASTIAN MC MURRAY (part-time)
TEDDY MC MURRAY (part-time)
WALTER WILLIAMS (possibly security)
AL SIMON (part-time or time of crisis)
TINETRA FANI
DON FITCH, aka "Doc" (possibly security)
EUGENE SMITH (in time of crisis)
) TIM JONES "NIGHT"
JIMMY JONES, JR. (Shift Supervisor)
EDDY CRENSHAW (reserve)
JOHNNY COBB JONES (Shift Supervisor)
JOHNNY BROWN JONES (Security Coordinator)
JIM MC ELVANE
BILLY OLIVER
BRUCE OLIVER

-8~
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LESLIE WILSON l
DIANE LOUIE ROZYNKO

VERSIE LEE PERKINS fu'
BEATRICE ALTHIA ORSOT GRUBBS

The following individuals were photographed on their
arrival at JFK Airport, on 12/6/78:(“’

THOMAS CHARLES BEIKMAN

TIMOTHY GLEN JONES

GUY EDGAR MITCHELL

PAUL MICHAEL MC CANN

CHUCK ROBERT KERRKENDALL

CLIFFORD ALLEN GIEG ,

PRESTON LEE WADE

WALTER LEE WILLIAMS (hﬂ —
JOHN RAPHAEL COBB (with hat)

JOHN RAPHAEL COBB (with hat and sunglasses)

JOHN RAPHAEL CORB <"

MICHAFL ANGELO SIMON t)

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BURRELL WILSON )
JAMES WARREN JONES, JR. o
AARON ARTHUR HENDRICKS

TAITDA DETR TALIRCMAORN
LAUSA LS L) W UDILNGD LWVIN \

MARK NATHAN CORDELL
ROBERT HOMER STROUD

On 12/29/78, three copies of each of the above photo-
graphs were furnished to US Secret Service, NY, NY"‘M

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 12/28/78
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0/ REne
NATE
member of the Peoples
Temple ( was interviewed at
John F. Kennedy Inter: irport (JFKIA), Hangar

17, Queens, New York Pwas advised of the
official identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview. United States Secret Service Agent

was also present during the interview.
provided the following information regarding the
PT and the Jonestown facility: (Fl)

he first heard about Rev.

“ JONES in abou AT . while A
in UElaH, Eaflgornla.

E5 at the time was preaching about humanitarian work

; and how they were helping vast amounts of people in

i California. He_ssgted that he and his family had just

i broken away from church and the humanitarian
‘ work appealed to m his wife,ﬂfrhey
_ then started to attend some of the meetings the Rev.

JONES held and they Jjoined the PT. He advised that he
was doing well financially at the time, operating

S also doing some WOIK On e Sslde.

)

He advised that there was no initiation rites
inveolved in joing the PT, but soon after joining the PT,
they were asked, by JONES, to take into their home other

f members of the PT, which they complied with. The PT also
| asked for 15 percent of their wages, which soon graduated
; to 25 percent. After approximately two or three months in
| the PT, he became disenchanted with them and discussed
} leaving the PT with hisg_wif During his brief involvement
! with the PT, his wife,#became very involved with
{ their work and admired NES. When he told his wife about
L his plans on leaving the PT, his wife became enraged
and asked for a divorce. Rev. JONES immediately became
involved and took the side of his wife and JONES became lyo

12/21/78 Queens, NY BQ B89-445

investigation on Flie &
Sa JR:rrv S 12/28/78
RO o A

Date dictated

This documaent contains naither racommandations nior conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is icaned to your agency;
i and its contents ars not to be distributed outside your agency,

ENCLOSURE
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unavailable for him to consult. Because of Rev.
JONES' position he (JONES) was able to come into contact
with many influential people, which could cause him

to lose the divorce proceedings and eventual
possession of the kids. Faced with the realization
of 1}ving without his kids, he decided to rejoin the
PT.

In the later part of 1968, Rev. JONES started
to build a church in Redwood Valley, which was to be
the eventual site of the PT. The building of the church
was finall ed in 1970, One of his dutj ith
the PT was

He stated that he had volunteered
ecause he would then have a legitimate
excuse to miss the daily meetings of the PT. Because
of his involvement with the PT, he had a falling out
with his father, with the, split up of their business
being the f£inal outcome. { Y

It was in about 1970 that
was put in charge of
explained that he did not trust
to watch over him. This made him
disgusted with JONES, because
have to spend the whole night watching
was -for the Masonite Company.

ev, ONES
and wanted someone
even more
entimes would

)-

Some time in 1971, he went to work for the
Masonite Company, but had to have the approval of the
PT before making such a change. He stated that
JONES most probably got him the job with Masonite, just
as he had gotten the other 50 or so members of the PT
jobs there. He stated he does not know who owned the
company, but whoever did, must have been connected
with the PT. JONES was always preaching about the new

(¥
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frontier (Guyana) and in about February, 1974,

JONES announced that the first settlers would be leaving

for Guyana. He stated that the announcement was made

at one of the meetings and JONES asked for a volunteer
L>7<; to supervise the move. CHARLES TOUCHETTE volunteered

for the 1gh and was immediatelv approved by JONES

et meLS IS4y QppivyYCla U
and the other PT members. JONES approached hlm_
and asked whether he would like to go to Guyana
part of the initial settlers. The idea of starting
a new town appealed to him and since his wife,
was now involved _ it seemed a logicaI e
choice. He got the 1mpression from JONES that his
family would most likely be down to Guyana within
a yYear or so. He then drove
from California to Miami, whe? € COOK & shrimp boat
from Miami to Guyana. He stated the name of the boat
was the "Cudjo" and a total of 16 people went. Included
in the group was CHARLES and JOYCE TOUCHETTE and their
children MICHAEL, ALBERT, and MICHELLE, JERRY LIVINGSTON,
CHUCK BEIRMAN, ARCHIE IJAMES and his wife, TIM SWEENY,
and JACK BARON He stated that he does not recall the
rest of the people that made the trip. Upon arriving
in Guyana, they were greeted by GENE CHAYKIN, who was
a counselor for the PT and PAULA ADAMS, who was the
financial manager.{ )l)

JOYCE TOUCHETTE took charge of the assigning
of jobs, along with overseeing all of the PT members

in Guyana. CHARLES TOUCHETTE was busy with pzacuriﬁg

supplies and equxpment, which took up most o
He stated he was put in charge of

b7

uyana, one of which was never to criticize
the settlement when writing back to the States and all letters
being sent back to the States were to be read and mailed

by JOYCE TOUCHETTE. He stated he wrote daily to his children,

Y
\
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but none of the letters were ever sent and in over

the two or so years he was in Guyana before his children
arrived, he only received about six or so letters from
them. He stated that his kids wrote daily, but he never
received their letters. Upon arriving in Guyana,

JOYCE TOUCHETTE took all of their passports for so
called safekeeping.(u

The amount o) the settlement increased daily
and by late 1974, there was about 50 or so members
who moved into the Jonestown settlement. TIM SWEENY,
who was the brother of JOYCE TOUCHETTE and CHARLES
TOUCHETTE made sure that everyone did their work. They
accomplished this by instilling fear in everyone's
mind and if that did not work, by the use of force. 1In
late 1976, Rev. JONES arrived at Jonestown and by January,
1977, there were approximately le in the development.
and JONES
Calledg nim aside and sald that he (JONES) wg: going

to give him another wife. He stated that JANES performed
the ceremony and became his wifeé and he had
nothing to say about 1it. e stated that this was done to

ppease hin W
Duri 1S stay 1n Jonestown, hls dutiles
changed from

About six mon

:
- "
........... the crop was not going to make

i
the rules became more rigid and the meetings became
more frequent( u)

]
N

r-%

When questioned about whether having made any
oral or written statements while in the PT, he stated
that JONES oftentimes would request that at the end of
meetings that everyone draft up a written confession admitting

(9
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guilt in some sort of criminal offense. He stated
that JONES would request that the members fabricate
some sort of story concerning a murder or rape or

something to that degree and sign their name to it.

He stated that these statements were collected at

the end of each meeting by JONES and most probably
held for use if and when someone decided to leave
the PT. Most of this was done during their stay in
california.|Q)

Y 4

When guestioned about political ties that
JONES might have had, he stated that JONES demanded
that PT members send postcards and make telephone
calls to various politicians in order to influence
them in legislation favorable to the PT. BAs regards
to DI MALLEY, he stated that DI MALLEY came to Jonestown
once and was greeted by Rev. JONES in a very friendly
manner. He stated that he believed that DI MALLEY

-y

and JONES were IrlendJ.Y for a long perlod of tlme.[ "I

When asked to comment about other specific
areas, his replies to them are broken down according
to captioned topics: ll“

Security (?u
JONES was very afraid that people were trylng

to kill him and consequently surrounded himself with

the most trustworthy members of the PT. His sons,

STEVE and JIMMY, along with LEE INGRAM, MIKE TQUCHETTE,
and JOHN BROWN JONES comprised his personal bodyguards.
Due to JONES' belief about possible assassination, these

men from time to time had to wear weapons. /‘f)
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Besides the bodyguards, there was also the security
force, whose duty it was to make sure no assassins
came into the PT and to administer punishment to
violators of the rules. There were approximately 50
or so people on the force. The basketball team was
the top security force led by their coach, LEE INGRAM.
Other members of the team were STEVE JONES, MIKE
TOUCHETTE, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHNNY COBB, PRESTON

WADE, JIM JONES, JR., First Name Unknown (FNU) SMITH,
HAROLD CORDELL's nephew, (FNU) CORDELL), TIM JONES,

TIM TUPPER JONES A T OUDT AN MEIIDT T Mhoe mmomic— s
447l 4V IJUI-‘E--?, ana \-MQVDMHL‘U NOWLLilie. -lHE bet..ur..l.r.y

force stayed in Hut C-14, which also served@ as the weapon
storage hut. The term "Angels"™ was unfamiliar to

him. /y) .

Planning Commission { A

There was a planning commission for each area
of the Jonestown settlement, which took care of planning

strataavy ﬁnhﬁﬂl’ﬁihﬂ all nnnr:#annc They ware o0 mﬂr-nenr‘l
wl-l._ :J , z e B Y !—vura.a Yl

of the most trustworthy of the embers of the church
and operated in total secrecy.

Inside the commission were the leaders of
the planning commission called the Triumpherate, comprised
of five people: CHARLES TOUCHETTE, JOHNNY JONES, HARRIET
RANDOLPH, LEE INGRAM, and TERRY BUFORD.

Weapons ‘/!l}

He stated that he heard that the PT had 100
or so weapons consisting of shotguns, rifles, and automatics.
JONES referred to the weapon as the bible and would
oftentimes tell the members to bring their bibles to
the meeting, JIM JONES, JR. and TIM JONES were responsible
for the handling of all weapons. u)



L /&

BQ 89-~495

Oftentimes members were brought out into
the fields to practice target shooting, with
STEVE JONES doing the instructing. There was never
any kind of maneuvers or training in that area done
to his knowledge in Guyana./w)

About two years ago, Rev. JONES boasted
about how the PT stole a bomb, but d4id not have
a activating device to it. JONES gave the impression
that the bomb was in the United States somewhere,
but heq doubts whether there is any bomb at
all. He stated that it was a story dreamed up by JONES
to give the members the impression of how powerful
he (JONES) was./a)

Ryan's Visgit [)l)

JONES was afraid of RYAN and what RYAN might
do to the PT. He had heard some talk about Jonestown
that RYAN would never make Jonestown and that SHARON
AMOS was going to Georgetown to make sure that RYAN
never made it. He stated that SHARON AMOS was a
trusted follower of JONES and would do just about
anything that JONES requested. AMOS went to Georgetown
with the instructions to accompany RYAN on his flight
from Georgetown to Jonestown. She was reportedly to
shoot the pilot of the plane while in flight which would
cause the plane to crash, killing both herself and RYAN.
The plan failed when the Georgetown authorities refused
to allow AMOS to board the plane with RYAN. On Friday
afternoon, the afternoon before RYAN 's arrival, a "white
night” was called. A "white night” or "alpha" as it was
sometimes called, meant crisis, and everyone was required
to come running to the pavilion. MARCY JONES, Rev.
JONES' wife instructed everyone to go home and clean up
because RYAN was coming. That night, a big show was put on for
RYAN at the pavilion with all members present. /u)
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i O RYAN's visit, he stated that

were planning an escape Ior two months.
He stated that there were approximately 21 people
in the group who were planning on escaping through the
bush. It was decided that on the morning of

RYAN's departure, they would all meet by t w mill

and make their escape. He stated that%

ﬁwas able to lead them .
rough the bush to Ven

i of

their planned escape,
came forward ans asked to accompany them. He stated
that due to the confusion surrounding RYAN's visit,
they hoped they could make their escape without
being noticed. He stated that he did not believe
that JONES was going to allow anyone to leave with
RYAN, so they made their own plans.(Jy

Come Saturday morning, they all met by

the saw mill except for Mr.

stated he wanted to return to the settlement
and look for his son. They agreed that if
did not return in 20 minutesg, that they should
leave without him. Time passed did not
return, they all agreed that they could not make it
through the busgh without#o they all returned
to the pavilion to accept e punishment for trying to
escape. By the time they returned to the pavilion, a
disturbance had just ended. It seemed that DON SLY
tried to kill RYAN by slitting his throat. By this
time, RYAN had made his announcement that anyone wishing
to accompany him would be free to go. Rev., JONES stated
that anyone wishing to go could leave and he (JONES)

thanked them for helping in Jonestown. He stated
that besides *ame forward
and asked to iiiompany RYAN, (phonetic)

and phonetic) also asked to 1eave./”)

ka2 _J
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A truck was brought around and Ryan asked
that everyone wishing to go to get on the truck.
Just as they were about to leave the pavilion, LARRY
LAYTON came forward and asked to go also. Everyone
advised RAYN to watch LAYTON because he was known
as one of JONES' undercover guys and would do just about
anything JONES said. EDDY CRENSHAW, also known as
"Big Ed", was the driver of the truck. While en route
to the airfield, one of the newsmen asked to stop the
truck, so he could take pictures. He stated that they
all urged the newsmen to keep going as time was important
because they did not know what JONES was planning. LAYTON
was instructed to get on the small plane, while everyone
else was busy getting on the large plane. He stated
that RYAN and a few of his team were planning on staying
in Guyana because of the limited space on the planes.
He stated he was about to be seated on the plane, when
he saw the tractor coming up to the airstrip. On the
truck was TOM KICE and his brother, JOE WILSON, ALBERT
TOUCHETTE, RONNIE JONES, EARNEST JONES, and STANLEY
GIEGE (phonetic), who was driving the tractor. He
stated he recalls TOM KICE being one of the first
off the truck and he was carrying a weapon. He stated
he does not recall if the rest of the guys coming off

the truck had weapons or not. From where he was P
* his view was obstructed by one of the plane's
wings, but he does recall TOM KICE firing his gun because

he saw KICE kill PATTY PARKS, who was getting on the plane.
At the time the shooting started, RYAN was by the back
door of the plane as was PATTY PARKS, so it could have
been TOM KICE who shot RYAN. As soon as the shooting
started, he stated that he
but he could hear several guns being fired.
managed to get to the door an ock 1

nsideé, which in all probability saved their
lives because no one could open the door from the
outside. The shooting ended in about two minutes and the(w

9
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tractor left. He stated when all was quiet, they opened
the door and left the plane. They found one of RYAN's
aides (a female) all shot up underneath the plane and
carried her to the bush, where they all hid till

nightfail. When nightfall came, they carried the survivors
to the Guyanese tent at the end of the runway where

they spent the night.}ﬂ}

Soviet Relationship ¢ v

A few months ago, JONES told everyone at
one of the night meetings that he (JONES) was thinking
of moving Jonestown to Russia and that they were going
to have visitors from Russia. He stated he recalled
this because JONES tried to learn to speak Russian
a few days prior to the Russians arrival. He stated
that two men came and spoke with accents, possibly
from Russia and JONES introduced the two men as his
visitors from Russia. The two men stayed a few days
and departed, but not before addressing everyone and
praising JONES and Jonestown. (‘")

Enemies, Relocation Plans, Hit List iﬁi

JONES often stated that there were people
trying to destroy the PT and that these people must
be taken care of., On several occasions, JONES mentioned
TIM STONE and how TIM STONE was hiring mercenaries
back in the States in crder to kidnap his (STONE's} son.
JONES stated that he had fathered STONE's son and that the
son was a member of the PT. JONES went so far as to
say that both STONE and his wife must be killed before
STONE can send down the mercenaries. Besides STONE
there was no other mention of anyone targeted to be
killed, but anyone that tried to destroy the PT would
be taken care of. JONES went so far as to say that anyone
(4
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who was critical of the PT would be dealt with, implying
that there were people back in the States who would
kill someone if need be. lu‘

As far as any of the survivin nembers
carrying out any assassinations, he commented that it
could be possible, but that it would be done by working
underground and not as the PT.,v

"l

E\El

He stated that he heard that there was a
guy back in the States who would take care of any of JONES'
enemies, possibly a hit man. He heard that the hit man
had come down to Guyana and that the hit man could
have possibly been JIM MAC ELVANE, As far as any h1t
list was concerned there was none to his knowledge. ul

Suicides, Dr. SCHACHT, PAULA ADAMS (U)

JONES seemed to constantly talk about suicide
at their meetings over the last couple of months. JONES
even went as far as having mock suicides with certain
people even pretending to actually die at the rehearsals.
AT these rehearsals, everyone would have to take the
poison, which was prepared by Dr. SCHACT and his team-[%’

Dr. SCHACHT could be described as an inept
doctor and a perscnal friend of JONES. As far as he
knew, SCHACHT never was a licensed doctor, but had
completed the necessary schooling. SCHACHT spent
most of his time training assistants in Jonestown. ( ’

PAULA ADAMS was descr1bed as the public relations
expert for the PT. He stated that she was young and
beautiful and stayed in Georgetown. Her duty was to

compromise the Guyana officials by any means she saw

fit. (“7

11
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Radio Operations, United States Fugitives,
LANE's Activities (u/

To the best of his knowledge, the radio
was used principally to communicate with the rest of
the PT members in San Francisco. There were no
special codes used, with MIKE and TIM CARTER being
in charge of the radio. No other businesses were
conducted by the PT to the best of his knowledge,
but he does not rule ocut the fact that there could
be some run without his knowledge.f"

There was never any mention of fugitives
living in Jonestown to escape the law in the United
States. However he had heard that JIM MAC ELVANE might
have been in some kind of trouble relating to drugs.
Further, that might have been the reasondhy MAC ELVANE
eventually came to Jonestown. There was never any mention
of drugs or the taking of drugs in Jonestown, but after
the incident he heard that JONES had been taking
drugs for some time.

Mr. LANE and Mr. GEARY were both close friends
of JONES besides being the PT's attorneys. He stated
that he thought that LANE arrived with the RYAN party,
but could not be certain. He also heard that when the
suicides started, that JONES instructed one of his
security men, PANCHO, to take LANE and GEARY to the
bush and kill them both. 1Instead PANCHO took them
to the bush and let them go. Both LANE and GEARY were

at the pavilion when he left for the plane with RYAN./Y)

I . s s e s e s
Hprovmed a brief description of
some of the members, along with their job while
in the PT. Also provided was whether they were alive (A&)

or dead (D), white (W), black (B}, male (M), female (F),
and present whereabouts. The names are as follows: /‘y

12
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TIM JONES -

JIMMY JONES, JR. -

EDDY CRENSHAW -
{("Big E4")

HERBERT NEWELL -

JOHNNY COBB (JONES)

JOHNNY JONES -

MARK CORDELL -

13

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,

blond hair, believed to be

living with JONES' daughter
in San Francisco, leader

of security force.

M, W, A, 6 feet 3 inches,

17 years old, now with sister
in San Franciso, security
force.

M, B, D, 6 feet, 200-210
pounds, 23 years old, truck
driver.

M, B, A, & feet, 170 pounds,
18 years old, in townhouse
in Georgetown, worked on
"Cudjo".

M, B, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
17 years old, leader in
security force, whereabouts
unknown.

M, W, D, 5 feet 11 inches,
160 pounds, 25 years old,
on the Triumpherate (plannin
commission).

L'

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
165 pounds, might be now
in the state of Washington,

worked in kitchen.
red 1n K .

- saa




BQ 89-495

JIM MAC ELVANE

BILLY OLIVER

STEVE JONES

TIM TUPPER JONES

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN

14

M, B, D, 6 feet 6 inches,
225 pounds, Rev. JONES'
boyfriend.

M' B| D’ 5 -

18 years old.

M, W, &, ¢ feet 4 inches,
160 pounds, in jail at
Georgetown, leader in
security force.

M, W, A, 6 feet, 175 pounds, l

22 years old, in San Francisc
security force (dangerous).

M, B, A, 6 feet, 185 pounds,
in Georgetown, coach of !
basketball team, on TriumpheYa
{planning commission)
{dangerous).

19 years old, made bricks.

M, B, A, 20 years old, 5
feet 11 inches, basketball
team (dangerous).

M, B, A (?), 6 feet, 155 poun
20 years old, basketball
team (7).

e

F, W, D, 5 feet 3 inches,
brown hair, security.

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,
24 years cld, 145 pounds,

might be on "Albatros" {boat)
purchaser. /

J
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PAULINE GROOT

TOM GRUBBS
MARIE RANKIN -

("Duckett"™)

TERRY BUFORD -

JEAN BROWN -

RENNIE KICE -

LORA JOHNSTON -

VERA YOQOUNG -

JUNE CRYM -

15

F, W, D, 5 feet 5 inches,
25 years, electrical engineer

M, W, D, 5 feet 10 inches,
38 years, 180 pounds, school
principal.

F, B, D, 5 feet 6 inches, 140
pounds, 30 years old,
maintenance inspector.

F, W, A, 5 feet 5 inches,
brown hair, fair complexion,
26-27 years old, 120 pounds,
in San Francisco, on planni
commission, one of most 1(”
trusted of Rev. JONES, made
all of major decisions for
JONES, has potential to be

the most dangerous of all
members of the PT.

(Not seen her in years), 32 ye
old, 5 feet 4 inches, 135 pouw

F, B, D, 5 feet 5 inches, 140
pounds, 33 years old, worked
in medical supply room.

pounds, 30 years o0ld, might b
in Europe, worked in Public
Service Unit, dangerous and
vicious.

F, W, A, 5 feet 3 inches, 130{4

Unknown.

F, W, A, 5 feet 2 inches,
brown hair, 115 pounds, 30
years old, secretary to
GEARY, in San Francisco (?).
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MIKE PROKES

TIM CARTER

HARRIET RANDOLPH

DALE PARKS

BURRELL WILSON

16

—

150 pounds, brown hair,

31 years old, in Park Hotel,
Georgetown, radio operator
(dangerous) .

M, W, A, 5 feet 9 inches, \

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
175 pounds, 30 years old,
light brown hair, balding,
in Park Hotel, Georgetown,
radio operator (very dangerous

F, W, A, S feet 2 inches, 120
30 years old, in States, wife

of JIMMY INGRAM.
Unknown. (q

Purchaser for Jonestown, has
not seen in years.

F, W, D (?), 5 feet 1 inch,
30 years old, black hair,
110 pounds, an attorney,

on Triumpherate (planning

commission).

F, B, A, 5 feet 2 inches,

40 years old, heavy, in San
Francisco (?), administrator
in PT (very dangerous).

28~-30 years old, worked in
medical department.

Unknown.
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CLAIRE JANARO -

RICHARD JANARO -

DON and BONNIE BECK

MARIE KATSARIS -

PAULA ADAMS -

TISH LEROY -
CHUCK BEIRMAN -

17

45 years old, very fat,

came to Guyana after
incident where she left

one hotel in Georgetown

and has not been seen since.

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,
175 pounds, whereabouts
unknown, one of purchaser's
for Jonestown, very business-
like.

Not seen in years.

W, F, D, 5 feet 5 inches,
late 20's, one of JONES' U
financial people in (
Jonestown.

W, F, A, 5 feet 2 inchgs,
28 years old, 115 pounds,
blond hair, attractive,
presently in Georgetown,
public relations.

D, 48 years old, secretary.

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
190 pounds, thinning blond
hair, in jail in

Georgetown accused of the
murder of SHARON AMOS,

town cobbler (could not have
given a signed confession
because cannot read or write)l
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JOYCE TQUCHETTE -

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE -

" MIKE TOUCHETTE -

STANLEY CLAYTON -

MARY LEE BOGUE -

mAM BACIIR
A N

& A Al o

TINA BOGUE -

ODELL RHODES

18

F, W, D, 44 years o0l4,

A faot T inchae. 1IN0 nannAde
- — Ny e - -..\';n-g' wly W rvulluﬂ

planning commission.

M, W, A, 5 feet 7 inches,
180 pounds, 48 years old,
purchase agent, planning
commission, presently

on "Albatros" in Barbados.

» LI n 27 uvasw
- ll' I-l' ..ﬁl- Jﬁﬂl—
pounds, light ha
in laundry.

13 110
Al

e e W

worked

~
r
r

- 0

o

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,
165 pounds, blond hair,
bodyguard of JONES, present
in townhouse in Georgetown
{(dangerous).

M, B, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
165 pounds, 26 years old,
in Park Hotel, Georgetown,
cook in kitchen.

F, W, D, 19 years old, work
in nursery.

Y § Ly A 1Y wrAaawa
Fiy ¥y Ny A7 YTaiL s

physical therapy.

0
P
Cn

F, W, A, 23 years old, in
charge of food.

M, B, D, 5 feet 10 inches,
165 pounds, 35 years old,
school teacher.

r

S

ed
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MIKE CARTER -

VERA INGRAM -

JIM COBB -

M, W, A, 5 feet 9 inches, \
160 pounds, in Park Hotel,

Georgetown, radio operator, f\
(dangerous). ( ‘

Unknown.

Defected from church in 1972,
presently working with
concerned relatives in San Ve
Francisco.

— provided the following information
concerning himself: (®n

"’
Name

Race

Sex

Date of Birth

Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars and Marks
Other Distinguishing
Characteristics

Last Residence in
United States

Oceupation

Employment

19

e




BQ 89-495

Education

Marital Status
Family

Social Security
Account Number
Selective Service
Number

Arrest
Destination Point
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¥) hii Erinciﬁ

al duties for the Church was in the
At this time, the Youth

position of

Group was nov eng n any physical training, but merely
participated in bible classes, special services and held

occasional parties. (u|
A

. In approximately 1362, at a time when ?
interest in the PT was waning, JONES announced that he received
a prophecy of nuclear war and destruction of the Northern

" Wrefore moving the Church to Brazil.
T JONES had read an article in Esquire
Magazlne, which listed Brazil as one of a number of areas

where people had the best chance of survival in the event
_of nuclear

jovestigationon . 12/21=22/T8 «»_ Jamaica  New Yopk—-.——Fwe___Bo 80 4gh - —
r

12/28/78
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Approximately one year elapsed before NES and
7C, urned to Indianapolis from Brazil.
6 resumed active membership in the C
or
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BEAM, his wife, RHEAVIANA BEAM and their daughter, JOYCE.
The elder BEAMS died at Jonestown, while JOYCE, who was
in Venezuela during the mass deaths, is currently in the
United States (US). (u\

y thereafter in 1963, JONES moved the Church to Ukiah,
California, a town which was also mentioned in the Esquire
articl fe from nuclear warfare. Within two or three
weeks,%among the 50 to 60 persons who followed
JONES to ah. Other members arrived later.
son for moving to California was because hi ’
whom he had met and married in the Churc

llower of JONES and desired to go.
who was also a Church member,

had prece o California by about three weeks, and
assisted was a Church
member for approximately 18 to 20 years, bu ad left the

Church in mid 1977, after having become disillusioned with

JONES. 'u)

fter the PT had resettled in Ukiah,w
WJONES and the Church were gradua .
JO eachings became more political. JONES placed the

blame for the ills of the world on the rich, the ruling

class, the President of the US and especially in later yars,

on President NIXON to the extent that JONES encouraged support
be given to any of NIXON's political opponents.{§)

At Church meetings, JONES became increasingly
intolerant of opposing viewpoints. Eventually those who
dissented or attempted to argue a point were subjected to
public humiliation by JONES or his assistants; in particular,
RICHARD TRAPP and EDITH ROLLER, both former college professors
who were capable debaters. Both of these individuals died

at Jonestown. ' u

The complexion of the Youth Group also changed.
In California, the position of Youth Leader was held by
MIKE CARTMELL, who was married to JONES' adopted daughter,
SUZANNE. The Youth Group now engaged in physical training,

(v-l
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including athletjgc activities, hikes, night hikes, and military
type training. _the training was
leading to self defense and weapons instruction, but was
unaware of this actually occurring. CARTMELL and his wife,
SUZANNE both quit the Church prior to its move to Jonestown,
over a confliect with JONES, who attributed their leaving

the Church to their desire to live "high on the hog."{.l

qpresonal life alsc underwent strain
during the years at the PT was situated in Ukiah. He
and his wife were growing increasingly incompatable. Dupin
1974 to 1975, in addition to his full time employmen

y the amount of time spent away P
children, in addition to the economic¢ hardship of tithing

25% of his gross salary as required by the Church, finally
“W

resulted in a 1975 divorce
In 1976, the Church moved from Ukiah to San Francisco.

JONES' reason for the move was to cape the ist attacks
of the local c¢itizens of Ukiah. %there
was, in fact, a growing animosity in a wa e large

influx of blacks brought into the community by the PT."’

After the move to San Francisco, JONES
more dictatorial in his running of the Church. %
was a member of the Planning Commission of the Church.

This group which consisted of long time Church members,
acted as a Board of Directors anddealt in Church decisions
and policy. The Planning Commission was increased by JONES
to approximately 100 members, but were in effect a rubber
stamp, since JONES held veto power over their decisions1“‘

JONES' increasingly authoritarian role in the
Church was reflected in his more stringent pronouncements.
Physical abuse in the form of spankings with paddles or
belts and boxing matches in which an experienced athlete
would fight the person to be punished. This physical abuse
took place at membership meetings which were compulsory
and open only to card carrying Church member(\A'

-3-



BQ 89-495

JONES began to threaten members not to leave the

Church. At first he cautioned those who wished to leave,
to make sure they settled more than 500 miles from the Church,
but he amended this rule, threatening members not to leave
the Church at all. Those who left the Church were rumored

to be under surveillance by members wh ere specially trained,
7C This select group which was not known“ by any
‘ name, was composed principally of women an nciuded PATTY
CARTMELL, mother of MIKE CARTMELL and believed deceased
at Jonestown; CAROLYN LAYTON, divorced wife of LARRY LAYTON
and believed dead at Jonestown; JACK BEAM and possibly PAULA
ADAMS, who is still in Georgetown, Guyana. The membership

of the PT did not discuss the activities of this group./u,

When JONES ann i sire to move the Church
to Jonestown in Guyana,
JONES gave many reasons for the move, including the chance to

lead a simple agrarian 1ife, freedom from harassment, expecially

for black members, and _the opportunity to escape the fear
of nuclear warefare. #among those who voted

A

against the move, but prevailed and two teams were
sent to Guyana, one to Georgetown and the other to theinterior,
where they would set up the grounds for Jonestg ch

members began moving to Jonestown in 1977 and
former,wife and children moved there in the Fall of that

year. (u

e - bt

Because he wished to be near his children,
overcame his reluctance to leave the US and in January,
1978, he arrived in Jonestown. He was extremely disappointed
in the settlement, but was told within his first week there
that the road to Jonestown led in but did not lead cut and
' that he could only leave when dead. Shortly afterward he

saw a member beaten for attempting to leave or plannin
to leave, both proscribed activities. H
similar beatings frequently. He described the atmosphere
as that of a concentration camp with armed guards or security
men, as they were known, preventing escape, although their
stated purpose was to protect the camp from outside aggressors.
In addition to beatings, those attempting to escape or other
of fenders were sometimes for several days being placed in
"the box", a four foot by eight foot by seven foot cubicle
placed partially underground. This punishment of "total
sensory deprivation™ was followed by couselling. /

4
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At the settlement JONES was like a king and was
always surrounded by two to three security men with others
on the periphery. The security men were armed with either
rifles, shotguns, or handguns. JONES himself carried a

handgun which was either a .38 caliber or a .357 magnum. /ﬂ/

JONES talked freguently about dying and seemed
to be obsessed with this topic. On one occasion, JONES
held a long meeting in which he stated that things were
hopeless and the members of the PT had no choice but to

take their own lives. At this point, a flavored water drink

was brought out and everyormdrank it. Many thou
ink was poison until after they had drunk it. %
1:) 7(/ chis activity was best described as a suicide
drill. )
(=
On other occasions, JONES announced alerts on
the camp public address system. All the members would then
hasten to the pavillion where JONES would announce that
the settlement was faced with some specific emergency situation
of a threatening nature. Attendance was taken at these
meetings, which were called "White night"™ or "Alphas" and
security men with weapons were positioned throughout the
crowd. JONES would then elaborate on the nature of the

threat or emergency and the remedies to be taken. (”/

On occasion, visitors or govenment officials would
arrive at Jonestown. These visitors were handled by a special
group, who were supposedly trained for it. The group consisted
of MIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER, LEE INGRAM, DICK TROPP, HARRIET
TROPP, CAROLYN LAYTON, MARIE KATSARIS and JOHNNY JONES /z(/

Regarding the visit of US Congressman LEQ RYAN,

,the settlement members were aware of his coming approximatul

"five days in advance when they were told of it at a nightly
meeting. JONES described RYAN as a racist, a troublemaker
and one who was known to be on the side of oppression of

poor people. {[ 241



-

1~

LEE INGRAM (Security Advisor)
CALVIN DOUGLAS (Captain of security)

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN (possibly security)

MARIE RANKIN aka Duckett (possibly security)
BURRELL WILSON (possibly reserve security) {“’
MIKE TOUCHETTE (part-time)

ALBERT TOUCHETTE (part-time)

LARRY LAYTON (in time of crisis)

_never heard of the term angels.\ul
—he had been a member of the
Planning Commission in California, but he stated that it

was disbanded when the move to Guyana was effected. When
it existed, it consisted of approximately 100 people. He
advised however that there was an inner core of persons
close to JONES who assisted him in planning and decision
making. These individuals are:(u/

MARIE KATSARIS
CAROLYN LAYTON

PATRICIA CARTMELL

KAREN LAYTON -
JACK BEAM \'
JOHNNY JONES

LEE INGRAM

GENE CHAIKIN \j
HARRIET TROPP

The only indication mhas of influence
peddling is that PAULAADAMS was living in Georgetown with a
Guyanese official in order to secure favorable treatment

in things relating to the PT. While in California, JONES

had befriended many politicians, including Mayor MOSCONE

of San Francisco; HARVEY MILK, another San Francisco elected
official, Governor GERRY BROWN of California, the District
Attorney of San Francisco, and Magor BRADLEY of Los Angeles.
Some of these officials visited the PT Church in San Francisoc

or Los Angeles.

(M

TERRY BUFORD ’
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Another public official who was a close friend
of JONES was Lieutenant Governor DIMALLEY of California
who visited Jonestown twice and praised it. U

_no fugitives or persons who have

committed ¢rimes for wWhich they are not charged, as being
members of the PT, (.’

an individual named TIMOFAYEV
who was an ofricldl ol tne nussian Embassy in Guyana, visited
the settlement at Jonestown. JONES later said that he invited
the Russian official in order to ask him if the Soviet government
would provide an alternate place to relocate in case the
PT required this assistance.‘ly?l

no specific knowledge of the method
whereby weapons were shipped to Jonestown, nor did he know
of anycache of weapons, although JONES boasted of having

a J.d.!gt: store of weapons.(

some of those at Jonestown

engaged in ning in the jungle, but he did not

know how extensive this training was. Henever heard of

weapons training while the Church was located in Californ;a./l‘)

mif the PT or JONES were attacked
ver-bally, t epla for mamtaming a defensive

posture. In the event of physical attack, the ultimate
S ma

<
defense wa ss suicide rather than being overrun./ﬂ}

*no knowledge of any officials
in any govenmen nternational body being the targets

for murder by anyone from the PT. ”,

no knowledge of any relocation plans
in the event of mass suicide, but he stated that in the
event that the Church was attacked, JONES had said there
would always be someone to avenge the Church against defectors,
traitors and the like’ h,

=10-
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G —no specific knowledge of preparation
b/ for the assass'-lna!!on of Congressman RYAN, but he believes
that these individuals would have not acted without authorization

from JONES. (

if an assassination plot existed,
the per'sons estimate as most likely to carry it

out are: h’

STEVE JONES
TIM JONES "DAY" aka Tim Tupper

LOU JONES

JIMMY JONES, JR.

LEE INGRAM 1V
TIM CARTER ,
MIKE BROOKS

CALVIN DOUGLAS

SANDRA BRADSHAW

JEAN BROWN

LEONA COLLIER

q:]o knowledge of PT radio or business
conducted or codes ed on the radio. He heard that codes
were used on the radio and that it was used frequently.
Among those who used the radio were:r.l

TIM CARTER

LEE INGRAM

MARIE KATSARIS y

TERRY BUFORD

CAROLYN LAYTON __)
) HARRIET TROPP

Mno specific knowledge of a hit list,
L but he al a vague listing of enemies who would pay

for wronging the PT.Q"

Trm adAdFfimanm A 11 uine i h a Muywveananss ~AfFPFiaial
ali QWML WL WL LR~ *L'Lllb wWilwll G UUJG“GDC Vildlwdldadld

to obtain favorable treatment for the Church, PAULA ADAMS
was also a sexual partner of JON ccording to boasting
by JONES which was overheard by .

J/

=11~
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Fno knowledge of a primitive nuclear
device or bombd a onestown, but he did hear rumors that
DON FITCH aka "Doc" was building some sort of cannon or
mortar to be used in the defense of the settlement.(u’

m Hut C-14 was the cottage
where securily men an eir families lived. There was

a cabinet in this cottage where the weapons were kept{u}

mDoctor LAWRENCE SCHACT was
in charge of medical care a onestown. SCHACT had attended

medical scheool in Mexico and finished in California. He
was in the process of serving his internship when he went
to Jonestown and therefore did not receive his license to
practive medicine from the State of California. SCHACT
was not acknowledged as a Medical Doctor bx Guzanese authorities.
The following individual were named —as associates
of Doctor SCHACT: '.”

JOYCE PARKS - Nurse Practitioner }
CHRISTINE YQUNG - Registered Nurse

JOYCE ROZYNKO - Registered Nurse .1
ANNIE MOORE - Registered Nurse \

SHARON COBB - Pediatric Nurse Practitioner
DALE PARKS - Inhalation Therapist J
LLOIS PONTS - Registered Nurse

il B -~

Descriptive information, position in the PT, and

current wiireabouts of the following individuals was provided
. /

1. Name TIM JONES "NIGHT"
Sex Male
Race Negro
Age 21-22 years
Height 5tgn ( w/
Weight 140 pounds
Hair Black
Position Security Man
Whereabouts Unknown

12~
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2.

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

-13-

JIMMY JONES, JR.

Male

Negro

18 years

605"

160

Black, short afro

Thin

Security Shift Supervisor
In US

EDDY CRENSHAW

Male

Negro

30

5!10"_5 ] llll

200 pounds

Black

Truck driver; part-time
security man

Unknown

Male

Negro

23-24 years

6!

150-160 pounds

Black

Crew of trailer Cudjoe
Georgetown, Guyana

HERBERT NEWELL l‘,

JOHNNY COBB JONES

Male

Negro

19

5!10"

160 pounds

Black

Security Shift Supervisor
Possibly in US
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Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height

Weight

Hair

Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

14-

JOHNNY BROWN JONES
Male

Negro

30-32 years

5!10"

150 pounds

Black

Security Coordinator
Deceased in Jonestown

MARK CORDELL

Male

White

20-21 years

5!9"

160 pounds

Light blond

Worked in kitchen

us

Adopted son of RICHARD
CORDELL and nephew of
HAROLD CORDELL

JIM MC ELVANE

Male

Negro

4o

b!hu_.6t5n

210-220 pounds

Black

Security man
Deceased in Jonestown
Head of security for
PT in USA, arrived a
few days before RYAN
party

W
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10.

11.

12.

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

-15-

BILLY OLIVER

Male
Negro

23-24 years

6! 1"-6'2"

185 pounds

Black, short afro
Security man
Possibly deceased in
Jonestown

STEVE JONES
Male

White

20 years
6!6"

180 pounds
Dark brown,
Thin
Security man
Police custody in Georgetown,
Guyana

long

TIM TUPPER JONES "DAY"
Male

White

20 years

6'“"
175-180
Blond,
Medium
Security man
Possibly in US
Wore moustache

long

LEE INGRAM
Male

Negro

35 years
6'1m

(U

|
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b

13.

14,

15.

Weight

Hair
Miscellaneous
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height

Weight

Hair
Miscellaneous
Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Rair

Position
Whereabouts

16~

Wore moustache
Security

Georgetown, Guyana
Was a trusted aide of
JONES

CHRIS O'NEAL
Mala~

White

18-19 years
5'9_5'10"
150 pounds
Park blond
Epileptic

miigiiiaann
CALVIN DOUGLAS
Male

Negro
21-22 years
1

170-175
Black
Captain of security

T

Mo n -
GeQdrgeiown, uuyana

CLEVELAND NEWELL

Male

Negro

25=-26 years

b!

170 pounds

Black

Security man
Georgetown, Guyana, or
Us
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16.
17.
18.
' 19.

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Beight
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

-17-

.
e

BONNIE SIMON

Female

White

24-25 years

5!3"

120 pounds

Blond

Security woman
Deceased in Jonestown

PAUL MC CANN

Male

White

30 years

6 1 3“

170 pounds

Dark brown u,
Wood crew; possible reserve
security man

Unknown

PAULINE GROTT

Female

White

28-29 years

5”4"

110 pounds

Light brown

Chemical analysis of
plants

Presumed deceased in
Jonestown

TOM GRUBBS
Male
White
35-40 years
511t
160 pounds
Light brown
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20.

2l.

22.

23-

Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

~18-

School prinecipal
Deceased in Jonestown

MARIE RANKIN aka Duckett
Female

Negro

25-30 years

6 foot

150 pounds

Black

Teacher; possibly security

woman
Unknown

TERRI BUFORD
Female

White

25 years

5!7"

110 pounds

Light brown
Advisor to JONES
us

JEAN BROWN

Female

White

31~32 years

5!1"

130 pounds

Blond

Administrative Clerk

in San Francisco Temple
San Francisco, California

CORINNE KICE aka Rennie
Female

Negro

35-40

5!7!1_518"

140

W




BQ 89-495

24.

25.

26.

Hair
Miscellaneous
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

-19-

Black

Wife of BOB KICE
Worker in medical bond
(supply room)

Unknown

Job entailed handling
drugs

LAURA JOHNSON

Female

White

30 years

5!6"_5!7"

120 pounds

Dark brown

School teacher; former
supervisor of field workers
Us

VERA YOUNG

Female

Negro

30 years

5!5"

130 pounds

Black

Part-time secretary in
San Francisco Temple

San Francisco, California
Was never seen in Jonestown

JUNE CRYM

Female

White

30-35 years

5!2"

140 pounds

Part-time legal secretary
in San Francisco Temple
San Francisco, California
Visited Jonestown, for
one week

(#
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27.

28.

29.

30.

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Praaitinn
& ol hd b Wk WAE

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

Hainr

[I1=2 W

Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex
Race

-20-

MIKE PROKES

Male

White

30 years

5!10"_5!11"

150-155

Brown

Public relations and
radio traffic
Georgetown, Guyana

TIM CARTER
Male

White

30 years
519"_5!10"
155-160
Light brown

Puhlin ralatione at Jonecsto
yFubllc reglations at Jonesto

Georgetown, Guyana

SANDRA INGRAM aka Bradshaw
Female

White

25-30 years

5!2"

120 pounds

Administrator of Church

in San Francisco

San Francisco, California
Greatly trusted by JONES

JUDY FLOWERS
Female

Negro

30-35 years
5!61!

140 pounds
Black

I

W
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31.

31A.

32.

Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Possibly money raising

in San Francisco

San Francisco, California
Was never in Jonestown,

was sister of LEONA COLLIER

JIM RANDOLPH
Male

White

35-40 years
5!8"

14% pounds \

Light brown

Worked in San Francisco
organizing the shipping

of materials between

San Francisco and Guyana (u
San Francisco

Never saw in Jonestown

HARRIET RANDOLPH
Female

White

51”“

120 pounds

Dark brown

School teacher
Deceased at Jonestown
Close advisor to JONES

LEONA COLLIER

Female

Negro

45-50

S5r1n

150 pounds

Black

Money raising in San
Francisco

San Francisco, California

-21=
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b/

33.

34,

35.

36.

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

Lintaht
RE1EINL

Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Build
Position

s w
1< 1

> I3
[0}
a M
'S
cr O

-22-

DALE PARKS

Male

White

35 years

5'10n-5'11"

Dark brown

Inhalation therapist,

BURRELL WILSON
Male

Negro

20 years
5r11m-6"

160 pounds
Black

Wood crew; possible reserve

security man
Possibly in Georgetown,
Guyana

CLARE JANARO
Female

White

45 years

5114"

240 pounds

Dark brown

Heavy

Operated home in Redwood
Valley, California
California

Was never in Jonestown

RICHARD JANARO
Male

White

45-50

bl
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37.

38.

39‘

Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

Hair

Fosition
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

170 pounds

Dark brown, graying

Worked in Georgetown
purchasing supplies

Last known on ship Albatross
bound for Barbados

Would come to Jonestown

to visit his children

BONNIE BECK

Female

White

30-32 years

5'1"

160-170 pounds

Dark brown

Worked in home in Redwood

Valley, Calfironia l
Redwood Valley, California {
area \

Never in Jonestown

MARIE KATSARIS

Female

White

25 years

51 10"

125-130 pounds

Park brown - long

Handled financial matters
Deceased in Jonestown

Was JONES' mistress

PAULA ADAMS

Female

White

35 years

5'5"-5'6"

120 pounds

Blond

Public relations in Georgetown
Unknown _

Rarely visited Jonestown;
lived with Guyanese official



L7

BQ 89-495

uo‘

4i.

k2,

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex

Dana
nacvc

Age

Height
Weight
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

=24

TISH LEROY
Female
White

L5 years
5i6ﬁ

140

eceased in Jonestown

CHUCK BIEKMAN

Male
Whita

L5 years

5!8"

200

Shoe repairman

In police custedy in
Jonestown for SHARON
AMOS' murder.

JOYCE TOUCHETTE
Female

White

45-50years

5!5"

125 pounds

Light brown

Kitchen supervisor
Deceased at Jonestown

Slgll

185 pounds

Gray

Supervisor of construction
projects

Toand LrvAram ~An n
o b AlIWVNLL Vi i1

- 3
[~ Fy
bound for Barbado

w A
F Alva vl
S

Thatrmaca
R |

p

(v
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42B.

y4ac.

43.

uy,

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

'Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Build
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

-25-

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE
Female

White

18 years

5'

110 pounds

Dark brown, long
Laundry worker
Deceased at Jonestown

MIKE TOUCHETTE

Male

White

24-25 years

5' llll‘

170-180

Muscular

Heavy equipment operator,

part-time security (1‘

Deceased at Jonestown

STANLEY CLAYTON

Male

Negro

25-30 years

6!

170 pounds

Black

Assisted JOYCE TOUCHETTE
in kitchen

Georgetown, Guyana

MARY LEE BOGUE
Female
White
18 years
1

140 pounds

Dark brown

Cared for children and
teacher's aide
Deceased in Jonestown
Daughter of EDITH and
JIM BOGUE
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4s.

46.

b7,

48.

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

-26-

TOM BOGUE
Male

White

17 years
5r5n_5t6n
140

dark brown

on o
BOGUE

TINA BOGUE
Female \"
White

23 years

5'“"

135 pounds

Dark brown

Crew supervisor in cassava

on o an
BOGUE

ODELL RHODES

Male

Negro

30 years

5110"

175 pounds

Black

Teacher
Georgetown, Guyana

MIKE CARTER
Male
White
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49.

Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Build
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additiconal

~27-

135-140 pounds

Dark brown

Radio operator
Georgetown, Guyana
Brother of TIM CARTER

VERA INGRAM

Female

Negro

25 years

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Part-time Church worker
in San FRancisco

San Francisco, California
Never came to Guyana

JIM COBB

Male

Negro

25-30 years

6'2"-6'3"

185

Black

Quit PT several years

ago

Last seen fleeing into
bush during shooting

Was brother of JOHNNY
COBB JONES. As a "concerned
relative” who wanted
Jonestown investigatied
and as traitor who left
Church was hated by JONES

v/
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. .- .o 2 largs store of
drugs in the medl on

storeroom) at Jonestown. JONES
had stated at a meeting that a wealthy benefactor was donating

thousands of dollars worth of drug#did not believe
that drugs were produced by the PT 1 uyana |)

mthere were two(-,;oats which
were operate e e

rawler Cudjoe, which carried
thr\1 ioa hatua

mnAd Nana Faitima manAd tha AThatrnas
uyya.‘.\-u o e W FY FY R Uﬂyv VL A G Aiind

[ VIS Aalda bl uss,
which was rented which also carried supplies.(a)

qPT members in Jonestown manufactured
toy dolls at the rear o

e pavillion under the supervision
of KAY NELSON.

These dolls were sold to J.P. SANTOS, a
large store in Georgetown, Guyana.(u,

k-1
i Qa

The following descriptive data regarding —
was obtained through interview and observation: (ug
Name
Alias
Race
Sex
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Build
Hair

Eyes

Scars and Marks
Other

Residence

U |

(W
|

-28-~
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6 7 C Occupation
Education

Martial Status

Family Members
Children

Social Security
Account Number
Arrests
Miscellaneous

Destination Point

e ik .

R

-29-
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‘ after a divorce from 'u)
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FBI |l
I
TR. \\\\‘ O VI PRECEDEMCE CLASSIFICATION: :
7 Teletype [ Tmmediate ] TOP SECRET ll
— Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET !
; AIRTEL . ; |
[ Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL |
[(TUNCLAS EFTO |
] UNCLAS |
1/2/79 !
Date ]'
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
(ATT: RYMUR COMMAND POST)
!
|t~ . FROM: SAC, BROOKLYM/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P)
L :
A I ey e ST e s - L7 &
SUBJECT: RYMUR AT Teleae o’ |
”[‘I’Z lON* 3
Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies each of L.
photographs of 12 individuals?1&)
Fnclosed for San Francisco are 12 copies each of
photographs of 12 individuals.(mg
Enclosed for Los Angeles are four photographsiu’
Enclosed for Seattle are four phOtOgraphS\“J
The following 12 individuals arrived at JFK RARirport,
12/21/78, and were photographed: \b“
Name Age l
DALE EDWIN PARKS 27 \
CHRISTOPHER KIETH O'NEAL 20
JAMES ERNEST BOGUE B 46 UM
TRACY LEE PARKS 12
MONICA SHARON BAGBY 18
- ocl |
Bureau (Enc. 36)EYCLOSURE [1 — i SSB
2 - Los Angeles (Enc. 4) q L/Q_ ?(, .../ 1
2 - San Francisco (Enc. 144) g
2 - Seattle (Enc. 4)
1 - lNew York (BQMRA)
DCC:mk A
(10) fRECA
Appl'ov‘e‘(i,:. o3 Transmitted T— T ———



BQ 89-495
Name Age (
THOMAS JAMES BOGUE 17
EDITH ELIZYABETH BOGUE 39
BRENDA KAREN PARKS 18 uJ
GERALD EUGENWE PARKS 45
JUANITA JANE BOGUE 21
TEENA MAY BOGUE TURNER 23
HARCLD ERNEST CORDELL, JR. 42

On 12/29/78, eight copies of each of the above
photographs were furnished to US Secret Service, NY, NY.\U’

Photographs of MONICA SHARON BAGBY furnished to
Ios Angeles as BAGBY's final destination within that division.@[,

Photographs of HAROLD ERNEST CORDELL, JR. furnished
to Seattle as CORDELL's final destination within that division{h}

y

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. BSUICIDAL TENDENCIES.(
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

'Y P - . .
Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the tollowing
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
{  available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 3323

3 (b)(1) O (bX7XA) O dx5)
J (bX2) O (d)7XB) O Gx2)
O (0)3) pﬂ (bXTHC) O3 x)(1)

O (b)X7XD) O (x)(2)
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O (b)7XF) | O (x4
O (b)4) O (6)8) Ol (xx5)
O (bX(5) O (b9 0 (xx6)
O ()6 O (k7

request.

—
[

] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency{ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.
Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of
[ For your information:
m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
HQ 82-Y2-8b - /553
).9.9.0.0.0.9.9.0.0.0.0.6.9.9.0:0.0.¢.6.8.9.{
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXAX ¥XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXKX X FOR THIS PAGE X
).9:9.0.4.9 P9.0:04.0.8.0.6.0.0.0.0.0.0.08.0.0.0.4

FBI/DOQJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

.7_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to vou.

ion 552 ction 552
[ (bX(1) O ®(7XA) CJ @)(5)
3 (bX2) L] (bX7)B) 0O G}
O (bX(3) O (e)TAC) O (k)(1)
O (b)(7XD) O (k)2)
O (b)7XE) 0 (o3
O (b)(TXF) B (k)(4)
0O (b)4) O (bx8) O (kxs)
O (bXS) O (b)9) L (kxe)
[ (b)(6) 01 (k)7

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
regquest.

{7 Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

Stk 0P Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

{_] For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HR g2-—Y2 8 o -~ /559

) 6.0.0.6.0.0.9.9.6.9.0.9.0.49.6.9.0.0.0.4.4

X DELETED PAGE(S) X
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

] Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
I St P . . . =
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a
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U] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

(O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

% @. Documents originated with another Government agency{ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies}.

B Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a fina! release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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] Teletype ' [t} Immediate ] TOP;» - ET :
[] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRE" :
(X __ AIRTEL [ Routine [] CONFIDELITIAL !
1 UNCLAS EF T O !
[ UNCLAS \
Date 1/2/79 E ;;;
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VWJ FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P)
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SUBJECT{ RYMUR .

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight fingerprint
cards |

Oon 12/29/78, the following individuals who arrived
at JFK Airport, Queens, NY, were fingerprinted:

- — (/(W 2

DIANNE ELIZABETH SCHEID
HENRY FRANK CANNON
AURORA RODRIQUEZ

EUGENE ERSKINE SMITH

el

(Major Case Prints)

< HERBERT NEWELL (Major Case Prints)
jia MICHAEL JULIAN CARTER (Major Case Prints)
T TIMOTHY JAMES CARTER (Major Case Prints)
\\‘\ MARY ANN CASANOVA (Major Case Prints)
A I
N
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I have loved you ... how very much I have tried

my best to give you the good life ... in spite of

all that I've tried, a handful of our people, with
their lies, have made our life impossible. There's

no way to detach ourselves from what's happened

today. Not only - We're in a compound situation,

not only are there those who have left and committed
the betrayal of the century, some have stolen children
from others and then seek right now to kill them because
they stole their children, and we are sitting here
waiting on a powder keg. I don't think it is what

we want to do with our babies. I don't think that's
what we had in mind to do with our babies. It was
said by the greatest of prophets, from time
immemorial, "No man takes my life from me, I lay

my life down." (Crowd: yeah!!) So, to sit here

and wait for the catastrophe that's going to happen

on that airplane (it's gonna be a catastrophe) ...
Almost happened here, almost happened, the congressman
was nearly killed here... But you can't steal people's
children. You can't take off with people's children
without expecting a violent reaction. And, that's

not so unfamiliar to us, either, even if we were
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Judeo~Christian, even if we weren't Communists. The
worldly kingdom suf
is triggered by force. If we can't live in peace
then we must die in peace. (Applause)} We've been

so betrayed, we have been so terribly betrayed,

but we've tried, and as Jack Beam often said (and

I don't know where he's at right this moment, poor
Jack), he says if it's only worked one day, it was
worthwhile ... (crowd cheers) ... Of what's going

to happen here in a matter of a few minutes, is that
one of the few on that plane is gonna shoot the pilot.
I know that. I didn't plan it, but I know it's gonna
happen. They're gonna shoot that pilot, and down

comes that plane into the jungle and we had better

not have any of our children left when it's over,
'cause they'll parachute in here on us. I'm telling
you just as plain as I know how to tell you, I've never
lied to you... I never have lied to you. I know that's
what's gonna happen, that's what he intends to do and
he will do it. He'll do it. What's there being

so bewildered with many, many pressures on my brain,
seeing all these people behave so treasonocus, it is

just too much for me to put together, but, I now
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know what he was telling me and it'11 happen. If the
plane gets in the air even. So my opinion is that
we be kind to children and be kind to seniors and take

the potion like they used to take in ancient Greece,

and step over quietly because we are not committing
suicide. It's a revolutionary act. We can't go back.
They won't leave us alone, They're now going back

to tell more lies which means more congressmen. And
there's no way, no way we can survive. Anybody ... (
Anyone that has any dissenting opinion, please speak ...

Yes ... You can have opportunity, but if their ——
children are left we're gonna have them butchered.

We can make a strike but we'll be striking against —
people that we don't want to strike against. And

what we'd like to get is the people who caused this stuff

and some, there's some people here are prepared to know

how to do that, ... go in town and get Timothy Stoen,

but there's no plane, there's no plane, you can't ;
catch a plane in time. He's responsible for it.

He brought these people to us. He and Deanna Myrtle.
But people in San Francisco will not, not be idle over

this. &And not take our death in vain, you know ...

Yes, Christine ...



Christine: Is it too late for Russia?
Jones: Here's why it's too late for Russia. They killed.
They started to kill. That's why it makes it too

late for Russia. Otherwise I'd said, "Russia,

you bet your life.” But it's too late. I can't
control these people. They're out there. They've
gone with the guns and it's too late. And once
we kill anybody, at least ... that's the way I've
always ... I've always put my lot with you. And ’
when one of my people do something, it's me. ...
Understand, I don't have to take the blame for this,
but I don't live that way. They said deliver up
Jjéra, who tried toiget the man back here.
Jiara, who's mother's been lying on him and lying
on him and trying to break up this family and thef've ;:)
all agreed to kill us by any means necessary ... ?‘;;
You think I'm going toc deliver them Jjara?
Not on your life. No. (Crowd: Ng! No!l) - ~ -
Unman: Is there any way if I go, that it'll help? éi;;
Jones: No, you're not going. You're not going.

{Crowd: No! No!)

Jones: Not going. I can't live that way. I cannot live

that way. I've lived for all and I've died for

—f



Christine:

Jones:

Christine:

Jones:

all. ... (applause) ... I've been living on a

hope for a long time, Christine, and I appreciate ...
You've always been a very good agitator. I like
agitation because you have to see two sides of

one issue, two sides of the question. What's

those people gonna get done once they getkthrough?

They make our life worse than hell, they'll make

the Russians not accept us. When they get through

lying ... They told so many lies between there and that
truck that we are, we are done in as far as any other
alternative.

Well, I say let's make an airlift to Russia, that's
what I say. I don't think nothing is impossible, if

you believe it.

But how we gonna air ... How're you going to airliftg

to Russia?

Why, I thought they said if we got in an emergency,
they gave you a code to let them know. 7
No, they didn't. They gave us the code that they'a

let us know of an issue, not us create an issue for
said if we ... if they saw
down, they'd agreed they'd give us the code, they'd

give us a code. You can check on there and see if
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it's on the code. Check with Russia to see if

they'll take us in immediately. Otherwise we die.

3

L
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I don't know what else you say to these people.

But to me death is not ... death is not a fearful

Lok of .;\_.,
N

thing, it's living that's treacherous. ... (applause)
I have never, never, never, never seen anything
like this before in my life. 1I've never seen people
take the law ... and do ... in their own hands, and
provcke us and try to purposely agitate and murder of
children. There's no use, Christine, it's just not
worth living liké this ... not worth living like this.
Christine: I think that there were too few who left for twelve
| hundred people to giﬁé them their lives, for those -
people that left. ‘%T“
Jones: Do you know how many left? i
Christine: Oooch, twenty odd ... that's, that's small ... »
Jonesﬁ .+- twenty-odd, twenty-odd ...
Christine: Compared to what's here.
Jones: ... twenty-odd. But what's gonna happen when they B
don't leave. I hdpe that they could leave ... but l

what's gonna happen when they don't leave?

255 =2 o weRials 22 L= —5sa TPAITLL L5 -

Christine: You mean the people here?
Jones: Yeah, what's'gonna happen to us when they don't
leave? When they get on the plane and the plane
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Christine:

Jones:

Christine:

Jones:

Christine:

Jones:

goes down?

I don't think it'll go down.
You don't think it'll go down? (Crowd: Yes it
will ...) I wish I could tell you you were right,
but I'm right. There's one man there, who blames,
and rightfully so, Eddie Blakey, for the murder,

for the murder of his mother and he'll sh... he'll
stop that pilot by any means necessary. He'll do it.
That plane will come out of the air. There's no way
you can fly a plane without a pilot.

1 wasn't speaking about that plane. I was speaking
about the plane for us to go to Russia.
How do ... To Russiaé. Do you think Russia's gonna
want .. no they're not gonna ... Do you think
Russia's gonna want us with all this stigma?
We had really had some value ... but now we don't
have any value.

Well, I don't see it like that. I mean, I feel
like as long as there's life, there's hope. That's
my faith.

Well, someday we're gonna die, someplace that hope
runs out. ‘cause everybody dies. (Crowd: right,

right) ... I haven't seen anybody yet that didn't
die. And 1'd like to choose my own kind of death

-7=-
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for a change. I'm tired of being tormented to
hell, that's what I'm tired of. (Crowd: right,

right) .. Tired of it. (applause) Tired of people’'s

lives in my hands and I certainly don't want your

life in my hands and I'm going to tell you, Christine,

without me, life has no meaning. ... I'm the best

friend you'll ever have. And once, once I have

to pay, I'm standing with Jjara, I'm standing with :
those people. They're part of me. I could detéch (:
myself ... my attorney says detach myself ... no,

no, no, no, no, no ... I'd never detach myself from

any of your troubles. I've always taken your troubles

right on my shoulders and I'm not gonna change that

now. It's too late. I've been running too long.

g L)
Lt em

Not gonna change now. ... Maybe the next time you'li
get to go to Russia ... the next time ‘'round ...
This is, what I'm talking about to now is in the i
dispensation of judgment. This is the revolutionary ...
this is revolutionary suicide council, I'm not talking
about‘self, self-destruction. I'm talking about what,

we have no other road. I will take your call. We

will put it to the Russians, and I can tell you

the answer now, because I'm a prophet. Call the
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Russians and tell them
Christine: Not that I'm afraid to die ...
Jones: I don't think you are ...

Christine: by no means ...

Jones: I don't think you are ...

Christine: But I look at all the babies and I think they
deserve to live ...

Jones: I agree ...

Christine: you know ...

peace. ‘ ~ =
Christine: We all came here for peace ...
Jones: And we, have we had it? —
Christine and crowd: No ...
Jones: I tried to give it to you. 1I've laid down my life, -
practically, I've practically died every day to give *
you peace ... and you still not have any peace. You look
better than I've seen you in a long while, but it's

still not the kind of peace that I want to give you.

L
The person's a fool who continues to say that you're .
a winner when you're a loser .. Win one, lose two.... s
What? I didn't hear you, ma'am, you have to speak up ... Eﬁ%&

That's a sweet thought, who said that? ... come on up
and speak it again, honey. Stand up and say it about
(inaudible) ... love ... (inaudible) is taking off, no

) < T

-



plane is taking off ... It's suicide. They have done
it ... Stoen has done it ... but somebody ought
to live ... somebody ... can they talk ... can

they not talk to San Francisco to see that Stoen

‘,.
.—\)

does not get by with this infamy? ... with this

o

infamy ... he has done the thing he wanted to do ...
to have us destroyed.

Christine: When you, when you, when we destroy ourselves
we're defeated ... you are saying, "Let the enemy
defeat us."

Jones: Did you see, did,you see "I Live to Fight No More

Forever"?
Christine: Yes, I saw that.
Jones: Did you not have some sense of pride and victory
in that man, that he would not subject himself to ;
the will and whim of people who tell that they are Ci
gonna come in whenever they please, push into our house, =
come when they please, take who they want to, talk

to who they want to ... does this let living ....that's

not living to me. That's not freedom. That's not i

the kxind of freedom I sought.

Christine: But I think where they made their mistake is when

they stopped to rest. If they had gone on, they
would have made it. But they stopped to rest ...
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Unman: It's over, sister, it's over ... we've made
that day ... we made a beautiful day and let's

make it a beautiful day ... that's what I say.

S -

Jones: We win, we win when we go down. Tim Stoen has
nobody else to hate ... He has nobody else to hate.
Then he'll destroy himself. I'm speaking here not
as the administrator, I'm speaking as a prophet

today ... I wouldn't sit up in this seat and talk

-
so serious if I did not know what I was talking ?f
about. 1Is there any way to call back ... the Tgﬁ’
immense amount of damage that's going to be done? -
But I cannot separate myself from the pain of my

pecple. And you can't either, Christine, if you -
stop to think of it. You can't separate yourself. ~
We've walked too long together. ﬁ;}m

Christine: I know that. But I still think, as an individual,
I have a right to ...

Jones: You do, I'm listening ...

Christine: I think, what I feel, and I think we all have
the right to our own destiny as individuals.

Jones: Right ...

Christine: And I think I have the right to choose mine and
everybody else has the right to choose theirs.

Jones: Mm-hmm ...

[1]

Christine: You know ...
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Jones: Mm-hmmm, I'm not criticizing, I'm not governing ...

What's that?

,\\

Unwoman (in background): She talks like she wants to leave us,

=

well, she can go ahead ... they're our individual
lives, that's what you're saying.

Christine: That's right.

Jones: That's today, that's what twenty people said today ...
with their lives.

Christine: I think that I still have the right to my own

opinion.
Jones: I'm not taking it from you. I'm not taking it from o
you.
Unman: Christine, you're only standing here because he was T

here in the first place. So I don't know what you're
talking about having an individual life. Your life
has been extended to the day that you're standing
there because of him.

Jones: Despite this, she has as much right to speak as aﬁYbody
else, too. What did you say, Louvie (ph.)? Well,
you will regret that this very day if you don't die.

You'll regret it if you don't ... that you don't die.

You'll regret it.
Christine: (few words inaudible} ... A man who saved so many
pecple?
_12..



Jones: I saved them, I saved them but I made my example.
I made my confession. I made my manifestation and
the world was ready ... not ready for me.
Paul said, "I was a man born out of due season." I've
been born out of due season just like all we are and
the best testimony we can make is to leave this
God-damn world. ... (cheers from crowd)

Unwoman: She must be scared to die.

Christine: I'm not talking to her. Will you let her or let
me talk?

Jones: You talk.

Christine: Would you make her sit down and let me talk while
I'm on the floor or let her talk?

Jones: .+. proper to tell your leader what to do. It really

've listened to you. You asked me about

v 1 T
2t ke £

i

Russia. I'm right now making a call to Russia.

What more do you suggest? I'm listening to you.

If Russia gives me one slight bit of encouragement,

I just now instructed her to go there and do that.
Unwoman: You won't do no fuckin' good in Russia, God-damn

it ... (pause).

Unman: All right, now everybody hold it, we didn't come ...
hold it, hold it, hold it, hold it ...
Jones: ... much longer to maintain. (Crowd: That's right)
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Jones:

Christine:
Jones:

Christine:

Jones:

Unwoman:

Jones:
Unwoman:

Jones:

To lay down your burdens, I'm gonna lay down my
burdens, down by the riverside, should we lay
them down here ... inside of Guyana. What's the
difference? No man didn't take our lives, right
now, he hadn't taken it, but when they start para-
chuting out of the air, they'll shoot some of our
innocent babies. I'm not ... I don't want to see
this, Christine. They gotta shoot me to get through
to some of these people. I'm not letting it take
Jjara. Can you let them take Jjara? (Crowd: No-no!)
You wanna see John die?
What's that?
You mean you wanna see John, the little one, who's
keep ...
I want to keep ... (crowd - loud background noises,
inaudible) ... peace, peace, peace, peace, peace,
peace, peace.

Christine, are you saying that you think he thinks

John, John ...

That's what you're saying ...

Do you actually, do you think I would put John's
life above others? If I put John's life above others
I wouldn't be standing with Jjara. I'd send John
out, he could go out on the driveway tonight.

-~14-
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Christine:

Jones:

Unwoman:

Jones:

Unman:

Jones:

... he's young ... they're young.
I know, but he's no different to me than any of
these children here. He's just one of my children.
I don't prefer one above another. I don't prefer
I can't do that I can't se

~
rlasa -

myself from your actions or his actions.

No way.

If you'd done something wrong, I'd stand with you.
If they wanted to come and get you they'd have to
take me.

Well, we're all ready to go. If you tell us we have
to give our lives now, we're ready. I'm pretty sure

all the rest of sisters and brothers are with me.

For months I've tried to keep this thing from happening

but I now see it's the will ... it's the will of
Sovereign Being that this happened to us. That we
lay down our lives in protest against what's been
done. That we lay down our lives to protest in
what's being done. The criminality of people, the
cruelty of people. Who walked out of here today?
Did you notice who walked out? Mostly white people,
mostly white people walked. I'm sd grateful for
the ones that didn't, those who knew who they are.

-15—-
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There's, there's no point, there's no point to
this. We are born before our time. They won't
accept us. And I don't think we should sit here
and take any more time for our children to be
endangered, for if they come after our children
and we give them our children, then our children

will suffer forever.

Christine: ... different right here.

Jones:

I have no quarrel with you coming up, I like you.

I perscnally like you very much.

Christine: People get hostile when you try to ...

Jones:

Christine:

Jones:

Ch well, some people do. But then .. some people
do. Put it that way. I'm not hostile. You had
to be honest and vou stayed,

to run, you'd have had to run with them because

anybody c¢oulda run today, they would have wanted to.
I know you're not a runner and your life is precious

to me. It's as precious as John's. And I don't ...

what I do, I do with weight and justice and judgment.

I've weighed it against all evidence.
And that's all I've got to say.
And what comes, folks, what comes now?

_16_




Unman {(in background): Everybody ... hold it! Sit down right
here ... (loud background noises, agitated)... Stay
seated ...

Jones (incoherent sounds): Say peace, say peace, Say peace, ‘_;g
say peace ... what comes, don't let .. take Dwyer )‘
on down to the middle(?} of the east house. Take
Dwyer on down ...

Unwoman: Everybody be quiet, please.

Unman: ... show you got some respect for our lives.

. . i -#
Unman: Let me sit down, sit down, sit down. (w\
Jones: I know ... Momm-mmmom-mmm. I tried so very, very

hard. I've been trying over here to see what can,
what can happen (inaudible) who is it ...
(unintelligible voices) ... Get Dwyer out of here
before something happens to him ... (pause} ... Dwyer.
Umman: Jjara? ’ ’(
Jones: I'm not talking about Jjara, I said Dwyer. Ain't
nobody gonna take Jjara, I'm not letting 'em take
Jjara ... {pause) ... Gather in, folks, it's |
easy, its easy. Yes, my love ... (pause} ... HER

Unwoman: At one time I felt just like Christine felt. But

after today I don't feel anything because the biggest

majority of the people that left here were white and

I know it really hurt my heart because ...
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Jones:

Unwoman:

Unman:

Broke your heart, didn't it?

It broke my heart to think that all of these years
that the white people have been with us and they're
not a part of us. So we might as well end it now
because I don't see ...

Quit talking the Congressman has been murdered ...

(pause, Singing and music) ...

Unknown voice in background: It's all over ...

Jones:

Jones:

It's all over, all over ... what a legacy, what a
legacy. But the Red Brigade's the only one that's
ever made any sense anyway. They invaded our

privacy, they came into our home, they followed us

justice, the Congressman's dead ... please get us
some medication. It's simple, it's simple, there's"
no convulsions with it, it's just simple, just please
get it before it's too late. The GDF will be here.

I tell you get moving, get moving, get moving ...
(unintelligible words) ... (voice in background:

No, no, no, no ...)

Don't be afraid to die ... (unintelligible words) ...

if these people land out here, they'll torture some

of our children here. They'll torture our people,

]
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they'll torture our seniors. We cannot have this.
(crowd: right, right) ... are you gonna separate S
yourself from whoever shot the Congressman?

I don't know who shot him ... (crowd: no, no, no,

hell no.) -
Jones: Speak your piece and those had a right to go and

they had a right to ... how many are dead? Oh, God

almighty, God almighty ... Mmmm ? ...
Unman: Patty Parks is dead. (
Jones: Patty Parks is dead?
Unwoman: ... you and the others to endure long enough in a _—

safe place, to write about the goodness of Jim Jones ...
Jones: I don't know how in the world they're ever gonna

write about us. It's just too late, it's too late.

The congress is dead, the congress lays dead, many :}

of our traitors are dead, they're all laying out there -

dead. Mmmm? ... {(crowd: good, good}) ... I didn't but,

but my people did. My people did. They're my

people ... (crowd: right, right} ... and they've

been provoked too much ... (crowd: right, right) ...

They've been provoked too much. What's happened

~

here's been too ... it's been an act of provocation ...
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Unwoman: They did it themselves ... they did it ...
Christine: If it's anyways possible to have them to give
Ted something to take him, I'm satisfied. 0.K.?

Jones: What's that?

Christine: I said, if it's any way you can do, if you can have
them to give Ted something so that he won't have to
let him go, too, 0.K.? And I'm satisfied.

Jones: Yes, that's fine ... Ted, yes, yes, yes ...

Christine: 'cause I said I never wanted to him to die ... and
I appreciate you for everything.

Jones: (unintelligible)

Unwoman: You are, you are the only, you're the only and I
appfeciate ... {clapping in backgrouna) e

Jonas: Please, please. Can we hasten, can we hasten
with that medication. You don't know what you've
done ... (pause) ... I've tried. (clapping in
background) ... {(unintelligible words) ... They saw
it happen and ran in the bush and dropped the machine
guns, I never in my life ... But there'll be more ...
(music and humming in background). You've got to move.
Are you gonna get that medication here? You've got
to move ...

Unwoman: Hurry up!




Jones: Marsha, we got 40 minutes.
Unwoman: You have to move and the people that are standing
there in the aisle go stand the (unintelligibie

words), so everybody get behind the table and

back this way, O0.K.? There's nothing to worry

about, so everybody keep calm and try and keep

your children calm. And the oldest children can

help love the little children and reassure them.

They're not crying from pain. It's just a little (

bitter tasting but, they're not crying out of any

pain. Annie McGowan, can 1 please See you back ... -~
ITnman = atta +thoca Fhinmcae Ao Rofavye T 31 wean [ ¥
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let me tell you about it; it might make a lot of you
feel a little more comfortable. Sit down and be
guiet, please. One of the things that I used to do,

I used to be a therapist. And the kind of therapy
that I d4id had to do with reincarnation and past life
situations. And every time anybody had the experience
of going into a past life, I was fortunate enough to farther:,E
to be able to let them experience it all the way

through their death. so to speak. And everybody was

so happy when they made that step to the other side.
Jones: When you accept it ... you can do but step that way,
it's the only way to step. {sound of babies crying in the
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Unman:

Unman:

Jones:

Unnan:

Jones:

Unwoman:

background ... music). Be assured in that choice
is not ours now. 1It's out of our hands.

Would you have a body that's been crippled,
suddenly you have the kind of body that you want
to have (babies crying in the background and voice
in the background saying: calm the children ...
something to give them a little rest, a little

rest. Calm the children ...)

It feels good, it never felt so good, family,

I tell yuh ... you've never felt so good as how

that feels ... (babies screaming) ...

And I do hope that those attorneys will stay where

they belong and don't come up here ... why they did?
What happened?

What is it? ... Did what? ... Hard.

It's hard, it's hard. ... only first, only at first

is it hard. 1It's hard only at first. ULiving, you,
you're looking at death. It only locks ... living

is much, much more difficult. Raising up every mbrning,
and not knowing what's going to be the night's bringing.
It's much more difficult. It's much more difficult.

I just want to say something to everyone that I see
that is standing around and are crying. This is
nothing to cry about. This is something we should
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all rejoice about. We can be happy about this.

They always told us that we should cry when you're

ntna thig world hiit when wa'ry vin
nto this world, but whe r rin
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we're leaving it peaceful ... I tell you, you
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should be happy about this. I was just thinking
about Jim Jones. He just has suffered and suffefed
and suffered. He is the only god and he don't even
have a chance to enjoy his death here. (clapping
-and voices in background) ... I wanted to say one
more thing. This is one thing I want to say. That
you that've gone and there's many more here. He's ;ﬂ_
still -- the way, that's not all of us, that's

not all yet. There's just a Zew that have died. -

Rl

A chance to get ... to the one that they could tell ...

D
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their lies to. So and I say I'm looking at so many

people crying, I wish you would not cry, and just

3
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(clapping and shouting) ... I've been here, uh, one
year and nine months and I never felt better in my
life. Not in San Francisco, but until I came

to Jonestown. I enjoy this life. I had a beautiful

life. I don't see nothing that I should be crying

about. We should be happy. At least I am. Let's
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all be the same ... (shouting, clapping and
music in background) P
Unwoman: ... Wouldn't be alive today. 1I'd just like to

thank Dad ‘'cause he was the only one that stood

up for me when I needed him and thank you, Dad.
Unwoman: {unintelligible words) and I'm glad you're my
brothers and sisters and I'm glad tco be here ...
O.K. .
Jones: Please ... for God's sake, let's get on with that é:
we've lived ... we've lived as no other people
have lived and loved. We've had as much of this -
world that you're gonna get. Let's just be done
with it. Let's be done with the agony of it ... —
(clapping and shouting in the background). It's 4
far, far harder to have to watch you every day die
slowly and from the time you were a child to the
time you get gray you're dying. ... dishonest and
I'm sure that they'll pay for it, they'll pay for
it. This is a revolutionary suicide. This is not {
a self-destructive suicide. So they'll pay for

this. They brought this upon us and they'll pay

for that. I leave that destiny to them (children
crying in background) ... who wants to go with their
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child has a right to go with their child. I

think it's humane. I wanna go ... I want to sece .
you go, though. They can take me and do with me N
whatever they want to do. T wanta see you go. é-{:
I don't wanna see you go through this hell no more. |
No more, no more, no more. (babies crying in
background) ... We're trying. If everybody will
The b

T = ot T ey treae A
LTLCAdA. Tot Wiidlly yOUud W

will have no problems. You'll have no problems

with this thing if you just relax.

Unknown man: ... the children here ... a great deal because

of Jim Jones. And, the way the children are,

laying dead now, I'd rather see them lay like that L
than to see them have to die like the Jews did,

which was pitiful anyhow. And I'd just like to ' '

thank Dad for giving us life and also death, and

I appreciate the fact the way our children are
going because, like Dad said, when they came in,
what they're going to do to our children, they're
going to massacre our children. And also the ones

they take, captive, they're gonna just let them

L
]
]
d
)
H
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and not grow up to be Socialist like the one and
only Jim Jones. So I'd like to thank Dad for the

-25-



Jones:

opportunity for letting Jonestown be, not what

it could be, but what Jonestown is. Thank you,
Dad. (clapping).

It's not to be feared. It is not to be feared.
It's a friend, it's a friend. You're sitting there.
Show your love for one another ... (unintelligible
words) ... let's get calm, let's get calm, let’s
get calm. (babies screaming in background) ...

to us ... we had nothing we could do, we can't,

we can't separate ourselves from cur own people.
(pause, children crying in background) ... For
twenty years laying in some old rotten nursing
home ... (pause) ... taken us through all these
anguished years. They took us and put us in chains
and that's nothing. ... (stuttering) ... there's
no comparison to that, to this. They've robbed us
of our land, and they've taken us and driven us
until we tried to find ourselves ... we tried to
find a new beginning, but it's too late. You
can't separate yourself from your brother and your
sister. No way I'm gonna do it. I refuse. I

fired the shot, I don't know who

don't know wh

killed the Congressman. But as far as I'm
concerned, I killed him. You understand what I'm

-26—
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Unman:

Jones:

Unwoman:

Jones:

killed him.

He had n

business coming.

= T T

saying? I
I told him not to come. ... {(long pause) ... die

with respect, die with a degree of dignity. Lay

down your life with dignity. Don't lay down with

tears and agony. It's nothing to death, just like

Max said. It's just stepping over into another

plane. Don't, don't be this way. Stop this hysteric

This is not the way for people who are socialistic

Communists to die ... no way for us to die. We

must die with some dignity ...

That's right. ... {pause) ...

soon we'll have no choice. Now we have some

.-

choice. You think they're gonna send, allow this

to be done and allow us to get by with this ... you
must be insane ... But children, it's just something
Oh, God ...

to put you to rest ... {(babies crying in

background) ... mother, mother, mother, mother,

mother, please, mother, please, please, please,
don't, don't do this, don't do this ... lay down
your life with your child, but don't do this ...
... doing all of this for you ...

Free at last (clapping)
down, keep your emotions down ... children, it will

-27-
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not hurt if you will be, if you'll be quiet, if you'll
be quiet (children crying in background, humming, ]
music) ... pause ... it's never been done before

you say? It's been done by every tribe in history,

every tribe facing annihilation. All the Indians

.

in the Amazon are doing it now. They refuse to

bring any babies into the world. They kill every

don't want to live in this kind of a world. So

be patient, be patient ... death is ... I tell you )
I don't care how many screams you hear, I don't

care how many anguished cries ... death is a million

times preferable to ten more days of this life.

If you knew what was ahead of you, if you knew

what was ahead of you, you'd be glad to be stepping )
over tonight. Death, death, death is common to
people ... and the Eskimos, they take death in their
stride. Let's, let's be dignified. If you'll quit
telling them they‘'re dying, if you adults will stop
some of this nonsense ... Adults, adults, adults,

I call on you to stop this nonsense. I call on you

to quit exciting your children when all they're

doing is going to a quiet rest. I call on you to

_28...



stop this now. If you have any respect at all ...
Are we black, proud and Socialist, or what are we?
Now stop this nonsense, don't carry this on any
more, youfre exciting your children. (Crowd:

right, right.} ... All over and it's good. No,

no sorrow that it's all over. I'm glad it's over ...
Hurry, hurry my children, hurry. All I say, let's
not fall in the hands of the enemy. Hurry, my
children. Hurry ... there are seniors out here that
I'm concerned about. Hurry, I don't want to leave
my seniors to this mess. Quickly, quickly, quickly,
quickly, quickly ... sisters, good knowing

yoeu ... no more pain now ... no more pain

I said, Al, no more pain. Jim Cobb is laying

on the airfield dead at this moment ... (cheers,
shouting and clapping) ... remember though this
QOliver woman said she, she'd come over and kill me

if her son wouldn't have stopped her. These, these

L
1ate All we're do

N ba =

are people that are peddlers of

is laying down our life. We're not letting them take

our life. We're laying down our lives ... {(background

voices} ... not taking their lives. We just want

peace.
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Unman:

All I'd like to say is that my so-called

parents are filled with so much hate.

(Background voice saying, "0.K., stop this

stop this, stop this, children, stop this
crying, all of you.") ... in countries.

I think you people out here should think

about how your relatives was and be glad

about, that the children are being

to rest and all I can say is that I thank
Dad for making me strong to stand with

it all and make me ready for it.

Jonas: All that's, let me - All they’re doing is taking
a drink, that takes, to go to sleep ... That's
what death is, sleep ... I know, but I'm tired of
it all.

Unwoman : ... loving thing we could have ever done, the
most loving thing all of us could have done and
it's been a pleasure walking with all of you in

this revolutionary struggle. No other way I would

rather go than to give my life for Socialism

ELLY ~=s0 LUL LU LAl LS

Communism and I thank Dad very, very much.

87 T o
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Unwoman: That, that Dad's love and mercy, goodness and
kindness and bring us to this land of freedom,

-30~



Jones:

Unwoman:

Jones:

his love, his mother was the advanced, the
advanced guide to Socialism and his love, his
mercy will go on forever, unto the ... (unintelli-
gible word) ...

(unintelligible words) ... Where's the vat, the
vat, the vat? Where's the vat with the green C
thing? CN.

Love is to go on (unintelligible words) ... and
thank you, Dad.

The vat, with the green CN please. Bring it
begin ... beg you,

don't, don't, fail to follow my advice, you'll be
SOrry ... you'll be sorry ... (unintelligible
word}) ... that we‘ll.do it than that they do it ...
(voices in the background saying, that's right,
that's right) ... Must trust, you have to step
across ... We used to sing: "this world, this
world's not our home." Well, it sure isn't. ...
We were saying, it sure wasn't ... Really doesn't
want, you're telling me. BAll he's doing is

what we'll tell him. Assure these ... Can some
people assure these children of the relaxation of
stepping over to the next plane? That'd set an

~31-
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example for others. You set 1,000 people who say,
"We don't like the way the world is ..." (Crowd:
That's right, that's right) ... {unintelligible
words) ... take our life from us, we laid it down,

- . <= ) e

we got tired. We didn't commit suicide. e

committed an act of revolutionary suicide protesting

the conditions of an inhumane worid." ... (end of

Jones talk, music playing, and then silence).
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(REV. 3-8-77)

1 FEDER EAU OF INVESTIGATION

loﬁw- b

\l lqlﬁv Date of transcription 1/2/79

wWas LNceIViewsa o [l &p -]

gy R |
¥ opec
Ww identitied himself to MNEEND
as an SA of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), upon

his arrival at John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA)
on BWIA flight 422 originating at Port of Spain, Trinidad.

qwas interviewed regarding his knowledge of tape
r

ecorcdings of Short Wave Broadcasts between People's Temple
furnished

in Guyana and San Francisco's Temple.
the following 1nformation('u,

— X S —
Fstzted that he is a memherm
of Trinidad and Tobago Amateur Radio Society. e advise
that when he is off duty, he spends some of his idle time
nonitoring the Amateur radio bands“'

Al

stated that in February of 1978, while
monitoring his Amateur radio tands, he heard what appeared to
be a woman's voice, transmitting on the band. He said he later
heard a man's voice attempting to transmit. [JjjjjjPsaia. at
that time, he assumed that someone had gotten some Amateur
radlo equipnent and was trying to enter the Amateur bands
because it appeared to him that they did not know how to use
the equipment. They were not using appropriate call signs. (I/

Fadvised when he noted that the person (s)
transmitting was not using call signs, as required by the

Amateur Radio Society, he began to challange the transmitters
only because ha thought they were making an unauthorized entry
onto the Amateur bands. He advised he asked the woman, who
was then transmitting, for her call sign. He advised she gave
her call sign as "WBG6MID". stated he then asked to
speak to the licensed opera and was told he was not

available, that he was asleep or scmething. He stated that after
he challenged them, they began to use call sicms.'.-l.'l

Al LIIa 2 Il Eedd Lilid,

F advised that he checked the call book for
Amateur radio operators, and found the call sign, "WBGMID" to

___________ .

trnvestigation on 1. 2 ‘,2 1' ‘,? Q" at _ 01!9{!!".5 Mavnr vﬁrk _ Fils » ng_R9-495 "
»—sa | R - oeacnwa__12/27/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conglusions of the FBI. it is the praperty of the FBI and Is !ocaned to your agency; )

it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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Q 89-495

He advised he could not recall the name it was registered to
but said that it can be ascertained by referring to a call
book. He advised a copy of the Amateur radio operators

call book can be obtained at any HAM station (example -

Harrison's Electronics Corp.) .(-ul 157(_

———

qadvised he assumed the transmissions were
within Guyana. ile they were talking to each other,
even though they very seldom used call signs, he sometimes
heard, "8R1l, 8R1l, do you copy?” 1IHe said this went on for
a couple of days. ﬁadvised that normally the
transmitter should use e call sign of the station he is
calling and his own call sign. He advised he again challenged
the transmitter because he was primarily interested in the
urnauthorized use of the Amateur Radio Band. He stated that
at this time, a woman was transmitting, he broke in and asked
for her call sign. He stated that she replied "Portable 8R3".
He advised he asked her what she was doing and she said that
she was doing an agricultural project, stated he told
her that this type of traffic should be transmitted on a
commercial band, not on this band (Amateur band). A man's
voice came back with what (i described as "a lot of
Mumbo Jumbo", and was very uncooperative. *said it
was then that he decided to record the conversations and report
the unauthorized use of the Amateur bands to the Amateur
Radio Society. advised he did all the recording
from his home in Port of Spain, Trinidad. advised
that the Amateur Radio Society requires that the licensed"
operator must be in charge of the station and all transmissions
going out of that station. He stated that when he asked for the
licensed operator, he was never available., He said this
is a violation of the regulations. advised that
Portable 8R3 is written WB6MID/8R3, which is the designator

()
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3

for Port Kaituma and Portable 8R1 designates Georgetown.
This is one of the reasona he assumed all transmissions
were within Guyana.(],’ b 7 .

-advised the operators had trouble with the
frequencies on the radio at first but later hecame experienced
in operating the equipment and started to transmit more \
frequently. He said he believed the People's Templs had a code
book of some sort for their radio transmissions, He stated

he got this impression becuase, during the transmissions, the
transmitter would give a code and the receiver would say,

"Stand by", and take what appeared to be enough time to decode

the message, come back and say "Roger, Roger™ if they

understoocd, otherwise they would ask for the message to be
rereated, atated that he feels 1f this code can ke
found, the tapes can easily be decoded].

” advised that while reviewing the tapes,
he noticed what sounded like a little girl's voice. The
little girl said, "There is a charter flight coming, can I
get on?” said he assumed that she was in either
Jonestown or Port Kaituma and wanted to take the charter
flight to Georgetown. H said this same little girl
asked this over and over mon after month. He said this
was the only message not in code at that timevlirl

stated that his last recording was made
about a week before Congressman RYAN's arrival to Jonestown.
He said it was after midnight in Trinidad when he heard

the last transmission. When he heard it, he got his tape
recorder and immediately connected it. He sald the
transmission was already in progress when he connected the

("‘/
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recorder and the frequencies were under very very noisey
conditions, therefore, he missed part of the transmigsion.
said that the last tape was a male's voice and

the voice seemed to be that of someone in authority. He
said this person was not speaking in code. He seemed to be
transmitting a definite message which stated in general,
"Don't interfere". WP e2id he did not know who the
transmission was directed to but the voice was very hostile,
said he could not remember any details, however,
rererence con be made to the tapes for the exact statement.
said this was the only time this person did not
speak in code. He spcke in plain English,

stated that he feels that the last statement was a warning
statement to whoever was involved to, "Don't interfere”. (1%

S :Jvised that he had two and a half hours
of transmission on tapes which is equivalent to four to
five hours of listening. He advised he transferred this
to 120 minute tapes and deleted some of the static and

void spots on the tapes. /‘u’

At this point, the interview with q
was terminated. He advised that he flies BWIA to YIA,

NY often (sometimes weekly) and stays at the Howard

Johnson at JT(S' He provided his home telephone inp

as
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R Date of transcription 1/2/7 9
:‘ .‘l:.lt 0l ‘ t' l’ | . ‘ l&
.\- -"w..l\* \ !
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b

On December 29, 1978, SAS nand
—transported four containers labeled as

evidence to Eastern Airlines Terminal, La Guardia Airport,

Flushing, New York (NY). Eastern Airlines Freight Agent
*filed a uniform airbill number 5199-5451
and logged said containers labeled as evidence for shipment
on Eastern Airlines Flight 1441, departure time, 11:00 AM,

December 29, 1978, arriva}l, 12:00 noon, Washington International .
Airport, Washington, D.C. :14! _

SAS and accompanied the four containers o

to the Eastern Airline aircra and observed the four containers X
loaded and locked into the aircraft's cargohold and the "

aircraft departed on its scheduled flight\-u

—
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FEDE EAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1/2_[79 o

____ | -

individual, who identified himself as F H N

ontacted as he departed Pan Am flight 8 at John tﬂ'

Inte icnal Airport (JFKIA), Queens, New York (NY). -y
advised of the identities of Special HER

deral Bureau of Investigation
ited States Secret

: the nature of the

i interview concerne assassination of Congressman LEQO RYAN
: and the activities of the Pe 's le., After conferring

;‘ with Attorney, Padvised that he was
] willing to provide information to the interviewing Agents(1¢)

affiliation with Reverend %%L}

{FBI), and

qiTated Lbhat Ni1S parents
wollld take Qi to hea ONE peak either in

explained that he saw JU

d5 a good person, copcerned for racial equali and healing

the sick.

1 when JONES S 1n Kedwoo alley, California. e advl

' his family had moved to Ukiah, California, at this time.
recalled that JONES had proclaimed that the area of Redwod

Valley was a "protective zone" from a nuclear attack.
stated that he wa i ople'

! JIM JONES wag |
|
|

|

hat

——

RIS

——— et

m stated
tha SO helped JONES in the congregational meetings and with

the general organization of the Pople's Temple. (‘u’
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and that he was beginning to have doubts about the People's
Temple S he left the church
in was afraid of threats
pre Y so concerned ahout his
family. He explained that JIM JONES' wife, MARC E JONES,
found in in December of 1977 in San Francisco. %
RCELINE JONES begged him to return to the Peop

lus a round trip airline ticket to

he decided to go to Jonestown
in Jonestown on
Upon his arrival, e was ushered 2

settlement by arme 1s return trlp airlines ticket was

taken from hi and all hls other possessions were taken
from him, Mhe was forced to stay in the
Jonestown se emen irst day he arrived. He

stated that he was forced to write letters to people in the
United States (US) describing how beautiful it was. He also

indicated that JONES forced people to send similar radio
messages. he mail was also censored. He
indicated that RITA R was in charge of the letter writing

committee. those individuals who did not
comply with the rules e settlement were beaten or made to

do things at gunpoint. He also explained that one severil

check it ©

occasions, he saw a large snake put. around one's neck.
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the beatings were horrible and that they were
always for some ridiculous reason.
sexual relationships had to be approved by JOKNES. He
described one situation when a KAY ROSES and an unknown
male, who were caught having sexual relations without
having gotten approval from JONES. JONES made an example
of them by making them undress in front of the group at
the Jonestown pavilion and told to perform sexual intercourse. (151

mamrch members did sign
written oaths of 1ncriminating information. He said this
(=3 =

hed in San Francisco when you had to q'lan a

H dd WAL A A TR A W W <

]
A - -4 O Mm/oeom
wao G\'\—Vl“pll

blank piece of paper as you attended the congregatlonal
meetings. * in Jonestown, JONES would make
you write incrimlinating statements about yourself and that it

was not dated.\\A|

F JIM JONES did have personal body-
guards and that they were sometimes armed depending on the

circumstances., To be a bodyguard meant that you were well-
trusted and you were able to move about more. the
following individuals as being among JONES' bodyguards:

JIMMY JONES Jr., TIM GLEN JONES, LOU JONES, STEPHEN JONES, JOE
WILSON, BOB KICE, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHN RAPHAEL COBB and PANCHO
JOHNSON JIMMY JONES and JOE WILSON would
take charge in the absence of JIMMY JONES, Jr.

when JONES called an "Alert" meeting, the Security Yrorce usuaII?'
was armed. \U.l

_suspicions as to whether TOM KICE

was actually involved with the Security Force. SN

Plt never actually appeared that KICE was a secur!!y meﬁer,
n fact, KICE had even been publicly beaten. But now, in view

of the fact that KICE was a participant in the Port Kaituma

L W

L
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airstrip shooting questioned KICE's
role in the settlemen JONES had sent

s, Venezuela ree days before the shooti
TOM XICE was the individual who shot

PATRICIA PARKS, a i blank range ir the head with

. the shooting at the Port
Kaituma a X ember 18, 1978.‘[“

mwith information regardin
Force by stating ey were not always armed.

there was a "secret" security force in addition to those
individuals who were known to ke security. The secret security
was always present spying on the settlement members trying to
learn of any derogatory information. the duties
of the Security Force as follows: ‘4

rit

rt
[

o e
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'I\ Ml wemamos = Mheswrra n ammla An enenas ie
usS e -

4] ;u!: LUGIHCLa T O WVMOCL VT UtJJ.C Wil w2
being "negatives", which included all those previously
brought on pavilion stage or those who had expressed a desire
to leave Q“'

2) To watch those individuals that were being held
against their will\uw

3) To protect the property and watch the gate entrance.[u4

_ A —

BOB KICE was in charge of the daily
roaming security. DANNY MARSHALL, black male,
age 19 and PATSY JOHNSON, black female, age 28, as bein
security force members not previously mentioned.
indicated that PANCHO JOHNSON would assist BOB KICE and that
JOHNSON was often the personal bodyguard of MARCELINE JONES.

SON was a black male, approximately 22 - 26 years old.
BRONNIE SIMON, white female, 30's; CLIFFORD
GEIG, white male, 18 - 19; and STANLEY GEIG, white male, 16 - 17,

as being members of the Security Force. —STANLEY
|4

s e =

Ca R

ay
'

4 J-la;
S A

,,_
'

|




BQ 89-495

GEIG had driven the tractor onto the Port Ka
during the November 18th shooting incident.
familiar with the term "Angels™ Tu

ituma airstrip

indicated that the
ssion were to be a cross-
representation of the total membership. He indicated that all
of the planning commission members were well trusted by JIM
JONES. the Planning Commission did not actually
exist in Jonestown. the Planning
Commission was compri pProximate fift eople and that
they usually met about once a week. l:#the following
individuals as being members of the ommission:

TERRY BUFORD, CAROLYN LAYTON, KAREN LAYTON, SHARON AMOS, SANDY
BRADSHAW, MARIA KATSARIS, HARRIET TROOP, DICX TROOP, GRACE STOQEN,

TIM STOEN, JOYCE PARKS, MIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER, RICHARD JANERO,
CLAIRE JANERO, ARCHIE TTMFQ HELEN SWINNEY rrvnvw SWINNEY

T defAh A AN A e ARl A AN S AAN N Al o Ad SN Ll SiivdiidaY  RIFY L LVLYLIL g el dk i B W A W FY L ATLAVA L

BEATRICE GRUBBS TOM GRUBBS KAY NELSCON, DEBBIE BLAKELY and

LEE INGRAM, m any of JONES' sons were also
allowed to atfen 1ngs. W if you
were a member of the "Inner Core" © ng Commission,
you were very trusted. mentioned the
follewing individuals as being in e nnexr Core": TERRY
BUFORD, SANDY BRADSHAW, SHARON AMOS, MARIS KATSARIS, CAROLYN
LAYTON, KAREN LAYTON and DEBBIE BLAKELY. a great
concern over TERRY BUFORD. was JONES'
"right arm" and that she was an identical replica of his mind.
h stated that she is the most dangerous
individual alive. the reason BUFORD is
cooperating now is to get us o© er back and that she is the
one actually responsible for keeping the movement going.

W BUFORD was not a defector, that she was assigne
y to leave the church, m BUFORD
always followed every command gave to her and that she

{ul
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was extremely loyal to the People's mpl
BUFORD is just using MARK LANE. JONES got
MARK LANE involved with the People’'s Temple because of his

notoriety. LANE made several visits to Jonestown, ag which
time there were always eloguent dinners and shows.
MARK LANE never resally saw what Jonestown was really li e.{

officials of the American Embassy uf
and alsoc the Guyanese Government had been compromised by JONES.
bribed officials with women and their

mentioned PAULA ADAMS,
white female, 28; SHARON AMOS, white female (Jewish), 45 and

DERRTIT TOUCHETTE, black female, 25, as being three men he
knew that were probably involved in this matter. b
these three individuals spent most of their time in George-
n. * indicated that TIM CARTER was used to
infiltrate the Concerned Parents Group.f u,

-not have any specific information regarding
TIM JONES' contact or influence over officials of the State of
California.

he was very suspicious about
the shooting of Mayor MASCONE.'"

Soviet officials had visited
JONESTOWN. He indicated that JONES apparently had entertained
ideas of moving the group to the Soviet Union.

JONES had realized that he had backed himself into a

rner and that the People's Temple settlement was not working
cut. HMIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER and MIKE
CARTE escaped the mass suicide in possession of a letter

to the Soviet Embassy. possibly the letter
revealed financial disc es to the Soviets. u}

;"}
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*estimated that there were more than fifty

weapo n Jonestown. He indicated that there was a larg =
variety of weapons including revolvers, automatics, rifles,

and shotguns. he observed one machine

gun. monswere kept in Hut fourteen where

JOHN RAPHAEL COBB, JIMMY JONES Jr., and JOEL COBB lived.

weapons were kept in the backside of a ware-
house. the warehouse as being located behind the
coordinator’'s office. The coordinators were CHARLES and

JOYCE TQUCHETTE. The TOUCHETTEs were in charge of coordinating

work days, agricultural programs, and financial spending. -
described this location b; indicatinﬁ that it was

a v My MUGG's caage MIKE TOUCHETTE

Am N
-t -t e A Wl bR Adde & “\’\— - o N AL e

nd STEPHEN JONES also lived a e inator's Office. -

SR the Guyanese customs was very relaxed regarding _
Incoming parcels. *when he arrived, the

Guyvanese Customs did not check four of his trunks. P
N e pacxe

v L

it was not unusual for contrabond to 7
in the bottom of trunks of incoming People's Temple members. )’ _—

not aware of any specialized firearms
training either at Jonestown or in California. He did advise
that STEPHEN JONES was a sharpshooter.lly

r——

When questioned regarding the existance of a
contingency plan made in the event that JIM JONES or the
People's Temple was attacked publicly,
was not familiar with such a plan. FHe did acknowledge
the fact that JONES had often spoke of "dealing”™ with defectors.

JONES often stated that the defectors
will get their just reward. /u’ ,
A |

he

T
Fs

o
i
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- not aware of any officials, state, federal
or international, that have been targeted for assassination./

JONES held suicide practice
drills. e felt that JONES did this in order to get a feel
of what the people would do. the "White

Nights" were actually the emergency sessions called by JONES

that would decide whether they would carry out the suicide
plan. HJONES' suicide plan was his last
resort stand agailns ascist BAmerica and its Imperialism.
JCNES had taught that instead of allowing them to take our
lives, we will take our own lives.[a}

“ any information regarding
a relocation plan except to say that if anione would know

about it that it would be TERRY BUFORD.
with JONES dead he ¢id not think the People's Temple
movement would continue

he following information regarding
the shootin e Port Kaituma airstrip and the assassination

of Congressman RYAN: {lU)

. RYAN arrived at Jonestown around 5:00 PM on Friday,
November 17, 1978. At this time, everything was going well,
as RYAN mingled among the congregation. There was loud
applause when RYAN was introduced. The Security Force were not
armed, but the "secret" security force was mixed among the
congregation. That night, RYAN and some of his aides stayed
in Jonestown. Members of the Press stayed at Port Kaituma,
Saturday morning, November 18, 1978, a breakfast was held for
RYAN and members of the Pres :30 AM, things started

to go bad.

u/
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were talking about escape. RICHARD CLARK and DONNA LOUIE had
already left, pretending to be going on a picni

thought their plan to leave had been
began talking to newsmen and RYAN
ttlement., PANCHO JOHNSON and

discovered.
about leaving the Jonesto
MARCELINE JONES came to
JOENSON and JONES attempted to bribe them
talking about wanting to leave.
that they should not believe the bribe being
offere ELINE JONES. that they

confronted JIM JONES with thelr real problems, e poor living
conditions, was ill-nourished, and the inequality.
"If this is your idea of Sccialism, I

. These events took place at approximatel

want no par
1:30 PM.

it

ing them that they were always
welcome back and that they would be given $5,000,00 for
expenses. At 2:30 PM, hindicated that there was a
total of fifteen defectors. Those individuals were:

BRENDA PARKS, CHRIS O'NEAL, GERALD PARKS, JUANITA BOGUE, TRACEY
PARKS, TOM BOGUE, EDITH BOGUE, MONICA BAGRY, HARQOLD CORDELL,
JAMES BOGUE, TEENA BOGUE, DALE PARKS, EDITH PARKS, PATRICIA
PARKS and VERN GOSNEY, 1In addition to the defectors leaving,
there was Congressman RYAN, his aides, Press members and
concerned relatives, who had come to Jonestown. At this last
minute before the dump truck departed, LARRY LAYTON jumped on
the truck indicating that he wanted to leave. LAYTON did not
have any luggage or additional clothin Everyone was very

suspicious of LARRY LAYTON, he had
previously observed LARRY LA NES before
he jumpted onto the dump truck. the

attempted stabbing of RYAN occurred while the defectors were

Wi

i
s
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waiting on the dump truck. RYAN was still in the settlement

with CHARLES GARRY and MARK LANE, Apparently RYAN was

discussing with LANE and GARRY about making arrangements

for the other families, who wanted to leave Jonestown. DON

SLY was reported to have been the individual attempting to stab

RYAN. After RYAN finall ed at the truck, they were ready

to leave. the truck started to pull away )F

but got stucc this was done on purpose

as a delay tactic. A caterpillar truck was summoned to pull

them out. When the dumpt truck arrived at the entrance gate

of the Jonestown settlement, JOE WILSON jumped onto the side

of the truck. WILSON logked at everyone in the truck very hate- s
fully, (Y. V11SON may have been looking for
his wife and child, who actually had left earlier in the day on
a picnic. When they got to the Port Kaituma airport, ﬁ

one individual observed JOE WILSON shake hands wit PR
LARRY LAYTON and hand him a gun. the

following people got into the small plane: Y, e
LARRY LAYTON, VERN GOSNEY, TRACEY PARKS, DALE PARKS and the :

pilot. q LARRY LAYTON insisted on getting into S
this plan and sitting behind the pilot. As this plane began to 2y

taxi down the runwa
the alrstrlp.
this time, RYAN was e O arger plan.

the shootlng started with shots belng fired
rom those individuals in the trailer. he
following people as being in the trailer:

another trailer approaching ol

BOB KICE - white male, 35

RONNIE JAMES - black male, 20

RONNIE DENNIS - black male, 18

ERNEST JONES - black male, 60's (@)
STANLEY GEIG - white male, 18 v
JOE WILSON - white male.

TOM KICE, Sr. - white male, 40's /

10
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STANLEY GEIG

b7¢

S

to the pilot to s o At this p01nt,
LAYTON pulled out a gqun and began shooting at individuals in
the small plane,

e A et i -

the tractor

1 '“g SlIUULLIY wWas stliil (=37}
!argler plane. *aftar the shootin
railer sped away Lrom the scene.

observed some of the defect

the larger

ans.

ran into the bush.
— during this entire incident, that there
re several Guyanese soldiers nearby but they gave no assistance.
Hhe did not actually witness the shootings
at the larger p ane.tﬁ! :

use of the radio at the People's !(

Regarding
Temple settlement,
would know the codes.

MIEKE CARTER

-9
il
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e ——— R et —
he did not have any knowledge of
a "hit list"™ or of individuals to be assassinated. fuv

When questioned about the possible existance of a
primitive nuclear device or bomb at Jonestown,
an incident in a Planning Commission session in San Francisco,
California, when JIM JONES spoke about an explosion on a train
that had been carrying military amunition,
remembered something JONES said about a large bomb, but could
not provide any additional information./}/

mwhen JIM JONES held "white nights”
that he o stated that public officials and People's
Temple defectors should be assassinated. *

JONES had always indicated that he had people to take care
of that. JONES would lash out against defectors with such
statements as: "If I have to crawl after them myself or if
I have to get the Mafia, I will get the defectors”. JONES

spoke to the congzegatlun that Congressman RYAN was bad, that
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) was behind him apnd t

the CIA wanted to overthrow the People's Temple. ﬂ
explained that JIM JONES had no intention of letti

Congressman RYAN visit Jonestown, —JONES‘
real plan was to have LARRY LAYTON make arrangements

N's plane before it got to Jonestown.
everyone in the congregation was

ot

to cause the cri* ' i
to sign a p on against having RYAN ccme to Jonestown.

Annarentlv individuals were made to sign the petition but did

not know what it stated. The petition was presented to
Congressman RYAN by SHARON AMOS. (‘M

he following information about D.
LAWRENCE :

SCHACHT had attended medical school in Guadalajara,
Mexico., SCHACHT came to the People's Temple with emotional
problems and addicted to drugs. JIM JONES took SCHACHT in and
got him off of drug dependency. JONES apparently sent SCHACHT

/‘"I
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to school to finish his medical training. —
SCHACHT was very poor at putting what he learned to practica
use. JONES made SCHACHT publicly admit that they had sexual
relations together, SCHACHT had even told
him that this was true. SCHACHT was not a licensed Medical
Doctor and he had not satisfied any residency requirements.
SCHACHT used the following drugs as contreol substances:
thorosine, valium and librium. The Extended Care Unit was

used to discipline individuals in the Jonestown settlement.
Drug thearapy and brainwashing techniques were extensive.

Thorosine was often put in milkshakes, not always necessarily
done by the medical department. *AHNIE
MOORE (sister of CAROLY LAYTON) was the individual who had
access to all drugs. SCHACHT had to make requests through
ANNIE MOORE *no knowledge yegarding the presence of

R S = & 1 e SR P N e R T N &
cyanlia at ne JOlesTtoOwll Sceluleliiciut. ¢ q’

TOM GRUBBS was the individual
that had developed the boxes used to discipline children by
placing them in solitary confinement. These boxes were
destroyed after DEBBIE BLAKELY returned to the US and exposed
their use.,U'

: he had no personal knowledge of
the m suicides oh November 18, 1978, but that*
N R ——
had been witnesses: [‘l!/

descriptions of the following People's
Temple me S

er
1) TIM JONES - white male, basketball team, security
force, planning commission, violent

2) JIMMY JONES, Jr. - Black male, basketball team,
security force, planning commission, violent \

&
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3) EDDY CRENSHAW =~ black male, drove trucks, boat off
loading crew, had heard that CRENSHAW wanted to leave f

4) HERBERT NEWELL - black male, basketball team,
security force .

5} JOHNNY COBE - black male, basketball team,
gecurity force, viclent

6) JOHNNY JONES - black male, former JOHN BROWN of —_—
San Francisco, knew alot of government officials, ran public
arena for JONES in Jonestown

7) MARK CORDELL -~ white male, basketball team, security A

force

8) JIM MAC ELVANE =~ black male, head of People's ,
Temple security in the US, mainly in San Francisco, brother of (‘
KAY NELSON _ \ W

9) BILLY OLIVER - black male, security force, mother
had come with RYAN as a concerned relative

10) STEVE JONES - white male, JONES' natural son,
basketball team, security force, planning commission

11) LEE INGRAM - black male, basketball team, security
force, managed basketball team, husband of SANDY BRADSHAW, violent

12) CHRIS O'NEAL - white male, worked in buck factory

13) CALVIN DOUGLAS - black male, basketball team,
security force, violent

14
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14} CLEVELAND NEWELL - black male, basketball,
security force

15} BONNIE SIMON - white female, security force,
married to AL SIMON

16} PAUL MC CANN - white male, off loading crew,
worked in agriculture, reserved security

ﬂ"‘x
17) PAULINE GROOT - white female, electrical crew, e
researcher medical department, intelligent b
18) TOM GRUBBS - white male, school principal, developed .
discipline boxes
19) MARIE RANKIN, also known as {aka) DUCKETT - was
on drugs, had criminal record. o
20} TERRI BUFORD - white female, planning commission,
JONES' "right arm", most dangerous individual alive (“4 =N
21) JEAN BROWN - white female, in San Francisco, very :
high in Public Relations, planning commission S

22) RENNIE KICE - black female, planning commission,
wife of BOB KICE, worked in medical drugs and supplies

23) LORA JOHNSTON - white female

24) VERA YOUNG - black female, in San Francisco temple,
planning commission

15
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25) JUNE CRYM - white female, in San Francisco temple

26) MIKE PROKES - white male, ex-CBS reporter, top

public relations representative to Guyanese Government, planning

commission, violent - capable under order

27) TIM CARTER - white male, higher than MIKE PROKES
in Public Relations, violent - capable under order

28) SANDRA INGRAM, aka BRADSHAW - white female, LEE
INGRAM's wife, very loyal, planning commission, JONES' mistress

29) JUDY FLOWERS - black female, San Francisco temple
secretary of membership

30) JIM and HARRIET RANDOLPH - white male, white female,

in charge of all people leaving San Francisce to Jconestown,
HARRIET RANDOLPH identical with HARRIET TROOP, who had some
law experience

- 31} LEONA COLLIER - black female, in San Francisco,
major membership secretary, visited Jonestown often, made
other abide by rules but never did herself, made thousands

of dollars for JONES by recruiting blacks, important to JIM
JONES .

32) BURRELL WILSON - black male, basketball team
33) CLAIRE JANARO - white female, never lived in

Jonestown, planning commission, on ship "Albatross", had been
purchasing agent in Ukiah, California for People's Temple

lé
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34) RICHARD JANARO -~ white male, planning commissioen, }"f
on ship "Albatross", Ppublic relations and purchasing agent et
35) DON and BONNIE BECK - both white, college trained,

in San Francisco, very loyal, on planning commission
36) MARIE KATSARIS - white female, Greek, JONES'
mistress
37) PAUL ADAMS - white female, planning commission
38) TISH LEORY ~ white female, planning commission, e
head of accounting department, general inventory and balancing N,
39) CHUCEK BEIKMAN - white male, charged with murder
of AMOS, very violent, cannot read or write -
40) JOYCE TOUCHETTE - white female, planning commission,
coordinator at Jonestown
41) CEARLIE TOUCHETTE - white male, husband of JOYCE (U4 F
TOUCHETTE, on ship "Albatross", planning commission, coordinator P
in Jonestown of purchasing of equipment <3
42) MICHELLE TOUCHETTE - daughter of JCYCE and CHARLIE il -

TOUCHETTE, planning commission

43) MIKE TOUCHETTE - white male, son of JOYCE and
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, basketball team, violent, close to STEVE
JOKES

44} STANLEY CLAYTON - black male, witness to suicides,
worked in kitchen

17
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45) LARRY LAYTON - white male, charged with murder

of five people, planning commission, very close to JIM JONES,
sat next to JONES on nn1n1+-

L —P S S e - e e

46) VERA INGRAM - left a long time ago, daughter of
ALICE INGRAM, who managed the warehouse

47) ALBERT TOUCHETTE =~ white male, 18 - 19, basketball Lv
team, violent, coordinator with father, CHARLIE TOUCHETTE (

48) MIKE CARTER =~ white male, brother of TIM CARTER,
planning commission, worked on radio

49) BRUCE OLIVER =~ black male, 18 - 20, security
force, viclent, observed with weapon

q that TERRI BUFORD, PATTY CARTMELL,
SANDY BRADSHAW, SHARON AMOS, CAROLYN LAYTON, KAREN LAYTON,

RITA TUPPER and CHRISTINA LUCIANOS all had sexual relationships _
with JIM JONES., JONES referred to these individuals as his
"staff”. These staff members would divide up the California

P & o oemen o v e m o b ol X ot ] v e

- A - o
area 4and \jGLIIGL LIILULIHGLLUII on Llu’.: HUL Y @ -5 S bll-l-y. bﬂlub were J\ﬂyt

to assist JONES in the fake healings. The staff would go
through your personal belongings and use the information
obtained for JONES to make revelations£.U1

—the following information about
himself:
W . /

Race

!

Sex

(W o~
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i

Date of Birth (DOB)
Place of Birth (POB)
Height

weight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars

Occupation
Education

Marital Status

Family Members

Social Security Number
Selective Service
Number

Destination Point
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Date of transcription

C/‘ o
m upon his return from Guyana to John F. 67 L.
Kennedy A1l on Ve

+ was questioned concerning his knowledge
of the events which occurred in Jonestown, Guyana on or about 11/18/78

I
AL
—the following information:l w) '

were planning an escape from
reasons their plans never

materialized. However, on 11/18/78, at about 1:00 pm,* )
B <t to see Congressman LEO RYAN, who was visiting Jonestown, and
¥814d him that he

Wwanted to leave Jonestown., RYAN told hi
(o) ge

hat he w em out on the next flight. They then got on
uck with other members of the Peoples Temple who wanted to defect,
including LARRY LAYTON, and drove to the front gate. No one believed

L] [ ]
that LARRY LAYTON was defecting because he had been such a fanatical

follower of JONES.

- —

At the gate another close follower of JONES, JOE
WILSON, got on the truck and the truck then was driven to Port Kaituma
Airstrip. JOE WILSON and LARRY LAYTON got off the truck and started
talking together, After about fifteen or twenty minutes a small plane
irrived at the airstrip and shortly thereafter a Guyana cruiser arrived.
JAYTON boarded the small plane, along with some others. He

tlong with others, boarded the larger plane. At this point e uc

:hat took them to the airstrip left. Shortly thereafter the Peoples
_____ ulled n

_____ up next to the larger plane and five !

en started shooting at the larger plane, using shotguns, rifles and a

agnum, The individuals doing the shooting were JOE WILSON, RONNIE

AMES, TOM KICE, Sr., BOB KICE, Sr., ERNEST JONES and ANTHONY SIMON.

he driver of the truck was either WESLEY BRIEDENBACH or ALBERT

QUCHETTE A passenger in this larger plane, PATTY PARKS, was killed.
aged to get the door of the larger plane shut,

i
After the door was shut,ﬂk ]

e Attt

A

.
(;
1.

er slde of the plane and these individuals began
10oting at everyone on the ground outside the plane. After they s

> everyone outside the plane, the truck left. \W

llet J
q ocbserved the shooting from the plane window but was un-
le to see who actually shot anyone in particular.

He did not see who
ot Congressman RYAB?.‘U‘

12/21/78
Jon on o Birport fue s BQ 89-495

1 12/21/78
US Secret Service o

Date dictated
e

N

nent contains neither recommandations nor conclusions of the £E1. 1t Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency
onfents are not {0 pe distributed cutside your agency.,
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d ran into -

bush with
They did not ¢
it was safe.('l

*tbe following information concerning the 1(

Peoples Temple and JIM JONES:(“, i k

ol ——
emple. In June, 1976, JIM JONES took him to Jonestown. On

11/1/77, he tried to run away from Jonestown with one
were caught and were chained and shakeled together for Yee weeks ¢
made to work at hard labor for 18 hours a day as a punishment.(ﬁ%/

On three cr four occasions in the United States and three )
four times in Jonestown he was made to sign blank pieces of paper.

or twice in Jonestown a whole group was made to sign a paper, sayinc

they had stolen money. JIM JONES told them if they ever attacked ti

Temple these confessions would be used against them;/z‘f —

JONES had body guards (number unknown) who sometimes carri
hand guns. He did not know everyone on JONES' Security Force, howes
he did know they sometimes used the slogan "Defense of the Revolutic P
He never heard of the term "Angels"™. People in charge of various
projects on the farm were on the Planning Commission. They met at t
A.C.L. Office. He did not know about an inner core on the Planning
Commission. He had no information concerning bribery or influence P
peddling by members of the Peoples Temple. He had no information c« vy

-4
;-

cerning JONES' contact or influence over officials of the State of
California, including Lieutenant Governor DIMALLEY. He had no infor
mation regarding members of the Peoples Temple who are fugitives frc
justice in the United States or have committed crimes that they are
charged with.[“

n Jonestown he worked 10 1/2 hours a day as— A7C-r

He worked seven days a week with 1/2 day off on Sundays. v
The meals consisted mainly of rice and gravy. Each evening there :
would be a meeting between 7:45 pm and 11 pm. There would be a clas
in Russian language {records), news was given and JONES would usuall

speak. The security at Jonestown consisted of guards in the tower ¢
one or two guards at JONES' house. Sometimes these guards were arme,')/

Three or four months ago two Soviet officials from the Rus
Embassy in Georgetown visited Jonestown. He did not know the purpos
of the visit.(ul

In Jonestown weapons were stored in a warehouse made out ¢
troolie leaves. He did not know how many weapons, Crossbows, long=-
bows and combination bows were stored in a crate next to the metal
warehouse{\Al
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He had no knowledge of any firearms training by the Peopl: —
Temple at Jonestown or in California. /H/

JIM JONES indicated on several occasicns that he had a te: o
and that any Peoples Temple member that attacked the church would b«
taken care of by the team., The team woculd"knock off defectors™. He
was not aware of any officials who have been targeted for murdery/Jq/
Once about 2 or 3 months ago JIM JONES had a suicide rehe:
He had no knowledge of any relocation plans that JONES had in the eve
a mass suicide./h[

He did not know if the assassinations of Congressman RYAN
his party was prepared for in advance. He felt that the following : ‘
viving members of the Peoples Temple Church would carry out an ﬁ%—
assassination plan if it existedyul,

STEVE JONES

White

Male

6 feet 4 inches tall
180 pounds

19 years old —_—

CALVIN DOUGLAS

Black e
Male
5 feet 10 inches tall (w {

170 pounds
early 20's

EUGENE SMITH

Black

Male

5 fest 6 inches tall
200 pounds '
25 years old

CARL BARNETT

Black
Male
5 feet 10 inches tall
early 20's
BONNIE BECK
white
Female
- early 30's
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White e ' -
Female l’? 7
Long Brown Hair -~
Located at Peoples Temple in San Francisco X

He had no knowledge of the radio used by the Peoples Temp.
Church. He had no knowledge of a "hit list"” or of individuals to b« ;
assassinated ’\UI

PAULA ADAMS handled Public Relations in Georgetown and
spent most of her time in Georgetown./u}

He had no knowledge ccncerning a primitive nuclear device

bomb at Jonestown.iu‘ Fi\
White Night was the name used for an alert in the event ¢t} ?f’
Pecples Temple in Jonestown was attackedq“} e

Hut C~14 contained all types of weapons and some members ¢
the security force lived there. { U]}

. Dr. LAWRENCE SCHACHT was a doctor who went to school in
Mexico but did not have a license to practice medicine. SCHACHT he
2 whole medical staff and they were all members of the Peoples Templz&/

*the following information concerning the be v
named Peoples Tempie members:{hj 1
TIM JONES

b7C o
White

Male I

o - —h P

& feet 2 inches tall
170 pounds /

Blond hair

Blue Eyes ' )
Fair Skin lkt
20-21 years old

Security and Basketball team, present whereabouts unknown

JIMMY JONES, JR.

BT an~l
b e TR N T

Male

6 feet 2 inches tall

165 pounds

Brown eyes

Black hair

18 years old

Security and Basketball team, present whereabouts unknown

Doy CRENSHAW
e "

r
Deceased

- -
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HERBERT NEWELL

Black

Male

Early 20's

Took care of storage tents and cooked, present whereabout
Georgetown

JOHNNY COEB
Black

Male

6 feet 1 inch tall

Brown eves

Curly hair

165 pounds

19 vears old

Basketball team and security, present whereabouts unknowr

JOHNNY BROWN JONES
Black

Male ( W

5 feet 11 inches tall

Late 20's

Minister

May be decessed

MARK CORDELL

White

Male

Bushy hair

18 years old

Basketball team and security, whereabouts unknown

BILLY OLIVER

Deceaged

STEVE JONES

American Indian

6 feet 4 inches tall

180 pounds

Brown hair

Brown eyes

Long hair, mustache

19 years old

Security and basketball team
Currently in jail in Guyana

T e

"
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LEE INGRAM

Black

Male

Early 40's

5 feet 11 inches tall

Bald spot on top of head

Basketball Coach, Planning Commission
Present whereabouts unknown

CHRIS O'NEAL -
Returned to United States 12/21/78

CALVIN DOUGLAS

Black

Male

Early 20's

5 feet 10 inches

Brown eyes

afro

175 pounds

Full time security and basketball
Currently in Georgetown
CLEVELAND NEWELL

Black

Male

6 feet tall

150 pounds

22 years old

Full time security

Present whereabouts unknown

PAUL MC CANN
Deceased

PAULINE GROOT
Deceased

Mg ey

TOM GRUBES
Deceased

MARIE RANKIN also known as
Duchett
Deceased
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TERRI BUFCRD
White

Female v
Brown hair .
20's ;Ft\
120 pounds H
Former assistant to JIM JONES, claimed to be defector fror

Peoples Temple but mdoes not believe this,

. .
currently staving ANE in United States

W e hedd  bAARAVAN  EAEAAW R

JEAN BROWN b/
White C
Female

30's £{’
5 feet 5 inches tall »
Former school teacher in United States .
Position in Jonestown unknown, present whereabouts unknowr

RENNIE KICE u,, —
Deceased

LORA JOHNSTON

White J—
Female

Short brown hair

Late 20°'s ?\‘

In charge of work crew i anestown, currently at Peoples "
Temple in San Francisco ,/’

VERA YOUNG

Does not know ‘

JUNE CRYM
Does not know

MIKE PROKES

White

Male

20's

Short brown hair

150 pounds

5 feet 9 inches

Former reporter in United States
Positions in Jonestown unknown, currently in Georgetown J
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TIM CARTER

30's

Light brown hair

5 feet % inches tall

165 pounds

Assistant to JIM JONES in Jonestown,
Currently in Georgetown

SANDRA INGRAM also known as
Bradshaw
Does not know

JUDY FLOWERS
Deceased

JIM and HARRIET RANDOLPH

Dnaa not know
Doas not xnow

LEONA COLLIER
Black

Female

Early 30's

Was an assistant to JIM JONES, has not been in Jonestown
recently, present whereabouts unknown

DALEF DARKS

AR

Returned to United States 12/21/78

BURRELL WILSCON

Black

Male

5 feet 10 inches tall
Medium build

19-20 years old

Was kitrhan workar angd mamhar ~nf hnc\rn'l-hn'l'l o am

Phoas N AANE R VY rde P e - Pt e N e e R N et e e (== O I $ L 8

‘Jonestown recently, currently in San Francisco

(¢4
(7R
L4

CLAIRE JANARO

White

Female

Brown hair

Early 40's

Not in Jonestown recently, currently somewhere in United §
DON BELK

White

Male

Black hair,

30's

Former school teacher in United States, whereahouts unknow:

-g=-

<

e r————

J—

@Qg@

o
v“\

;.
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RICHARD JANARO
White

Male

Late 40's

180 pounds

5 feet 11 inches
Whereabouts Unknewn

BONNIE BECK

White

Female

30's

Welfare worker in Ukiah, California

MARIE KATSARIS
Deceased

TISH LERCY
Deceased

CHUCK BEIKMAN

White

Fale

40's

5 feet B inches tall

Heavy build

190 pounds

ex-marine

Worked in shoe repair, currently being held in Georgetown

JOYCE TOUCHETTE
Deceased

CHARLIE TQUCHETTE

White

Male

Late 40°s

5 feet 8 inches tall

200 pounds

Captain of JONES' cargo ship, currently in Georgetown

MICHELLE TOQUCHETTE
Deceased

MIKE TOUCHETTE

White

Male

Early 20's

140 pounds

Brown hair

Handled first aid@ for basketball team,
Currently in Georgetown

- -

e

D
ik
L 8

NN
<
]

T ey o ‘
"

i
7
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STANLE CLAYTON

Black

Male

20's

Cook

Considered defector from Peoples Temple
Currently in Georgetown

MARY LEE BOGUE
Deceased

TINA BOGUE
Returned to United States 12/21/78

ODELL RHODES

Black

Male

Late 20°s

Teacher

Considered a defector from the Peoples Temple
Currently in Georgetown

£

/-\

- TIM CARTER
Currently in Georgetown at the Park Hotel
VERA INGRAM
Does not know

JIM COBB

Black

Male

180 pounds

23-30 years old

Dentist

Defector _

Came to Jonestown with Congressman RYAN

JIM JONES used drugs wh ich came in crates or wooden foot
lockers. (Kind of drug unknown). He did not know of any Peoples
Temple members who used drugs.f W)

The only drugs produced by the Peoples Temple were herbal

drugs, amount u_n_known_.{vi

Commercial drugs were handled by the doctors.('nl
He had no information concerning boats belonging to the

Peoples Temple being used to transport drugs and knew nothing about
drugs being sent outside Guyana by the Peoples Temple.(u,

/

-10-
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The Peoples Temple had an assembly line which made —

stuffed dells which were sold to stores in Georgetown. About 1._
15 or 20 people worked full time making dolls.‘u, -
stay with relatives &7%

B o

\W

The following is a description-ul

Name
Alias

Race

Sex

Date and Place of
Birth

Height

Weight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars or Marks

Residence

Cccupation
Employment
Education

Marital Status
Family Members

-

Social Security Number
Selective Service
Number

Arrests

Destination Peoint
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1/2/79

Date of transeription

R

At T7:22 PM, aboard Pan American Airlines Flight
number 228, Gate 19, Pan American Airlines Terminal, John
F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA), Special Agents 1 7¢

(Ss) R S o - - °

IMOTHY CARTER, who was presenting his passport toq
United States (US) Immigration and Naturalization

Service (INS), JFKIA, advised*that he had been

in "San Francisco last mOnth."’“J

12/29/?8 o Queens, New York BQ 89-495

Investigation on Flle »

b@ < mncl b7 C/

This document contalns nelthar recommendations nor canclusions of the FBI. it is the property of tha FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

Date dictateg 12/29/78

Y

-
¥
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Jury appearance at San Francisco, California on January 17,
1979. The above subpoena was served in the lower level

of United States (US) Customs area of the Pan American Airlines
Terminal, John F. Kennedy International Airport (..IFKIA){"‘l

FEDERAL BUR INVESTIGATION
4 76
_ v‘“ Iw b Date of transcription L7271

l‘l b3 —
e
—a subpoena 1ssued within the United States District ST e
ourt (USDC), Northern District of California, for a Grand s
oo

!

12/29/78 . Queens, New York

Investigation an

File ¢ B9_89*HQS
7C,

@ﬁ!dam Dat# dictated 12/29 / 78

This document contains neither recommaendations nor conciuslons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loanad ta your agency;
it and its cantents are not to ba distributed outside your agency.

R
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' 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1/2/79 —_

| A
B )

i\ —was contacted immediately

fter his arrival aboard Pan American Airlines Flight Number
228 at the Pan American Airlines Terminal, John F. Kennedy

International Airport (JFKIA)
of Special Agents (SAS)
of Investigation (FBI),
United States (US) Secret Service. SA
that the FBI and the US Secret Service were conducting
an 1nvestigation into the assassination ¢f US Congressman

LEO RYAN on November 18, 1978, in Guyana U

advised that he understood the nature of
the investigation, but stated that before he made any comments,

he wished to see his attorney. whom he believed present
at JFKIA, and whom he identified as# SA —
i that arrangements would be made

adv1sed” .
for to speak with{lPand requested that he furnish
on a voluntary basis, prior to meetin background

and descriptive data concerning himsel tated \ T

that he had no objection to furnishing th ove information
and the following was obtained by observation and 1nterv1ew{|‘1

Name

Race

Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Welight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars and Marks
Distinguishing
Characteristics
Residence

1
13
Py
H
a
i
M

Telephone Number

Investigation on

41
o

[}
N
w

1 L Fila &
It —Ouveens, New—York —Bg-fo=tgs——

H-
LY o]
M

by SA dam Oats gictated 12/29/78

This documant contains neither recommaendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI1 and is 1oaned to your a9ncy;
It and its contents are not to be distrlbuted autside your agency.
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2

Occupation
Education

Marital Status

Wife

Social Security
Account Number

Passpert Number
Family Members

Father

Brother
Mother

Wife

Daughter

At 7:50 PM, the interview was suspended and
was introduced to Attorney-At-Law. Subsequent :)

to speaking with advised that on the advice

of legal counsel, he oL wish to make any further statements.
*was then photographed and fingerprinted by personnel

of the FBI and turned over to US Customs personnel for processing.

v
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data of transcription

12/28/78 0

b/ '!‘ff‘:.;’il(ilqu

At )
. ”contacted at John F. Kennedy 2(
International Airport IA), Queens, New York (Qii. She i

was advised of the identity of Special Agent (SA)

wd U WAHE cHx 8 i

"ot‘ the Feder of Investigation (FETang .
pecial Agent

o] United States Secret
Service, who was also present. as
followi U

a member © i ears
and told

never wen
only a few

\
\ te "u‘i
she arrived in Jonestown July 13,
1978. When she first arrived in Georgetown, she stayed
there at the PT Headquarters for approximately two weeks.

‘ the headquarters in Georgetown was very confining.
e was not permitted to go outside without permission,u,

—the following individuals were located
at the headguarters in Geor’getown:\[!_,

SANDY COBB JONES - House Supervisor and Radio }
; Operator, believed dead

TIM CARTER - Radio Operator
SHARON AMOS - Radio Operator believed her to(W/
be most import rson at head-

quarters, ?believed AMOS killed
herself and her children

Dadisa Nrnamadbsan
o = nQuilv vyl auewi l 3

DEBBI
PAULA Public Relations

mn‘ter approximately two weeks in
Georgetown, n other individuals were taken by boat

to Jonestown.

- b

Investigation on 12/21/78 at Queens’ New York BQ 89'”95

File @
4
bz SA

mlh 12/26/78

Date dictated

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, it s the property of the FBI and is loaned ta your agency;
it and its contents are not to be gistributed outside your agency.
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9.

31
L 3

At Jonestown, they were taken to the Pavilion,
where they were met by Reverend (Rev.) JONES, who welcomed
them. hJONES told them they would not go back
to the United States (US) and would be dealt with if they
wanted to go back. *Rev. JONES seemed strange
to her and afraid of people getting too close to him./j(
qshe lived in Dorm.which was composed
mainly of seniors, er women, with the exception of her

and another girl. |u’

when she first arrived, th

o be happy. —

o 7 N~ - = o =

ed
give the newcomers a good 1mpr'e831on W

in Jonestown, she worked in the
She worked seven days a week
rom 7 AM to PM. er work, she would eat supper, shower

and be at the rally which started at 7:30 PM, These rallies
or meetings lasted until midnight or later every night{h]

—at these meetings, people would inform |

on each other. For example, she advised, someone would
state that another member wanted to leave Jonestown. Then,
everyone would yell at the individual who wanted to leave.fm

—she never saw anyone hit at these
meetings, but some individuals had told her that they had
been beaten during these meetings. (1,

e people

-—

L

She e o

that PETER WATHERSPOON (phonetic), -
believed dead, told her he had sex with a child and was N
beaten by a group at a meeting. l|‘, :
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if you did not work hard enough,

you could also be !rought up on the floor at the rally.

A penalty for not working hard enough was being placed on
Public Service (PS). This, m consisted
of working for very long peril me wi little sleep.
This duty on PS could last one day or several days.PU

people who wanted td leave
Jonestown were drugged. e advised these people were put
in the Special Care Unit (SCU) and drugs were put in their

food. “u

b Y

- v

BEATRICE GRUBBS reported her husband
for criticizing e food. he was given the
choice of going on PS or going to the Extended Care Unit
(ECU). She stated he chose the ECU, wl

\ Rl
Hshe heard abou‘, a "black box" in
Jonestown, but was told it was gotten rid of after DEBBIE
BLAKELY left\\”

ﬁshe saw rifles and shotguns in cases
in the cottages a onestown occupied by the COEBB family

and JOE WILSON. Rev. JONES said he had enough
weapons to arm eve ecurity guard. she never

heard gunshots nor knew of a practice range located in or

around Jonestown. mthat Rev. JONES
said he always carried a gun on him. w| .

\

mat the rallies, the Rev.
JONES said everyone should prepare for revolutionary suicide

and prepare for death. JONES talked about
revolutionary suicide the
at Jonestown. JONES said RYAN should be dead

before the Congressman arrived.lh
'l

\‘l

ay before Congressman RYAN arrived

r

£

r———
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b7C/ — she had been told that approximately
seven-eight months before Congressman RYAN arrived at Jonestown,

a mass suicide had been practiced and kool-aid was used

4 P
in this practicey

e decided to leave Jonestown because
Rev. JONES' statements about
N arrived caused her to fear

a great suicide would take place. W

As a result, *she
wrote a note saying they wante 0 leave Jonestown a
gave the note to a reporter the night RYAN arrived.

advised the reﬁor'ter gave the note to Mr. DWYER, theW

she was afraid.
suicide before Congressman

Ambassador. spoke to the Ambassador and told him

they wanted to leave. mme next day, Congressman
RYAN asked them to spea ape recorder saying they
wanted to leave Jonestown. *RIAN told them
Pavilion. P
whno said

to stay in his sight and no
#they were joined by
ey wanted to leave. ul

why they Me Jonestown. She advised JONES told

them America is not what you think it is. (u,

13 people who were leaving, the
reporters a ressman RYAN, were taken to the air field

on a dump truck driven by EDDY CRENSHAW. {u

advise ARRY LAY was already on the plane

ad a handgun. \‘ll

3

v

¢

:
H
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and tried to shoot DALE , bu e gun dl

not fire. DALE PARKS st ith LAYTON and took the
away from him. after the shooting started,
the pilot got ocut of the plane and hid in the bush.
GOSNEY was later flown to Washington, D.c.ru/

the shooting by LAYTON started at
the same time Congressman RYAN was shot. RY

RIAN
had been standing on the air field with three reior!ers

and PATRICIA PARKS when he was shot. a trailer
moved close to RYAN's plane before g started.
onn this trailer, she saw RONNIE DENNIS, who

sne pelieved is dead and did not shoot, and TOM KICE.
she later heard JOE WILSON, BOB KICE, TOM KICE, and

!!Ml! TOUCHETTE were shooters, mShe was later
with the exception of JOE W ’ e others had been

on the trailer 2.1

Ad Wil Wi kol ¥ ( “l

—she did not see Congressman RYAN
mthat before the shooting
began, CRENSHAW pu mp truck to the end of the

air field and pretended to be fixing the engine while he
kept looking back toward the planes. (UI

A ——————— e —

Wall the people leaving Jonestown
with RYAN fe u y about LARRY LAYTON and did not trust

him because he was very close to Rev. JONES.

Congressman RYAN's secretary said LAYTON had signed an idavit

to leave Jonestown.
e \u‘

50
Rt )

I
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—s raid of any member

of the PT who survived. TINA BOGUE told her

STEPHEN JW a ctoers of the PT should be
ah o

(o]
yi1lad vy maidanm QTEPHEN TANES oo
LUl oin

-1 Al
RAL L LGOS SR ¥ A L R b Ldbaly W lT il it S

11 A
a possible eader of the PT,. TIM CARTER
told her the PT members in San Fran angerous people. ‘u

mshe does not believe everyone i
Jonestown willingly drank poison in the mass suicide, _

she believed they must have been forced to do it by

e armed guards
&"White Nights" werg alerts which

required everyone to g0 to the Pavilion. -these
alerts were called day or night. w)

- qthe following individuals were Rev.
JONES' personal bo yguards:\w

CALVIN DOUGLAS /

~
L

TIM DAY JONES
JIMMY JONES
JOHNNY COBB JONES \Ll
she had heard the terms Inner Core
and Planning Commission, but did not know who was on them
or what they were. She advised the term "Angels" was unknown

to her.\u

—that JONES had said if anyone
went to the American Embassy in Georgetown, they would be
to nestown

..... | T =
vl

brought back S

qshe recalled Rev. JONES mentioning
Lieutenant Governor ALLEY of California, but could not
recall in what regard. She further advised Rev. JONES had
said he warned Mayor MOSCONE of San Francisco that something
was going to happen to him. (u‘

Wil “u"

c
o

K
1.

{
\
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ussians had stayed a few days in
Jonestown. JONES had said everyone in Jonestown

was going to

bows and arrows arrived in Jonestown
and were sent in duffle bags and in luggage.i\u.f

that drugs were sent to
Jonestown trom e in 2an rfrancisco. These drugs w

brought in by people carrying them in their luggage. ‘b
had no knowledge of drugs being sent out o onestown.

toy doll ere made in Jonestown and sold in
. “she did not think they contained

Concerning Doctor LAWRENCE SCHACHT,
she heard he did not have a medical degree, but was permitted
to work as a doctor, LLL)

eorgeto
drugs “l

the following individuals were close
associates of Rev. SAh)

SARAH TROPP - Coordinator, dead
THERESA KASARAS - Secretary, dead

FADDRAM TAVTAMN _ Casamatbame Ihoard Rake tridin Davy 1
ARl kAl lviY ¥ JuTwi Svdal Jy iaw vauwy i Lll DT W » o

CAROLYN LAYTON - Secretary

mcmoun and KAREN LAYTON, ,
THERESA KASARAS and JOR lived in West House with
JONES.\“

—the below listed individuals

as follows 1‘"

TIM JONES Adopted son of JONES, Security

Force

|
i

(
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L1

JIMMY JONES, Jr.

EDDY CRENSHAW

HERBERT NEWELL
JOHNNY COBB JONES
MARK CORDELL

+ a4 N VR oTT

JIM MA LVANE

BILLY OLIVER
LEE INGRAM

TIM CARTER

TIM PROKES
CALVIN DOUGLAS
CLEVELAND NEWELL
BONNIE SIMON

TOM GRUBBS

Adopted son of JONES, Security
Force

Drove dump truck during
assassination of RYAN

Worked on boat
Security'
Worked in kitchen

Security Force, came from US
two days before RYAN arrived

Security

Coordinator, Coach of Basketbal
Team

Public Relations, travelled

nd Pambb . 11Q
back and forth to US,

to JIM JONES

4
cisse

Close to JONES
Captain of Security

Security

Davtime Securitv
bt M

Principal of School,ﬂ ¥
saw him teaching arch a few i

days before RYAN arrived

| /’%\\

W

\

(




BQ 89-495

7¢C

MARIE RANKIN also
known as (aka)
Duckett

RENNIE KICE

LORA JOHNSTON

VERA YOUNG
JEAN BEROWN

JUNE CRYM

SANDRA INGRAM aka
Bradshaw

JUDY FLOWERS
HARRIET RANDOLPH
JIM RANDOLPH

LEONA COLLIER

DALE PARKS

Supervisor of PS, Security
Force, armed guard in mass
practice suicide, believed dead

Medical Bond, where medical
supplies kept

Supervisor of PS, and
disciplinarian

Believed in San Francisco

Visited Jonestown, in San
Francisco

Believed in San Francisco (w
Believed in San Francisco

Believed in San Francisco

Called SARAH, believed dead

In San Francj very dedicated
to PT. *he is up
to no g

Visited Jonestown and brought
MARK LANE, now in San Francisco

Nurse

|




BQ 89-495

BURRELL WILSON
PAULA ADAMS

TISH LEROY
ALBERT TOUCHETTE

JOYCE TOUCHETTE

MICHELLE TOQUCHETTE
MIKE TOUCHETTE

STANLEY CLAYTON
MARY LEE BOGUE

TOM BOGUE
TINA BOGUE
ODELL RHODES

o

JIM COBB

MIKE CARTER

Basketball Team
Public Relations in Georgetown
In Jonestown, dead

Security Force and Basketball

Team, dead
Head of kitchen, kept pass;norts,I ié:

o

Ucasu
Laundry room, dead ‘ ——

In Georgetown, drove a cat
which cleared brush

Worked in kitchen, survived
suicide W

Dead, said she would kill anyone f
who wanted to leave g

Worked in fields
Worked in fields

PS and teacher

Left PT, came back with RYAN as] !
concerned relative, alive

Radio Room, contact from
Jonestown to San Francisco PT




BQ 89-495
CHUCK BEIKMAN Always seemed nice, went in and
out of Jonestown
CHARLES GARRY Attorney for PT, visited
L>7 - Jonestown twice while
was there

The following information regarding
gained through interview and observation: “4

Name
Race
Sex
Date and place
of birth .

Height
Weight
Build

Hair

Eyes
QOccupation

Education

Marital status
Social Security Number
Destination point




-

BQ 89-495

mother, F
mad at h

Mother

Father
Brothers

Sisters

she did not intend to contact her
because she felt her mother was

or leaving Jonestown and not committing suicide.

U
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| WASHINGTON+ P.C.+ FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFO:
g PEPARTNENT NOTES THAT A NUMBER OF PEOPLES TEMPLE {PT}

- DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

| MEMBERS REMAIN IN GUYANA NOT IN THE CUSTODY OF THE GOG
6| PRESUMABLY. MOST OF THESE WILL DEPARY IN THE RELATIVELY NEAR
FUTURE BUT+ AS THE EMBASIY HAS REPORTED+ SOME HAVE ELECTED TO

4| REMAIN IN GUYANA PERMANENTLY. IT HAS BEEN SUGGESTED THAT
THOSE PT MEMBERS STILL IN GUYANA AND NOT IN THE CUSTODY OF

2t THE GO6 MIGHT BE INVITED TO COME TO THE ENBASSY VOLUNTAIILY

__EQK_IQIEB!IE!S_IITH THE LEGILﬁATTACHE WHILE WE CONTINUES To
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5TART HERE

11F" DIRECTOR

";TO FBI SAN FRANCISCO PRIORITY ‘E‘IMIW
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ay EFTO

12 BY TELETYPE JANUARY 3. 1%79. AMERICAN EMBASSY GEORGETOUN-
GUYANA. FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFO=@J

- p————

oL AT THE BEGINNING OF THE JAN 2 SESSION~ DPR. CYRIL LESLIE

 M00T00+ THE GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA PATHOLOGIST. TESTIFIED.£25§£§£:
« 4| M0OTOO RELATED HIS FINDINGS BASED ON POST MORTEM EXAMINATIONS

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

| OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN AND THE OTHER FOUR AMERICANS KILLED AT

s| PORT KAITUMA. WHILE MOOTOO WAS DISCUSSING THE AUTOPSY OF DON
) | HARRIS. DEFENSE COUNSEL KAI NARAINE SINGH OBJECTED THAT THE
(L _TESTIMONY ¥AS IRRELEVANT TO THE ONLY CHARGE LAID AGAINST

| LAYTON SO FAR: I.E.» THE MRUDER OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN.(h)

| MAGISTRATE CHINTA OVERRULED SINGH'S OBJECTION. NOTING THAT AT

'\J

THE BEGINNING OF THE INQUIRY THE PROSECUTOR SAID HE ¥OULD l'”
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BElOW THIS LINE -
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" CONMITTED ANY ACT HHICH CAUSED THE CONGRESSNAN'S DEATH..

-f YARDS FRON THE POINT UHERE RvAn pET HIS DEATH. THERE uas ALso';

FL LK T e e e R e
Lhe s . TesT oA 5 -

_ 'Dvum}_m‘or Jumc;t )
N'VES“GAHQN

o e = e e
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CA)" ALL THE EVIDENCE (MCERNING ALL OF THE KI&MS m

i -‘TTEHPTED HURDERS AT PORT IIITUI“A ON NOV 18- THE !EFENSE-;

' caxnrn CONTINUED- DTD NOT eusECt Yo e PROSECUTOR"S EXPRESSED |
INTENTION AT THAT TIME. AND THUS COULD NOT OBJECT AT THIS |

- LATE STAGE. A POLICE MAUGHTSMM IHO PREW A MAP oOF THE PORT ro

 KAITUNA AIRSTRIP ALSO TESTIFI;D- BOTH MOOTOO AND THE POLICE-
| WOMAN WERE CROSS-EXAMINED BY "'_rm: nzrcnss{ul B
SINGH~ IN MAKING THE DEFENSE'S "NO CASE® SUBNISSION T0
THE COURT» CONTENDED THAT A PRIMA FACIE CASE HAD NOT BEEN
MADE ON THE MURDER CHARGE. THERE WAS N EVIDENCE. Accoknxuc ? ?_
_TO SINGH. TO SHOW THAT LAYTON SHOT RYAN. OR TO SHOW THAT LAYTON |

L e
oty 7

HIE)

_FURTHERMORE. THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE INTRODUCED To SHow THAT | T
LAYTON WAS PRESENT WHEN RYAN WAS SHOT. IN FACTy THE . .
 PROSECUTION'S EVIDENCE SHOWED THAT LAYTON WAS IN A LANE. WITH |
_ITS DOORT CLOSED. aHEN THE SHOOTING TOGK PLACE. THIS PLANE.
_ACCORDING TO .THE Tcsrznonx oF HITNESS£S1 WAS rkon 200 ro %00 f

|
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' fu: UNEQUIVOCAL. IN THIS CASE. 'rnz uu:eu:vocu. TEST ¥AS cu:nu -
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NAN)RAH KIS§OON, Il HIS CONCLUDING STATEHENT1 CONCEDED THAT

THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE THAT LAYTOﬂ FIRED ANY SHOT AT RVAN.-

ACCUSED COULD BE MADE. LAYTON WENT ON THE TRUCK FROﬂ JOHESTOHN tE
TO PORT KAITUMA WITH THE OTHERS+ AND SHORTLY ‘EfORE ?HE SKOOTING

ti?‘\

v

BEGAN. ACCORDING TO AN EYEUITNESS\ RECEIVED A GUN FROH JOE
UILSON- HE THEREFORE ACTED IN CONCERT WITH UILSON AND QTHERS-
"AFTER THE SHOOTING+ LAYTON WAS SEEN APPROXIHATELY FIFTEEN FEET- :

at

AwaY FROM THE FIVE DEAD BODIES. ~AND+ ON Nov 22, THE ACCUSED *
MADE A STATEMENT, AFTER BEING DULY uunonn BY THE_POLICEs IN
_WHICH ME TOOK FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE KILLINGS {REF u.__._ ;
;_mxs STATEMENT ALONE+ KISSOON cencwlch wAS :uousa To ESHBLISH

D9 WO TVRE F

o i e 5 s et

(THE PRIMA FACIE CASE. ('J | ek h%?.‘* ';
R MAGISTRATE CHINTA THEN s'rm:) nm sased upo;u QLLN}éE S
| zvm:ncc, A PRIMA ncn: CASE_HAD. n;:zu ssuauwu. o wngai o
. sm: EXPLATNED, mw HpT HAYE. FIRE‘D}:’HE Swoty w'r guousu cvnzncz i~
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AR, 3. 2 oaluti i

"WITH OTHERS.™ LAYTON THEN MADE A STATEMENT FRon Tﬂt )ocxct.
. DECLARING THAT HE WAS INNOCENT OF THE CHARGE+ AND THAT HE BID
' NOT SHOOT AT+ OR CONSPIRE WITH ANYONE TO SHOOT AT+ CONGRESSMAN
RYAN OR ANY OTHER PERSON. CHINTA THEN COMMITTED LAYTON To
TRIAL BEFORE THE NEXT SESSION OF THE HIGH COURT+ WHICH BEGINS
an e (W) |
COMMENT:  AS NOTED Aabvc1 THE ONLY FORMAL CHARGE AGAINST
LAYTON To DATE IS FOR THE MURDER OF RYAN. HOWEVER+ THE
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS {DPP}. BASED UPON HIS REVIEW

OF THE DPEPOSITIONS TAKEN DURING THE INQUIRY. HAS THE POWER TO
FILE ADDITIONAL CHARGES AGAINST LAYTON. -CONCEIVABLYq LAYTON
COULD ALSO BE INDICTEDP FOR THE MURDERS OF DON HARRIS. GREG
ROBINSON- BOB BROWN~ AND PATRICIA PARKS; AND FOR THE ATTEMPTED
MURDERS OF VERN GOSNEY+ MONICA BAGBY~ AND DALE PARKS. AT THE
SANE TIME~ THE DPP HAS THE POWER Y0 DECIDE NOT TO PROSECUTE

_ LAYTON, EVEN ON THE CHARGE OF‘HUﬁDERING RYAN+ IF THE DPP fEELS

.. THE EVIPENCE IS NOT STRONG ENOUGH. "KISSOON- HOWEVER+ 'INFORNED

ey e a

ERBOFF AFTER YESTERbAY S SESSION THAT THERE IS VIRTUALLY 'NO

R

| CHANCE THAT LAYTON WILL HAVE THE CHARGE AGAINST HIN DISMISSED
~. faEFou: GOING To TRIAL-\uJ e ’ ;

. '?‘

Foa e

I X e 8 A SRR YT 112 {rﬁ ROEE B
G ewRT }!_ s B : R
% HV‘»' 'E’i A T e e M._:,*{T;T"‘Wrﬁ- e e :

K

g

s

" ey e Ty

T
{

}

}

:

!

-
i

%

¢




= em———
g -t, ’7‘- ~ i ,Eamnsmwum&;n

. ' . FEE;ERM 3UiEA\J oF .:«.,uuGA’m_ .

t [,:;:E_s o k ’_ - c m qum on cHEET
~¥m: PIVE € e 0030 unti'.i': £ErTo. % o
?i;“ THE DEFENSE COUNSELS Inronnzn EMBOFF THAT 141 Is HIGHLY. UNLIKELY :
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L Jaq 1. IN ADDITION: THE DATE or ?u; TRIAL MUST APPEAR IN THE _
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(] Teletype ] Immed iate [(J TOP SECRET
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_BROM:™  SAC, BUFFALO (89-96) (P)

7
Comn LT .
- —{(00: SAN FRANCISCO) A e BY

[JUNCLAS EF T O,

M IUNCILAS
[ bad

AN Ak

Date . 1/3/79

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

ALL INFORMATION CONTALNEL

W . L Al LR 3 Al
A

b7
Re Buffalo airtel to Bureau, 12/15/78 and San ’
Francisco teletype to Bureau, 12/20/75{1‘)

Enclosed for San Francisco are the original and two
coples of an FD-302 reflecting details of interview of
b Also enclosed are the investigative no 8 21
regarding this interview. Also enclosed for San Francisc <L
are the original and two copies of an investigative insert

regarding investigation condycted by the Buffalo Division re- 67(,
garding ‘u)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of the
above mentioned FD-302 and investigative inserttu)

AN
& s ‘
AN P Y - . fem FALY
v [ £)=- Bureau (Encs., #) Nl
g L{- gﬁa?fi'{ancisco (89-250) (Encs. 7) (RM)
- alo
Y PMB;ph
S )
\‘%
REC_-IZQ
Approved: Wf'ﬂ% Transmitted . Per
. {Number} - {Tima) ‘ r81/00J




- Yhis document conteine neither recomendetions mor conchulers of the MRl 1t h the property of e P and & loansd S0 your agency;
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MDERAL BURSAU OF INVESTIGATION
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

a)- HEREINJS cusm_ - 12/15/78
AR e — . e

vy | |

FRYVLLL®, NOW JOTK,

ellowing ormation -u_)

He stated that he“is an amsteur Radio rator and on
September 5, 1978, he talked to an individual by paze of
mmmmpiumon:m.m He atated
that they talked for tely fifteen s about the
weather and climate in recalled that JIM described

stated that he sent oeme of hisz OSL cards to
the radio contact and a few we
He stated that the QSL caxd

Cuyana to ve
received one back.

44
15
$
L !
g

B stated that he had been monitoring the Peoples
‘rom&a radio signals for seversl months or to and after the
contact he made with JIM. B:olndicatodm t most of their

E

particular situations; bhowever,
of of the doctors. He also stated that they would give
erip cnemgutoonemotheror?:ymld in hal?

i i e o e mbadkad dPhad ha
RLIV S MW WOW YULW WMRY O

WAL ” ] °r w'u “:.m WA VR RN

he -u:‘?-utodmt 1tht.pu£blo thg.mrgc
may have rec several laints regarding Peoples
Texple's broadcasts and th:i-{twy

recordings of their conversations from ether smateur radio
operators who may have monitored M( (4]

Dute dictered 12/13/78

.“hmmwnhmm&mmzibiz;uﬂfcl?:;-_/Sfbl .
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f i d d
Special Ag;ﬂ;g iiiﬁi invest (’a‘:)ion was conducted by b?C

On November 24, 1978 a check was made with
Livingston County Sheriff's Office (1LCSO), Geneseo
New York fg rpcord o ‘ natjion regardi

jegative regrding and deputles on duty did

Contact was then made with Special Deputyh

, Last Lake Road, Conesus, Rew Yo e adviged t he
28 about one of a mile from residence and

alt h he knows he does not know him well. He advised

that is an elderly fellow, is a doctor, and recently

he observed a moving van at their residence. advised

that he believes #hns retired and may have moved to

Florida, however he understands [lilPhad a place in Rochester,

New York and did his medical practice there. ?advised that
residence is for sale by Mack Realty and advised that
is the realty agent.

¥)

On November 24, 1978 was contacted. He
advised that he is trying to se 8 residence. He
stated that is in the process moving to Florida,

however he did not know 1fﬁh&d established residence
in Florida yet, or where he would be residing in Florida./ y}

- at however no

one was at the residence and it appeared vacant. A review of

the Rochester, New York telephone directory located a listing
for telephone SN
Contact was made with this telephone nmumber and the

[ rson answering advised this was the doctor's office answering
service, She further advised that was in the process of

resides at Geneseo,

New York,

Raember 24, 1978 t was made to contact

relocating in Florida because he Jjust recently retired. She
ave the name of former nurse for as
geing the person most ely to know 8 location in Florida,

the area. The murse's

)

since there were no relatives of

;ew

1

[ - /5% /

(Lf\

L

7_ L)
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L enclosures retained in 5096 g< Te. DN\
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5¢8J4’/”” Re NY telephone call to SF, on 12 4/79.(?{)
‘ are the original subpoenas for

Rov. 5-2%78) . .
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1

Date 1/8/79

et Ty gy g A,
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

SUBJELTY_ RYMUR

nclosed for SF
# wa 67

Enclosed for SF are the original and two copies
and for the Bureau, two copies of FD-302s pertaining to:

,

07 (Y

ARMED AND DANGEROUS-SUICIDAL TENDENCIESgt‘

ERGLS:
® - Bureau (89-4286) (Enc. 8)
2 - San Franciaco (89-250) (Enc.

1 - Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)

. S62-
AN 7 A=

23 JAN 6 1978 7

/

V179 Des/igye

e
-
p l

58JAN 151979

Approved: Transmitted

(Number) (Time) 81/ D0J
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

12/28/78

Dats of tremcription,

HEREINJIS LASSIF]
"ATLLW-BY
Wuas interviewed at John F.
Kennedy In rport (JFKIA) after her departure

n
from Pan American flight 228 arriving from Georgetown, Guyana.
the identity of Special Agent (SA)

ederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and
United States Secret Service.E?g)

attending meetings o e People’s Temple Church. She advised

she went to these meetings with her parents, although she
didn't like attending. She stated the People's Temple (PT)
was good to the family when her father was sick by helping
pay his medical bills. Her mother and father believed and
trustei\ﬂeverend (Rev.) JONES, but she found the meetings

L7

boring ‘u.)

h had an
opportunity to leave California and go to Jonestown, Guyana.

While in California, they saw movies of Jonestown and although
it looked like a beautiful place to live, she still didn't
want to go. (NP in Jonestown, everyone was supposed
to be treated equal and be able to get good jobs.
viewin movies and hearing how good it was

ey le a ornia {or New York (NY), where they
a flight for Georgetown, Guyana.“g)

pon arrival in Georgetown, they
stayed at the PT Headquarters for approximately eight days;
however, after that, they were transported to Jonestown
on a boat called the "Cudjoe", She advised this ship was
used to transport people and supplies from Jonestown to
Georgetown. She advised there was another boat owned by
the PT named the "Albatross", which also transported supplies.
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Fﬁ*om the first day in Jonestown,

she dislike e place and it was nothing like the films

she had seen in California. She stated the living conditions
were terrible. You had to share a very small cottage with

12 or 14 other people, and you had no privacy. She advised

the first day there, JOYCE TOUCHETTE advised her she was
assigned H It was so hot and they
made you stay 1In the sun a ay with only a break for lunch

and 10 minutes off in the afternoon. She stated her first
week there, Rev. JIM asked her how she liked Jonestown,

She replied it was nice, but very hot. He smiled and told
her to enjoy herself. That night at the meeting, Rev. JIM

called her to the front of the group and yelled at her for
not liking Jonestown. She stated that the whole group,
including her family, all yelled at her for telling the
Reverend that it was too hot in Jonestown. She stated this

was the only time she was ever called in front of the group.\\l)

\
—————..
Wa routine day in Jonestown began
at & AM wi reakfast and work began at 7 AM till 12:30 PM,
when they would eat lunch. She stated lunch consisted of
rice and gravy. After lunch, she would work till dinner
time at 6 PM, when they would eat more rice. At 7:30 PM,
everyone was required to attend the meeting at the Pavilion,

where Rev. JIM would speak. These meetings generally lasted
to midnight with the day's activities being discussed(u,

AR . L <<
meveryone was not treated equally
as they ha een to before leaving California. She stated
that the people on JONES' staff and the people on the security
patrol had better treatment than the other people in the

group. She stated that these people only had to work eight

hours a day, while we worked twelve, and they didn't have
to wait on lines to eat, while we did. mthe
following individuals handled the administrative m ers

of Jonestown and were close to Rev. JONES and on his commission:

(4
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LEE INGRAM
SHARON AMOS
PAULA ADAMS
DEBBY TQUCHETTE

TERRY BUFORD U’
MIKE PROKES \
TIM CARTER \

Of the above individuals, she further advised
that LEE INGRAM was the coach of the basketball team and
PAULA ADAMS did public relations work for the PT in Georgetown.
She stated she believed PAULA was very close with the Georgetown

officials.ku‘
the following people were members

of the Jones!own !ecurl!y Patrol: W,
‘ r

STEVE JONES ‘

TIM JONES
JOHNNY COBE JONES

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CHARLES MARSHALL Qh
JOE WILSON )
BOB KIZE

BONNIE SIMON >

Of the above, she stated STEVE and TIM JONES,
along with JOHNNY COBB JONES and CALVIN DOUGLAS, were the
elite members of the group as they were the closest members
to the Reverend and were usually with him wherever he went.
She advised they also carried weapons at the White Night
meetings, but she never saw them practice with them. She
stated these weapons were either rifles or shotguns; however,
she didn't know how the weapons got to Jonestown, She explained
that a White Night was when an announcement was shouted
over the PA system that everyone should immediately get
to the Pavilion. You had to stop what you were doing and
get there as fast as possible. At these meetings, the Reverend

\v
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would talk to us sometimes lasting all night. He would

warn us that the United States (US) Government might try

to come t{o Jonestown and arrest some of us. He told us

if anyone tried to take someone out of Jonestown, they would
have to deal with all of us. He would also ask us if we

were afraid to die and how would we like to die and that

we should always be prepared to die. She stated when asked

if she was afraid to die, she would say no because she was
afraid to go against the Reverend again. If you said yes,

he would call you up to the front of the group and ask you
why. She stated at one of these meetings, the group practiced
a suicide drill, although she was not there for this. At
these White Nights, the security force walked around with

weapons. She stated these weapons were kept in Cottage

14, where JOHNNY COBB ES and CALVIN DOUGLAS resided.
Besides the shotguns, they also used bows
and arrows for weapond._rl'r—'

She advised that although they had weapons in
Jonestown, she was not aware of any threats made by Rev.
JONES to murder any officials of another government. The
only people she thought Rev. JONES would have killed were
people who defected from the PT, Rev. JONES felt that you
should remain liﬁil to him and the PT, and he didn't want

any defectors, l

qthe only visitors to Jonestown
besides Congressman that she saw were two Soviet males.

She stated this was about three months ago. The Soviets
spoke to the group and advised us they were proud of the
work we were doing and were proud to be friends of the PT.
The reason she remembers the Soviets is because after they
came to visit, Rev. JONES wanted everyone to learn to speak
Russian. Rev. JONES told us {f we ever left Jonestown,

we would relocate in Russia and that is why we should be 4
familiar with the language. DON JACKSON was the individual
that taught us Russian. m‘
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Y o s oun as =
terrible place to live and she wante © leave, but there

was no way to get out. If you tried to escape and got caught,
you were placed in the Extended Care Unit (ECU). This unit
was headed by Doctor LARRY SCHACHT. 1In this unit, they
would administer drugs to you continually and you would
be in a daze for some period of time. T?glfear of the ECU

- [}

would keep people from trying to eseape.‘ql

she knew of no plan to assassinate
Congressman RYAN by Rev. JONES. She stated that when Rev.
JONES learned RYAN was coming to Jonestown, he advised all

of us to be happy and friendly, but not to speak with RYAN.
Rev. JONES didn't even want RYAN to come to Jonestown; however,
after speaking with MARK LANE, Rev. JONES consented to let
him visit. On the Friday night that RYAN was coming, Rev.
JONES gave us a half day of work and gave us all day Saturday
off, which was very unusual. by this time, who
were not pleased with life in Jonestown, thought Saturday
would be a good time to plan an escape as security also

had the day of't‘.(u‘

On Friday evening, when RYAN arrived, the PT committee
put on a mini production show for him. After the show,
we went to bed so that we couldn't have any conversation
with RYAN. RYAN stayed at Jonestown that night,
believed his staff slept someplace else; however, Saturday
morning, they were all back in Jonestown. As we were considering

a possible from Jonestown, we did not know that my
m had approached one of the men
n 8 party and told him that we all wanted to leave

with them. This man then took to see RYAN
and JACKIE SPIER and relate her y to them. RYAN advised
her to im at the Pavilion.

advisea
!!.!! !mme!!ately go to the Pavilion. Upon arr!v!ng at

the Pavilion, we met Congressman RYAN and Rev. JONES. RYAN

¥
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advised Rev. JONES that we expressed interest in leaving
and that he was going to take us. Rev. JONES said that
would be fine, but before we left, he would like to speak
with us. Rev. JONES told us he would like us to stay, but
that we could go home next week. He was afraid if we left

with RYAN, it would make him PT look bad and he
didn't want that. advised
Rev. JONES that the¥ wanted to leave toO . ev,

JONES agreed with this and told us we were free to leave.

He hugged us and advised we could come back any time we
wanted, it was decided we were
leaving, we a went back to our cottages to get our belongin
and then returned to the Pavilion.

ey were also leaving with us.
g e truck and saying goodbye, suddenly

DON SLY approached RYAN and tried to stab him; however,

this effort was stopped by MARK LANE and CHARLES GARY, who

jumped on SLY. RYAN then stated farewell to Rev. JONES,

advised he enjoyed his visit to Jonestown, and was pleased

to have met him. RYAN got on the truck and we began our

trip to Port Kaituma. As we were driving along, we heard

cheering and clapping of hands coming from the Pavilion.

As we arrived at the airstrip, the plane that was taking

us to Georgetown had not as yet arrived. We all got off

the truck and ED CRENSHAW drove away with the truck. Approx-

imately 15 minutes went by before the plane landed; however,

it was not large enough for all of us, so we had to wait

for a second plane, which came in another 15 minutes. As
the second plane was landing, she noticed

a tractor and a truck off a distance approaching the landing
field. We were now starting to get on the plane. LARRY
LAYTON, who was on the ride from Jonestown to Port Kaituma,
kept saying how he was glad to get away from the Reverend
and Jonestown; however, we all knew he was a close friend

of Rev. JONES and couldn't understand why he was saying
this. At the airstrip, we all kept telling RYAN that LAYTON

g
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should not be trusted because he is loyal to Rev. JONES.

When LAYTON kept insisting that he get on the plane first,
Congressman RYAN and an aide both searched him for weapons;
however, they didn't find any. By now, the
truck and tractor were fairly close to the plane and she

could see that STANLEY GIEG was driving the tractor and

ED CRENSHAW the truck, and each of them had passengers with
them. Some of the individuals who were on one of the vehicles

were\u,

JOE WILSON
TOM KIZE
BOB KIZE

RONNY JAMES \Ill
RONNY DENNIS

ALBERT TQUCHETTE ¢

WES BRIDENBACK \

She advised that JOE WILSON walked over to LARRY
LAYTON to shake hands with him, and it appeared that he
handed something to LAYTON. At this point, WILSON walked
away and LAYTON got on the smaller

H She stated RYAN and his party were
s on the ground outside the plane when she heard shots
that came from the smaller plane. LAYTON had shot MONICA
and VERN and then tried to shoot DALE, but the weapon didn't
go off and LAYTON ran off the plane. As I was looking out
the window, the tractor and truck were right
up close to e plane and suddenly shots were going off.
First the shots were outside the plane; however, the vehicles
then drove around the plane, shooting into it. After driving
around the plane, the vehicles began to drive away. HAROLD
CORDELL yelled we should get off the plane and hide in the
Jungle, because he thought they were coming back again.

(9
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n e jungie along

e Por aituma River for three days before finding men

in a canoe on the river, They asked if we were m
and we said yes. They told us that everyone 1in town

was dea had given them our descriptions.

ey went across the river in the canoe where
the Guyana Defense Force (GDF) was waiting for them. The

soldiers asked me who I was and I told them. They advised
us that *were a short distance away in
a house, w e e other survivors from the assassination

at the airport were in Georgetown. We stayed where we were
for a night before going to Georgetown. In Georgetown,
ORDELL RHOADES, who escaped the Jonestown suicide, told

us that when the tractor and truck returned from the airport,
they reported to Rev. JONES that everyone was dead. Rev.
JONES appeared happy according to ORDELL. ORDELL advised

on Saturday, when we were leaving Jonestown and heard the
people shouting and clapping, it was because Rev. JONES
explained to the group that RYAN and his friends weren't
going anywhere. m'

ORDELL explained that Rev. JONES stated that because
of the shootings at the airport, the GDF would be coming
to Jonestown, s0 he announced the mass suicide. First,
the little babies were given the poison down their throat.
Then some of the people took it voluntarily. Other people
were forced to take it or be killed by the guards. ORDELL
advised us while this was going on, he was hiding under

a building and when it got dark, he escaped into the Jungle.(izy

mwhile the shooting was taking
place at the airp ’ ere Guyanese soldiers at the
end of the airstrip, but they never attempted to stop the

shooting or even help the survivors after the assassins
left. syad

(uj
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—she feels members of the PT Church
in San Francisco or members of the Jonestown basketball
team would be the people that might try to harm the survivors
of Jonestown. She also advised she heard that STEVEN JONES
had given EUGENE SMITH instructions to kill all the survivors,
although she didn't know if SMITH would carry these instructions

out\ )

qwhile in Georgetown, she stayed
at the Park Hotel. e advised they had to stay in Georgetown

in order to testify at a hearing as to the facts surrounding

what happened at the airport. When the time came, she advised

it wasn't necessary for her to appear in court. She stated
that all testified
at th earing.{

before leaving Georgetown, they were
contacted by of the United States Government,
who had everyone out forms that we would repay the
United States Government any money that they had spent on

us. \m -------

m she was glad to b t of
Jonestown, an at s elieved would
aclv

L d
1

o omm f e [y | s ¥ =

be going to L

following information about
the below listed individuals she knew in Jonestown:gu;

Name Position in Jonestown Dead or Alive
TIM JONES, w/m Security Alive
JIMMY JONES, JR., b/m Security Alive
EDDY CRENSHAW, b/m Truck and Tractor Driver Dead

N |

|

‘-,
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Name
JOHNNY COBB, b/m
JOHNNY JONES, b/m
MARK CORDELL, w/m

JIM MAC ELVANE, b/m
BILLY OLIVER, b/m
STEVE JONES, w/m

LEE INGRAM, b/m

CHRIS O'NEAL, w/m
CALVIN DOUGLAS, b/m
BONNIE SIMON, w/f
PAUL MC CANN, w/m
PAULINE GROOT, w/f
TOM GRUBBS, w/m

MAR

IE RANKIN, b/f

TERRI BUFORD, w/f

Position in Jonestown

Dead or Alive

Head of Security
Aid to Rev. JONES

Worked in kitchen,
basketball team

Unknown
Security

Anything he wanted,
basketball team

Planning Commission,

Coach of basketball team

Brick factory
Security
Security

Boat crew

Schoolteacher

Supervisor
Se

e of Publin
vice Crew

R e

n
r
r

In United States

Alive
Alive
Alive

Dead ‘
Dead
Alive
[
Alive
Alive r
Alive
Dead
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N BROWN, w/f
RENNIE KICE, b/f
LORA JOHNSTON, w/f
MIKE PROKES, w/m

TIM CARTER, w/m
SANDRA BRADSHAW, w/f
DALE PARKS, w/m
RICHARD JANARO, w/m

MARIE KATSARIS, w/f

PAULA ADAMS, w/f

TISH LEROY, w/f

CHUCK BEIKMAN, w/m
JOYCE TOUCHETTE, w/f
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, w/m
MICHELLE TOUCHETTE, w/f
MIKE TOUCHETTE, w/m

STANLEY CLAYTON, b/m

Position in Jonestown

Public Service Crew
Publie Relations
Publie Relations

In United States
Respiratory Therapist
Worked on boat

Public Relations,
close to Rev. JONES

Public Relations
Strong JONES supporter
Salesman on the river
Kitchen

Kitchen

Laundry room

Truck driver

Cook

Dead or Alive

A1 2 arm
RLLVYVCT

Dead

Alive
Alive
Alive
Alive

Dead

Alive
Dead
Alive
Dead

Dead
Alive
Alive

("
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Name
MARY LEE BOGUE, w/f
TOM BOGUE, w/m

TINA BOGUE, w/f
ODELL RHODES, b/m

JIM COBB, b/m

Position in Jonestown

Dead or Alive

Nurse's Office
Field Worker
Field Worker

Teacher, took care of
children

In United States

Dead

Alive ‘

Alive 'AU
Alive

Alive l

The following information was obtained through

interview and observation: \uu

Name
Race
Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth

Height
Weight
Hair

Eyes
Residence

Telephone

Occupation
Employment

Education

Marital status

-

(W




